
BANNON LAKES 
 Community Development District 

 
November 1, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Bannon Lakes 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL  32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
 
October 25, 2023 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Bannon Lakes Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Bannon Lakes Community Development District Board of Supervisors Regular 
Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 1, 2023, at 1:00 p.m. at the World 
Golf Village Renaissance Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, FL 32092. 
Following is the advance agenda for this meeting:   
 
 I. Call Order 
  
 II. Public Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the August 2, 2023 Meeting 
 
 IV. Consideration of Resolution 2024-01, Amending the Budget 
 
 V. Consideration of Proposals 
  A. Holiday Décor 
 
  B. Awning Replacement 
 
  C. Tree Removal 
 
  D. Pressure Washing 
 
  E. ZeroRez 
 
 VI. Other Business 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 
 

B. Engineer  
 
C. District Manager  
 
D. General Manager - Report 



 2 

 
 VIII. Audience Comments 
 
 IX.  Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 X. Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period  
   Ending September 30, 2023 
 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedules 
 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 

 XI. Shade Session:  Presentation Regarding Security Camera Systems* 
 
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting – February 7, 2023 @ 1:00 p.m. at World Golf 

Village Renaissance Hotel 
 
 XIII. Adjournment  
 
*** Florida law requires Board discussions related to the District’s security system, as well as any 
discussions that would reveal the operations of the security system, types of equipment, and/or 
locations, to be held in a closed session, per Section 119.07138 and Section 281.301 of the 
Florida Statutes. Only the Board and staff can be present for discussion of this agenda item. 
 
      



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 MINUTES OF MEETING 
BANNON LAKES  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bannon Lakes Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, August 2, 2023 at 1:00 p.m. at the World Golf 

Village Renaissance Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida.  

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Art Lancaster Chairman 
 John Dodson Vice Chairman 
 Chris d’Aquin Supervisor 
 Chris Hill Supervisor 
 Michael Sheldon Supervisor 
  
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel   
 Howard McGaffney Governmental Management Services 
 Jerry Lambert Operations Manager 
 Diana Lambert Amenity Manager  
  
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. Five members of the Board were present 

constituting a quorum. Mr. Oliver recognized Denise Powers upon her departure from Bannon 

Lakes as their amenity manager. The Board thanked Ms. Powers for her work at Bannon Lakes 

the past few years and presented a plaque to Ms. Powers.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Public Comment 
 Mr. Oliver noted this was the publics opportunity to make comments on items that were 

on this agenda.  

 Resident (Richard Mather) stated that all of the homeowners received a notification of the 

rate increase, which was a two-page document, and on the website was a 276-page pdf talking 

about the budget. He asked the Board to consider in the future to have a sentence or two or a 



 
August 2, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

2 

statement in the letter that went out to the homeowners describing why the rate increase was 

necessary.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Affidavit of Publication 
 Mr. Oliver noted that there would be public hearings to consider adoption of the FY24 

budget and to levy the special assessments and the assessment roll for FY24. He added they met 

requirements by publishing the meeting in the St. Augustine Record on July 5, 2023 and July 12, 

2023. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the May 3, 2023 
Meeting 

Mr. Oliver presented the meeting minutes from the regular May 3, 2022 Board of 

Supervisor’s meeting. He noted that he received comments from the Vice Chairman which were 

incorporated into the minutes. Mr. Haber stated that he had no comments regarding the minutes.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster, seconded by Mr. d’Aquin, with all 
in favor, the Minutes of the May 3, 2023 Board of Supervisor’s 
Meeting, were approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2022 Financial 
Audit  

 Mr. Oliver stated that as a unit of government in Florida they are required as a District to 

have an independent audit firm conduct a financial audit each year. This year the audit was 

conducted by Berger Toombs, and Mr. Oliver reviewed the audit in the agenda package for the 

Board noting it was a clean audit. There were no exceptions in the audit and they received a clean 

opinion letter.  Mr. Lancaster stated that GMS handles all the books for Bannon Lakes and all their 

audits have been clean. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson, seconded by Mr. d’Aquin, with all in 
favor, Accepting the Fiscal Year 2022 Financial Audit, was 
approved. 

 

  



 
August 2, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

3 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Overview of Fiscal Year 2024 Budget  
 Mr. Oliver noted that after they discuss the budget, they will open the public hearings and 

they will take comments from the audience, close the public hearing, have Board discussion, and 

then Mr. Haber will walk them through the two resolutions.   

Mr. Oliver stated as a unit of government in Florida, the CDD Board is required to approve 

a budget by June 15 of each year, which you accomplished when you approved your budget in 

April. You're also required to adopt a budget prior to the end of the fiscal year in September 30. In 

this case, we need to adopt it by the deadline set by the St. John's County Tax Collector so we can 

have the certified tax roll to them by September 1 so that they can process the assessment roll and 

include CDD assessments on the property tax bills that go out November 1. Mr. Oliver stated that 

any operating surpluses remain with the district, and you can use those carry forward surpluses for 

any legal purpose, whether it's to help with the operations budget or put into capital reserves. Mr. 

Oliver stated that the budget that we're going to mainly focus on today is the general fund budget. 

That is the budget to operate and maintain the District. Each year you consider this and you set 

what the assessments are. You'll also see the debt service fund budgets for the 2016, 2021, and 

2022 bonds. Those assessments are already set. You had public hearings to set those assessments, 

and the only way those will change at some point after the call period is over, usually a ten-year 

call period, if interest rates are such that you can refinance at a lower rate most Districts do that. 

The first one up would be the 2016 bonds and that call period really wouldn't be until about 2026, 

so we have time for the economy to kind of get back where it should be in terms of interest rates 

before we do that. The next page is the general fund budget. The assessment, since you first levied 

assessments on platted lots in this district, has been at $830 net. That's what it was first established 

at and you've never had an assessment increase for this District. This is the first year that the district 

is contemplating an assessment increase since 2016. 

Mr. Oliver stated the top section is the revenue section of the budget. And you'll see, if you 

look at the bottom line for total revenues, you'll see the revenues go from $666,000 to $796,000. 

An increase of $120,000 in total revenues. And that's about an 18% increase in total revenues to 

operate the budget. The next few sections are the expenditure section. The first one is the 

administrative section. Every CDD has an administrative section. If you look at the bottom line 

under the administrative expenditures, that goes up about $1,000 from $122,000 to $123,800. 

You're at the lower end of what it costs to operate a district administratively in terms of your 



 
August 2, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

4 

administrative assessment. I think you're operating pretty efficiently there with your administrative 

budget. The next section is the Amenity Center budget, and that starts on page one and then carries 

over to page two. If you look at the total increase, it goes from 275 to 340, an increase of about 

$65,000 and an increase of about 24%. And to hit some of the high spots on that, something that's 

impacting not just this District, but every District in the state of Florida. And frankly, every 

property owner in the state of Florida is property insurance and that's what that top line is. You'll 

see the actual property insurance for FY 23 are just over $17,000. The market is projecting a 50% 

increase in property rate coverage. So we won't be able to bind an insurance policy until September. 

The fiscal year starts October 1. We have been checking with other vendors that provide 

governmental property insurance, and we're looking at Florida Legal Cities, Florida Municipal and 

Trust, Preferred Governmental Insurance Trust. Right now we haven't found any substantial 

savings over our current vendor. So we'll continue to monitor that. This is what we have budgeted 

that'll cover whatever we need. We still hope to actually have lower actuals than what's budgeted 

in that lineup. 

Mr. Oliver stated that there is an increase in facility management, that is for the onsite 

staffing that we have at the Amenity Center. And that's trying to keep up with the market, it's very 

difficult to get and keep good people. We need to pay quality people to work at the amenities there 

so we have a 15% increase there. For field management and operations, you'll see a 15% increase 

that's roughly budgeted at $24,000 and that is for the person who oversees all the field operations 

of the District, manages all the contracts and ensures contracts are those requirements are met and 

also helps with getting proposals for things such as security camera system, those type of things. 

That person is not out there full time, that's on an as needed basis. We also have maintenance 

people on staff that come up there. Going down to facility maintenance, you'll see a pretty good 

jump there that goes from 20,000 to 33,000. That's a $13,000 increase. And essentially as this 

District gets bigger and as it gets older in terms of the age of the facilities, it costs more money to 

maintain those. And also, we've taken into account inflation over the last couple of years has 

impacted hourly rates of labor use for those services. Going down to the next line item, repairs and 

maintenance, that goes from $27,000 to $45,000. And we've taken a look at what the actuals are 

projected to be for this year. We think they're going to come in just under $44,000.  

Mr. Lancaster asked if that includes the pool repair they did this year or if that was on a 

separate line item. Mr. Lancaster stated that they did get hit by some large equipment failures this 



 
August 2, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

5 

year. Mr. Oliver stated that they consult with the Board regarding larger repair and replacement 

expenditures, sometimes they'll take money from a particular line item, or using capital reserves, 

depending on the issue and .cost. 

Mr. Oliver stated many of these maintenance-realted line items are not contracted amounts, 

but based on cost of  time and materials. In some cases, budget line items will go over, sometimes 

they will be under budget. As cousel will explain when we look at the resolutions later, the Board 

has the ability to move funds between l line items.  

Mr. Oliver stated that he covered the most significant increases. They did put more money 

in the holiday decorations line item going from $1,500 to $5,000 to get a little bigger bang for 

holiday decorations this year. The next section is the grounds maintenance, this is essentially for 

everything outside of the Amenity Center footprint. Landscape maintenance goes from $151,000 

to $182,000 and that is the cost of maintaining that area, not only with cost increases, but we have 

more area to maintain. Grounds maintenance increases from $9,000 to $19,000, an increase of 

$10,000. Those are for things that are not handled by the landscape maintenance company. It can 

be anything from cleaning sidewalks to picking up trash around the lake banks, along the roads, 

and other District-owned proptery. Irrigation repairs shows a substantial increase based on FY23 

actuals/ there. It goes up $6,000.  You must deal with irrigation repairs as they come. It's not 

unusual to have a pretty hefty feature for irrigation repairs. Hopefully once we get through the 

construction phases, you may see a dip in those costs. Some of it comes from cars parking in the 

right of way, sometimes heavy equipment hits it, and it can be damaged during construction. In 

most cases it is difficult to determine who caused the damage and it still needs to be repaired. So 

you'll see that total section has an increase of $54,000. Total expenses go up $120,000. The same 

as the revenues and the total expenditures go up 18%.  

Mr. Oliver stated the difference between the 18% increase in expenditures as opposed to 

the 13.5% increase in per unit assessments is because you have more platted lots. This year, the 

number of platted lots have grown from 691 platted lots to 823 platted lots. Within the next twelve 

to 24 months, all of your lots should be platted out there and that means all of those lots will be 

fully contributing toward the budget. 

Mr. Lancaster stated once this is established and those revenues come in over the next 

twelve to 24 months, that should more than insulate this budget for the future. 



 
August 2, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

6 

Mr. Oliver stated exactly. Right now you're at your build out budget amount in terms of 

assessments. You're still going to have the typical growth that's related to cost of living and that'll 

happen with time. And future resident-controlled Boards will determine how much they want to 

put into capital reserves if there are any special projects they want to pursue. But those will be on 

the shoulders of the resident Boards as they determine how to go forward in the years to come. 

Mr. Sheldon stated that this being my first time around, he would appreciate at least a little 

bit of information on how the process works. He stated I come from a background where you 

usually have a committee, you've got people that are involved with it. There's input gained from 

the community, communities. This seems to be very much a very internal process. What I hear 

you talking about is, yes, it was the budget from 2024, but how does that compare to the projected 

actuals? 

Mr. Lancaster stated that this whole year they have been going through a budgetary process 

with public hearings. Mr. Oliver stated we certainly talk about budget and finances at every 

meeting that we have. We approved a budget. 

Mr. Lancaster stated don’t we have to notice before we go into a final budget?  

Mr. Dodson stated last meeting, we had to have a proposed budget, which we did discuss 

some of the things at that proposed budget meeting in May because we have to file the proposed 

budget with, I believe, the county or the state by a certain date in June. 

Mr. Lancaster stated my point is this is a very open, transparent budgetary process and it's 

posted to the website. While we're working as a Board, it's all transparent in the decisions and in 

the discussions, both open publicly and at any time any resident can request budgets or go to the 

website and see what's going on. But usually the budgetary process is a pretty lengthy process open 

to the public. It's not just we show up with a budget and that's the budget. It's been hashed out for 

quite some time. But when you do have a budget that's been running in place and in good standing 

and there's not problems with reserves and whatnot, then it's usually pretty easy to adjust that 

budget from our standpoint because we're just looking at exposures like we had that pump go out. 

Ms. Powers stated the sand filtration system blew. Mr. Lancaster stated that is something you can't 

control. So going forward we look at do we have further exposure on that or do we have the 

reserves on that. Beyond that, most of it is typical increases in employment, maintenance contracts, 

things like that, that just come into us and we have to post that into the budget. Or we can go out 

for bids too, which we do. I think we went several times out and got different quotes on things. 



 
August 2, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

7 

Mr. Oliver stated it is typical as you become a resident Board, as you add more residents 

to the Board, you probably will have more input in terms of what additional services or facilities 

that you want.  

Mr. Sheldon stated I'm just trying to get an understanding. Do you just work off your 

receipts and your expenditures and then you project on what the increase is going to be and then 

you have to come up with a number or was there a solicitation process? I know that there's 

transparency. That's not the point I'm driving at. What I'm trying to get is how does it generate? 

How does that happen? Because at least myself as a Supervisor, I had no input. 

Mr. Oliver stated that everyone on the Board had input because that's why we approved a 

budget and you did have input. But I realize this is your first budget here.  

Mr. Lancaster stated I guess that's where I'm confused, where not having input came in 

because we all had input on this budget. 

Mr. d’Aquin stated I think Michael was saying it is more of a closed process instead of an 

open inquisitive process. Not necessarily that people, at least the Supervisors, didn't have input 

opportunities. One of the things from my point of view was like Denise this last year, as she's been 

managing the amenities, she is seeing things that need to be addressed. For instance, like more 

housekeeping and we've added increases to the housekeeping. It seems like we have had influence 

on the budget because of the feet on the ground example of whoever the Amenity Manager is and 

the Landscape Manager. We can see things happening there and make adjustments according to 

that and what the needs are. For instance, at the Amenity center I can think of while Denise has 

been here, we've done things like paint, we've done some repairs to the fitness center, the pool 

repairs that we've talked about. Those kinds of things are all kind of going into what the new 

budget should be. 

Mr. Lancaster stated that’s where I'm confused, because that's why we have a community 

manager is she's a great liaison to both the community. We would hear from her, hey, our residents 

think we need more maintenance or more cleaning. The bathrooms are getting used more, we need 

more and that always came to us as a Board and said, hey, y'all need to consider this, and we would 

consider that. A lot of times we would ask GMS or Denise to go out and get multiple offers to 

come back and say, hey, it's going to cost us this much more, or what's the cost benefit and we 

weighed that as a Board. I want our residents to know that it's a very open process, and we do 

listen to what you say and that's why our community manager is so important in having a good 



 
August 2, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

8 

community manager like GMS. They tell us what's going on. We're not allowed to meet or discuss 

anything outside of this meeting amongst each other. We discuss through our conduit of GMS 

because we are quasi-judicial and Wes, you can weigh in on this, but we're not allowed to talk 

internally. So there's no behind the doors, all of our budgetary process is very open. All of our 

communication is through GMS or our community manager to the residents and that's how we 

make our decisions and they are always in the best interest of the community.  

Mr. Haber stated you’re right. There are very specific laws as it relates to making sure this 

process is an open process. At the last meeting, which was 60 plus days ago, the District, at a 

publicly noticed Board meeting, approved a proposed budget. That budget is provided to St. John's 

county for its review, and it gets posted to the District's website. So it's available for any member 

of the public and residents as well to view that budget. The notice that was mentioned earlier in 

the meeting gets mailed to every member of the community. The purpose of today's meeting is to 

hold a public hearing for both the Board and members of the community to show up at today's 

meeting to provide their own input on the budget and the assessment. So that is all done out in the 

open, you are correct. Mr. Haber noted that the Board is unable to speak with one another about 

the budget outside of these meetings. The Board was able to talk about the budget at the last 

meeting and they are able to hear the public comment, hear staff comments, and then make a 

determination on today's budget. All of that is how the law contemplates this process would work.  

Mr. Haber stated I think I heard mentioned in other contexts, things like committees and 

stuff like that are used, that becomes difficult for a CDD because of the Sunshine Law. Any 

committee that may be appointed or designated by this Board then gets subject to the Sunshine 

Law and it becomes problematic for them to meet and have discussions because those meetings 

need to be publicly noticed. So the District is doing everything legally it's supposed to do and the 

law was created to make this as open of a process as possible to allow for members of the public 

to be able to view the budget and provide input on the budget and then ultimately provide input on 

the very day the budget is being considered and adopted, which is today's public hearing. 

 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing 
Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to open the public hearing.    

 



 
August 2, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

9 

On MOTION by Mr. d’Aquin, seconded by Mr. Lancaster, with all 
in favor, Opening the Public Hearing, was approved. 

 

Mr. Oliver asked for any comments from the public. Resident questioned how they came 

up with the increase rate. Mr. Oliver stated that they start with the expenditure side of the budget 

and that resulted in that projected increase in assessment. He noted that they looked at the total 

number of units that are not yet platted but will be platted within the next 18 months or so. They 

will impact next year's budget. They will bring the unit count to just under 1,000 units. The growth 

of those platted lots is going to increase the revenue source, so in Mr. Oliver’s opinion the budget 

seen here today will be fully funded without an assessment increase next year. 

Ms. Powers stated that one of the big increases that you see was in the maintenance line 

items, and that was to increase amount of bodies on site physically doing that general maintenance 

and that general upkeep of the facility, the grounds, the pond banks. As the community has grown, 

that was one of the most significant increases was to ensure that we had a person on site more often 

than we do now, to ensure we maintain at a proper level and that things aren't delayed because we 

only have someone on site three days a week. We need to get to a point where there was someone 

on site more like five days a week to do that and maintain the facility and keep it so that five years 

from now still looks like a brand-new facility.  

Resident stated that the notice that went out about a month or so ago. How does that 

correlate to the income lines on this budget because it doesn't correlate to anything that I pay. I 

didn't understand what that number was. Mr. Oliver stated if you look at the table at the bottom of 

page two of the general fund budget, it shows what the assessments are and that's a per unit 

assessment. At the very bottom you'll see total number of units 823, the net unit assessment, and a 

net assessment is what the District is getting back. The assessments are collected on the property 

tax bill, and on the property tax bill, there's a collection fee from the St. John's County Tax 

Collector of 2%. Also there's a 4% discount, if your property tax bills are paid by November 30, 

this assessment is reduced by 4%. So that's grossed up by 6%. That's where you see the $1,001.98 

assessment. 

Resident stated that the timing of these Board meetings is not conducive to having a lot of 

community input because most of the community is working, except for some lucky retirees that 

can come over, but for me, I'm taking work time off to be here. You say it's an open process, it 

needs to be open to the entire community that fits their schedule and that schedule is in the evening, 



 
August 2, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

10 

weekends, some other time 1:00 p.m. in the afternoon. Also this facility isn't necessarily 

convenient and I know our clubhouse isn't that big to host large contingency, but we're paying a 

couple thousand dollars a year to be here when we’ve got facilities. Mr. Oliver stated if we are 

going to have them at night, and certainly we can have the budget hearing at night next year, great 

idea, but if we are going to have more people because it's night, we are going to have to have a 

place bigger than your clubhouse. That's a fact. But I think it's a great idea to have the budget 

hearing at night. I do that a lot of Districts. So I'm fine if you guys want to do that next year. 

Resident (Michael Patchen) stated I live on Almond Point where it backs up to the berm 

is, and the berm is not growing like it should. Is that part of what the CDD manages? It's on the 

lake. Right across from amenity center. Mr. Lancaster asked if there are trees behind it. Resident 

stated no, it's just a pond bank. As the rain has increased in the past two months the runoff is just 

taking more and more. Ms. Lambert stated I noticed that just got sent and Jerry is looking into that 

land care to kind of see what's going on with it, whether it's an erosion issue or whether it's just for 

runoff and that we might need to help build back up that pond base again. Ms. Lambert stated that 

is our pond. It’s just a barrier. But we are going to have to investigate whether or not it's a runoff 

issue from the runoff there that's causing that issue to happen or whether it's just a natural 

occurrence. So I know that's already on our list. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster, seconded by Mr. Dodson, with all in 
favor, Closing the Public Hearing, was approved. 

 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2023-10, Relating to Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2024 
Mr. Oliver asked for any other Board comments.   

Mr. d’Aquin stated at the end of today's meeting, we're going to discuss this security 

proposal. So it'll be just the Board members looking at the two proposals that are in there and the 

thousands of dollars that are being part of the proposals. I'm trying to think about should we have 

something in the budget that's geared specifically towards moving in that direction if we want to.  

Mr. Oliver stated that the Board can always amend the budget. So if you make some 

decisions regarding the security system, whether it's to be funded in FY 23 or FY 24, you can 

amend the budget to cover that. In terms of hardware that would probably be funded not out of the 

operations budget but out of the capital reserve budget that you have. Mr. Oliver stated you can't 



 
August 2, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

11 

increase the assessment above what was noticed in the mailed notice and the published notice. So 

we can't really impact that with assessments. 

Mr. d’Aquin stated so when you're saying that during the fiscal year, once this new budget 

is in effect, we can make changes. Yes, but it seems like we cannot make changes to the total 

expected expenditures we can only make line-item changes moving money from one area to 

another. Mr. Oliver stated you can actually change total expenditures budgeted, but you just have 

to find the funding source to support that.  

Mr. d’Aquin stated I've had a few residents talk to me specifically about mobile security 

within the community, not just security in the form of cameras or whatever at the Amenity Center. 

Mr. Oliver stated as security issues come up during the year, we certainly shouldn’t wait until the 

next budget cycle to address that because they're high priority and we'd find a budgetary means to 

handle that. 

Mr. d’Aquin stated another general question, considering we were talking about the 

accessible units, as that number goes up through the fiscal year, we could potentially collect more 

than we're estimating we will right now. Mr. Oliver stated no, that's a firm number that you're 

going to have for this fiscal year, and anything that's platted in next fiscal year will not be assessed 

until you go through the process for FY25. 

Mr. d’Aquin stated Jim, since you're with GMS, in the administrative section under printing 

and binding, we've budgeted $1,600. I look back through past fiscal year budgets. It seems like for 

at least, like, the last three or four years, we've always budgeted $1,600. Yet we've moved to these 

iPads instead of physical copies of agenda packages. I don't know how much exactly it used to 

cost to print up and bind however many copies of the agenda. I'm just wondering if I see that you're 

expecting by the end of September to actually exceed that $1,600 by $34. Where is that extra if 

we're not doing the expenses of all the printing and binding for our meetings? Mr. Oliver stated 

that there is certainly a lot of printing that still goes on. The thing we've eliminated is the hard copy 

agenda packets. It's a small portion of that entire line item to represent the agenda packets.  

Mr. d’Aquin stated that there was a significant drop on the refuse for the Amenity Center 

and we're projecting $9,800 by the end of September. Ms. Lambert stated I did some cost 

comparison as we were going into the new year and I was able to find another provider other than 

Republic Services who was going to give us that a strong discount. So when I called Republic 



 
August 2, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

12 

Services back, they went ahead and renewed our contract at a significant discount so that we would 

not go to the other provider.  

Mr. Oliver asked Mr. Haber to walk the Board through the two resolutions. Mr. Haber 

stated that the first resolution in your agenda package is for the formal adoption of the budget. This 

resolution has as an exhibit the final version of the budget to be adopted. It provides blanks for the 

appropriation of funds in section two. Those blanks will be filled in with the various amounts for 

each of the budgets. Really, the only budget that was subject to any comment and potential change 

is the general fund budget. The debt service budgets are set for the term of those bonds. The final 

section of that resolution talks about the ability to amend the budget. As Jim mentioned, the total 

amount of the budget can't be amended without finding an alternative revenue source, but the 

budget can be amended from line item to line item. Mr. Haber stated that upon the adoption of this 

resolution, this budget will be formally adopted and will be the budget for your next fiscal year, 

which starts October 1, 2023 and runs through the end of September 2024.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. d’Aquin, seconded by Mr. Hill, with Mr. 
d’Aquin, Mr. Hill, Mr. Lancaster, and Mr. Dodson in favor and Mr. 
Sheldon opposed, Resolution 2023-10, Relating to Annual 
Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2024, was 
approved 4-1. 

 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2023-11, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying 
an Assessment Roll 
Mr. Haber stated the next resolution is the assessment resolution. As Jim mentioned, two 

public hearings were held today. One was a public hearing for comments on the budget and the 

other was a public hearing for comments on the assessments that secure this budget. The two big 

points that were discussed are how those assessments are allocated and the big distinction is on 

platted lots versus non-platted lots, with the non-platted lots getting only the administrative portion 

of the budget and how the assessments are collected. On the platted lots the assessments are 

collected on the ad valorem tax bill that each landowner within the community receives for the 

property they own within the boundaries of the District. This resolution formally puts in place the 

assessments and certifies for collection. For the platted lots, Jim’s office will provide an 

assessment roll to the St. John's county tax collector, and the tax collector will put those amounts 

on those tax bills. And for the unplatted lots, Jim’s office will send invoices to those property 



 
August 2, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

13 

owners to collect those amounts. By virtue of your adoption of this resolution, you're formally 

levying and imposing those assessments and certifying them for collection.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Hill, seconded by Mr. d’Aquin, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2023-11, Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll, was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Landscape Services 
Renewal with Landcare Group Inc.   

Mr. Oliver stated that in the agenda is a copy of the proposed renewal. On page 18, you'll 

see the annual fee is for $157,320. Then there's other services they provide, such as installation of 

colored mulch, those type of things too. Not only do we have a line item for landscape 

maintenance, but we also have a landscape contingency line item to cover these costs and any other 

landscape costs that are realized during the fiscal year. 

Mr. d’Aquin stated I didn't see any difference in this proposal, there's no changes other 

than an increased rate. Ms. Lambert stated that there is no significant change in scope, it's just an 

increase in overall cost of what it's costing them for material and labor. Those types of things run 

the business and everything else stays in place. 

Mr. Lancaster stated the one thing I can say about this proposal, it needs an exhibit that 

shows highlighted area of maintenance. Every year it comes up and that's not shown on here. Mr. 

Oliver stated to the extent the board approves the proposal, when Wes prepares the agreement, 

we'll make sure there's an exhibit with the map showing the scope. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. d’Aquin, seconded by Mr. Hill, with all in 
favor, the Landscape Services Renewal with Landcare Group Inc., 
was approved in substantial form. 

 

  



 
August 2, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

14 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal to Complete a 
Capital Reserve Study with Community 
Advisors, LLC 

Mr. Oliver stated the next item is consideration proposal to complete a capital reserve 

study. This is a proposal that is provided by Community Advisors. They do a lot of capital reserve 

studies for Districts throughout Northeast Florida. It is a local firm. There are other firms that do 

that usually at about twice the cost. Essentially what the capital reserve study does, it takes into 

account all the capital assets that are within the District, whether they be equipment, facilities, or 

other assets and they put a value on that, an expected term of life, and when there is a replacement 

year expected and what that replacement cost is. We take all of those values and put them into a 

formula that will generate what the expected capital reserve contribution should be each year based 

on the expenditures that you have. It's a 30-year outlook, so in some years you may project to have 

$50,000 worth of expenditures. In some years, for instance, when you're having the pools 

resurfaced, you may have $200,000 worth of expenditures. So you'll see expenditures that can be 

a range of highs and lows but typically the recommended contributions are just a steadily 

increasing contribution cost that usually goes up about 3% per year. We're getting this so that we 

can start putting aside money for the repairs and replacements of those capital assets. We brought 

this proposal before the board. I know that Chris d’Aquin had suggested this about a year ago and 

the cost of this capital reserve study would be $3,900. 

 Mr. d’Aquin noted that there was only one proposal and asked Mr. Oliver about his 

experience with Community Advisors. Mr. Oliver stated he has worked with him before and he is 

very responsive. He stated there are other companies we've used. One is Drew Isaac & Associates. 

Reserve Advisors out of Tampa is another one. We can reach out to other ones. There's no rush to 

get this done. I'm happy to get additional proposals and bring them to the next meeting. Mr. 

Lancaster stated more importantly to me over $2,000 to $3,000 is having accurate information 

long term for the next 30 years. Mr. d’Aquin stated since I'm the one who brought it up, I want to 

get this done sooner than later. I would certainly be very frustrated if we're sitting here a year from 

now talking about the next fiscal budget and we still haven't completed one. Mr. Oliver stated I 

will solicit additional proposals so that you would have them for the FY25 budget process. We'll 

have them  in hand before you even had a budget workshop next Spring. Mr. d’Aquin stated he 

has an impressive list of CDDs that he has done work for. I noticed at least one of them you used 

to manage and that's Turnbull Creek. Mr. d’Aquin stated I want to have confidence that moving 



 
August 2, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

15 

forward, we have an excellent capital reserve report that we can rely on because of track record 

and thoroughness. Mr. Oliver stated that he would provide additional proposals from Drew Isaac 

& Associates and Reserve Advisors.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 

 There being no comments, the next item followed.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports  
A. Attorney 

Mr. Haber stated I noticed in the last minutes I mentioned to the Board that the legislature 

was considering putting a requirement on CDD Board members to get ethics training and that is a 

bill that did ultimately pass. Starting January 1, 2024, all CDD board members will be required to 

take 4 hours of training. The training is to cover three main topics ethics, Sunshine Law and Public 

Record Law. My office is looking into the ways that those 4 hours can be fulfilled. It's looking like 

the most economical and best way to fulfill the obligation will be through the Commission on 

Ethics. Already presently there are government officials that are required to undergo this training 

and that training is also governed by the Commission on Ethics. So they will be doing CDDs as 

well and they already have a fairly robust system and courses that folks are able to take advantage 

of to fulfill the obligations. My firm will be providing more detail as to how you take advantage 

of the Commission on Ethics offerings to fulfill those obligations as well as other potential ways 

to do that.  

 

B. Engineer – Ratification of Series 2021 Requisitions No. 45-47 
Mr. Oliver in your agenda packets are three requisitions, number 45 through 47. These are 

with the Series 2021 bonds. The total number of the requisitions value is just under $1,000. The 

process for requisitions is we get an invoice, if it's construction related, we send it to the engineer. 

He certifies it and prepares a requisition. It's then forwarded by me to the Chairman. The Chairman 

executes it, my office sends it to the trustee, which is Bank of New York for review and payment., 

to the vendor or contractor. That's the process. These are paid out of construction funds.  

 

 



 
August 2, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

16 

On MOTION by Mr. d’Aquin, seconded by Mr. Lancaster, with all 
in favor, the Series 2021 Requisitions No. 45-47, were ratified.  

 

C. District Manager – Presentation of Proposed FY24 Meeting Schedule  
Mr. Oliver stated that we are required each year to set the meeting schedule for the coming 

year. You can always add meetings, change dates, continue meetings, cancel meetings, whatever 

you need to do. This meeting schedule has meeting dates on November 1, February 7, May 1, and 

August 7 would be for the approval or adoption of the budget. I would suggest we have that 

meeting at night, at 6:00 p.m. 

Mr. d’Aquin stated we're proposing 1:00 p.m. meeting times except for August, which 

would be 6:00 p.m. Mr. Oliver stated yes and you can, by Board vote, change that meeting schedule 

anytime during the year. Mr. d’Aquin stated I've always been open to having all of our meetings 

in the evening. There hasn't been much board support in the past to do that. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster, seconded by Mr. Hill, with all in 
favor, the Fiscal Year 2024 Meeting Schedule, was approved.  

 

D.  General Manager – Report  
Mr. Lambert asked the Board’s will regarding the purchase of a golf cart, which Ms. 

Powers had brought to the Board’s attention at a prior meeting. The Board discussed where a golf 

cart could be stored, and also discussed the possibility of an electric golf cart. Board consensus to 

approve a not to exceed amount of $10,500.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster, seconded by Mr. Hill, with all in 
favor, Authorizing the Purchase of an Electric Golf Cart Not to 
Exceed $10,500 including a new battery, new charger, and 
conversion to street legal and Authorizing Mr. d’Aquin to Work with 
Staff on Review of Proposals and to Approve a Purchase, was 
approved.  

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments  

Resident asked if anyone knows if there's a plan for adding a wall along or some kind of 

fencing along the sidewalk where the apartments are so close to the sidewalk. 



 
August 2, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

17 

Mr. Lancaster stated I do know that the apartment complex is going to be a gated 

community. So as they finish and start cleaning up, I'm sure there's some type of fencing 

mechanism going in that matches our community.  

Resident stated I know Denise actively battled the duck invasion, but they're back again. I 

think it's fair to say we probably only had limited amount of success with the cut out wolves. After 

a short while, became attenuated to seeing them there. 

Ms. Powers stated all of the waterfowl deterrents are going to be a constant battle. There 

is no one solution that will keep them away. It's something that has to be done on a continuous 

basis. So pretty much every week you're doing something to deter them. You have to put out the 

coyote, move them each week for a couple of weeks. Then you have to remove them for two weeks 

and put them back out because the birds become used to them and it stops affecting them. Same 

thing with the wheels. Same thing with that biodegradable spray. It doesn't hurt anything. Just 

every week you're doing something like one week you're spraying, one week moving or the 

pinwheels, one week moving the coyotes. And it's just a continuous thing every single week. And 

it's something Jerry and I reviewed and that he'll be ensuring that the maintenance staff is making 

sure those things are done from this point forward. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor’s Requests  

 There were no Supervisor requests. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending June 

30, 2023 
 Mr. Oliver presented the unaudited financial through June 30, 2023. The Board had no 

questions.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedules 
Mr. Oliver stated that they were 100% collected. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver noted that the check register required Board approval.  

 



 
August 2, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

18 

On MOTION by Mr. d’Aquin, seconded by Mr. Lancaster, with all 
in favor, the Check Register, was approved. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Shade Session Regarding Discussion of 
Security Matters  

 Mr. Oliver closed the meeting for the Board to hold a shade session to discuss security 

matters. Security presentations are targeted for the November 1, 2023 meeting and the Board is 

asking Envera, Atlantic Security, and other responsive bidders to attend and provide presentations 

to the Board.  

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Next Scheduled Meeting – November 1, 
2023 @ 1:00 p.m. at the World Golf 
Renaissance  Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled regular meeting date would be November 1, 2023 at 

1:00 p.m. at the World Golf Renaissance Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, FL 32092.  

 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment 

 The meeting was adjourned. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson, seconded by Mr. d’Aquin, with all in 
favor, the Meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2024-01 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, of 
the Bannon Lakes Community Development District, hereinafter referred to as 
“District”, adopted a General Fund and Capital Reserve Fund Budget for fiscal 
year 2023, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to reallocate funds budgeted to re-appropriate 
Revenues and Expenses approved during the Fiscal Year. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT TO THE 
FOLLOWING: 
 
1. The General Fund and Capital Reserve Fund Budget are hereby amended 

in accordance with Exhibit “A” attached. 
 
2. This resolution shall become effective this 1st day of November, 2023 and 

be reflected in the monthly and fiscal Year End 9/30/23 Financial 
Statements and Audit Report of the District 

 
 
       
      Bannon Lakes 
     
      Community Development District 
    
 
 
    by:         
     Chairman 
 
Attest: 
 
 
by:      
 Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 
BANNON LAKES CDD 
RESOLUTION 2024-01 

 
EXHIBIT A 

 



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund
Budget Amendment

ADOPTED INCREASE AMENDED PROJECTED
BUDGET (DECREASE) BUDGET 9/30/23

REVENUES:  
  
Assessment - Tax Roll $573,530 $2,370 $575,900 $575,900
Assessment - Direct $59,873 $0 $59,873 $59,873
Developer Contributions $42,164 $0 $42,164 $0
Interest $150 $1,284 $1,434 $1,434
Facility Revenue $300 $175 $475 $475
Miscellaneous $0 $343 $343 $343

Total Revenues $676,017 $4,173 $680,190 $638,026

EXPENDITURES:
Supervisors $1,200 $200 $1,400 $1,400
FICA Expense $0 $107 $107 $107
Engineering $4,000 ($1,793) $2,208 $2,208
Attorney Fees $12,000 $2,000 $14,000 $11,093
Dissemination $8,500 ($0) $8,500 $8,500
Annual Audit $7,500 ($3,775) $3,725 $3,725
Arbitrage $1,800 ($600) $1,200 $1,200
Assessment Roll $7,500 $0 $7,500 $7,500
Trustee Fees $12,000 $1,541 $13,541 $13,541
Management Fees  $49,140 $0 $49,140 $49,140
Information Technology $1,800 $0 $1,800 $1,800
Telephone $500 $300 $800 $800
Postage $500 $245 $745 $745
Insurance $7,497 ($780) $6,717 $6,717
Meeting Room Rental $2,200 $0 $2,200 $2,063
Printing and Binding $1,600 $44 $1,644 $1,644
Legal Advertising $2,000 $238 $2,238 $2,238
Other Current Charges $600 $0 $600 $446
Office Supplies $800 ($600) $200 $19
Website Services $1,200 $0 $1,200 $1,200
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $175 $175

 
Total Administrative $122,512 ($2,872) $119,640 $116,261

Amenity Center
Insurance $19,202 ($1,532) $17,670 $17,670
Utilities
   Phone/Internet/Cable $7,300 $1,068 $8,368 $8,368
    Electric $25,000 ($7,500) $17,500 $16,895
    Water/Irrigation $15,000 ($2,535) $12,465 $12,465
    Gas $200 $0 $200 $0
    Refuse $7,440 $0 $7,440 $7,130
Security  
    Security Monitoring $600 $600 $509 $509
    Access Cards $2,500 $2,500 $741 $741
Management Contracts  
    Facility Management $64,890 $0 $64,890 $64,890
    Facility Assistant $0 $0 $6,459 $6,459

For the Period ending September 30, 2023



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund
Budget Amendment

ADOPTED INCREASE AMENDED PROJECTED
BUDGET (DECREASE) BUDGET 9/30/23

For the Period ending September 30, 2023

Continued Management Contacts   
    Field Mgmt/ Admin $21,122 $0 $21,122 $21,122
    Pool Maintenance $12,600 $0 $12,600 $12,600
    Pool Chemicals $10,500 $2,655 $13,155 $13,155
    Janitorial $14,039 ($2,702) $11,337 $11,337
    Janitorial Supplies $3,623 $0 $3,623 $1,003
    Facility Maintenance $20,000 $587 $20,587 $20,587
Repairs & Maintenance $27,500 $16,052 $43,552 $43,552
Special Events $10,000 $941 $10,941 $10,941
Holiday Decorations $1,500 $0 $1,500 $1,500
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $7,000 ($1,000) $6,000 $5,390
Office Supplies $1,500 $84 $1,584 $1,584
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $500 ($500) $0 $0
Pest Control $3,120 $870 $3,990 $3,990

Amenity Center Expenditures $275,135 $9,590 $284,725 $281,890

Ground Maintenance Expenditures
Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $3,000 ($3,000) $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $151,706 $10,939 $162,645 $162,645
Landscape Contingency $26,000 $10,150 $36,150 $36,150
Lake Maintenance $8,580 ($780) $7,800 $7,800
Ground Maintenance $9,000 ($2,500) $6,500 $5,821
Pump Repairs $2,000 ($2,000) $0 $0
Streetlights $9,700 $794 $10,494 $10,494
Streetlight Repairs $5,000 ($5,000) $0 $0
Irrigation Repairs $8,800 $2,840 $11,640 $11,640
Miscellaneous $5,000 ($3,750) $1,250 $587
Reclaim Water $46,500 ($11,155) $35,345 $35,345
Storm Cleanup $0 $4,371 $4,371 $4,371
Capital Reserve $3,084 $0 $3,084 $3,084

Total Ground Maintenance Expenditures $278,370 $909 $279,279 $277,937

TOTAL EXPENSES $676,017 $7,627 $683,644 $676,087

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($3,454) ($38,062)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $218,845 $218,845
  

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $215,391 $180,783



ADOPTED INCREASE AMENDED PROJECTED
BUDGET (DECREASE) BUDGET 9/30/23

Revenues:
 
Interest Income $0 $3,108 $3,108 $3,108
General Fund Transfer In $3,084 $0 $3,084 $3,084

Total Revenues $3,084 $3,108 $6,192 $6,192

Expenditures

Capital Outlay $10,000 $0 $10,000 $9,700
Repair and Maintenance $10,000 $76,307 $86,307 $86,307
Other Current Charges $420 ($411) $9 $9

Total Expenditures $20,420 $75,896 $96,316 $96,016

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($17,336) ($72,788) ($90,124) ($89,824)

Fund Balance - Beginning $142,268 $171,468 $171,468

Fund Balance - Ending $124,932 $81,344 $81,644
 

 

 

 

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund 
Budget Amendment

For the Period ending September 30, 2023



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Page 1 of 2

ESTIMATE

Prepared For

Bannon Lakes Amenity
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd

ST Augustine , Florida 32095
(904) 907-1100

Anything Under The Sun Services

185 East Bannerville Rd
Palatka, Fl 32177
Phone: (386) 972-3926
Email: pondguys@yahoo.com
Web: www.waterfeaturesandmore.com

Estimate # 786
Date 02/05/2023

Description Total

Christmas decor installation $1,239.42

Installation of existing decor on signage out front.

Additional Christmas Decor $1,504.00

Installation of c7, warm white Christmas lights on front of main amenity building. Starting 
at bottom of tower and going around front and stopping at lower gable on right side. 
The front gable and upper gable seen from the front would have lights.

Next year install price:$1,052.80

Additional Christmas Decor $1,464.00

Installation of c7 warm white Christmas lights on fitness center. They will go around all 4 
sides of building.

Next years price:$1,024.80

Additional Christmas Decor $868.80

Installation of warm white mini lights on the three trees in island.
Outlet would need to be installed for this.

Next years price: $868.80

Next year’s installation cost for all would be:$3,925.18

tel:(386) 972-3926
mailto:pondguys@yahoo.com
file://www.waterfeaturesandmore.com/


Page 2 of 2

Additional $0.00

Prices include all materials to complete installation, maintenance of materials, takedown and 
storage of materials 

Subtotal $5,076.22

Total $5,076.22

Signed on: 10/12/2023

Bannon Lakes Amenity



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Proposal Fabric:

BOREE CANVAS UNLIMITED, INC.
4635 Highway Avenue, Jacksonville, FL 32254 Valance:
(904) 388-8770 * Fax (904) 387-0174 * (800) 396-6770
Web: www.boreecanvas.com, E-mail: donnieboree@boreecanvas.com Binding:
Submitted To:
BANNON LAKES AMENITY CENTER

Date:
October 12, 2023

Street:
485 BANNON LAKES BLVD.

Phone:759-8061
Email: JJOHNSON@RMSNF.COM

City, State, Zip:
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32095

Job Name/Location:
TENNIS COURT

Salesman:
DONNIE BOREE

Contact:
JEFF JOHNSON

We hereby submit specifications and estimates for:

RECOVER (2) AWNINGS:
1 GABLE STYLE ON TENNIS COURT APPROXIMATE SIZE: 155” LONG X 120” WIDE
1 STANDARD AWNING APPROXIMATE SIZE: 64” WIDE X 38” PROJECTION
REINFORCEMENTS WHERE NEEDED
MATCH EXISTING SUNBRELLA FABRIC COLOR

Please note: This is a binding contract for custom work. All deposits are non - refundable.
Permitting and/or engineering are not included unless specified. These services are available at an additional charge.
Pricing subject to change based on engineer approval. If required by COJ permitting additional information not in our
scope of work will be supplied by owner/others

Due to steady increasing of prices – Prices are subject to change – Prices good for 30 days

SUNBRELLA SEALED SEAMS, for waterproof seams, eliminating double needle seams for a much nicer appearance!

HEAVY DUTY THREAD TO MATCH SELECTED FABRIC COLOR WHERE SEWING IS NECESSARY
COVER LACED ON DRUM TIGHT WITH GROMMETS INSTALLED
3-PLY THICK MATERIAL WITH ROPE SEWN IN FOR REINFORCING GROMMETS

CBC 1255294 State certified contractor Job Price $3,195.00
ALL FIRST QUALITY GOODS Tax $207.68

LICENSED, BONDED AND INSURED Down Payment Info: Total Job $3,402.68

10 YR. MANUFACTURERS WARRANTY FOR SUNBRELLA
OR 5 YR MANUFACTURERS WARRANTY FOR COASTLINE
VINYL

Less Deposit $1,701.34

1 YEAR WORKMANSHIP WARRANTY APPLIES TO SEWING, NEW FRAMES, AND
INSTALLATION Due @ Com $1,701.34

APPROXIMATE COMPLETION TIME: WEEKS AFTER RECEIPT OF SIGNED AND
DATED PROPOSAL AND 50% DEPOSIT, THE BALANCE IS DUE UPON COMPLETION.
NO FRAME WARRANTY ON USED FRAMES OR RECOVERS. NO WARRANTY ON USED OR REPAIRED FABRICS.

Material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above
specifications will involve extra charge over and above the estimated. All agreements are contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner is to carry
fire, tornado, and other necessary insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Workman’s compensation Insurance. In the event of a breach of this agreement, the breaching
party shall pay all reasonable attorneys’ collection fees and costs of the other party incident to any action brought to enforce this agreement. Accounts not
paid in full within 30 days are subject to 18% interest charge on the amount due Items stated in this contract will remain the property of Boree Canvas Unlimited, Inc.
until paid for in full, with rights to enter the property for repairs and/or removal.

Salesman’s Signature:

PLEASE SIGN PROPOSAL:
(Buyers Signature) (Date)



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Proposal

Date

10/20/2023

Proposal #

02530

Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Project #

M101

Terms

Net 30

Rep.

AK

Attention

Diana Lambert

Project Name

Tree Removals

Approved by:____________________________

Total:• Prices are valid for 30 days.

Date: ____________

Print Name: _____________________________

35 Enterprise Dr.
Bunnell, FL 32110

(386) 586-3321

Description Qty CommentsUnit Price Total

62 Antler Branch Cir.
------------------------------
Tree Removal Service- Drop and leave a large
dead Oak tree in the preserve. Will need to hang a
rope and pull with machine into the preserve, will
cut up tree to try and hide as much as possible.

1 840.00 840.00

126 Artist Oaks Ct.
------------------------------
Tree Removal Service- Drop and leave a dead Oak
tree in the preserve

1 480.00 480.00

$1,320.00



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 

My Clean Roof  
 

 ESTIMATE 
  Date 10/9/23 

  
 

 To Bannon Lakes 

   

 

Date completed Job Payment Terms Due Date 

N/A  Pressure washing  N/A 
 

 
 

   

       Amenity Center and Gym building 
 

1) Pressure wash exterior of buildings and 
clean outside windows 

 

 $1650.00 

 2) Pressure wash sidewalks and curbs 
around amenity center , gym building , 
dog park , parking lot and entrance 
 

 $1700.00 

 3) Pressure wash front entrance signs , 
columns and fence at main entrance 
on international golf pkwy 
 

 $850.00 



2 
 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

  Total  $4200.00 

   

   

   

Make all checks payable to My Clean Roof 

Thank you for your business! 

 My Clean Roof 4771 Harpers Ferry Lane Jax FL 32257 Phone: 904-210-6342    James@mycleanroof.us 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



Service Summary & Invoice
Zerorez Inc
225 Sampson Way
St. Augustine,  FL 32092-1761
904-287-5727

Service Date & Time:
 Feb 22, 2022 8:00 AM

  Invoice #: 92648  Technician:  David B Matthew C

Bannon Lakes
 Contact: Denise Powers  Phone  Work: 904-907-1100  Email: bannonmanager@rmsnf.com

   Billing Address: 435 Bannon Lakes Boulevard
  St. Augustine FL 32095

Service Address: 435 Bannon Lakes Boulevard
  St. Augustine FL 32095

Service/Product Description Price Qty Total
z-Commercial Area Rug - Tax Exempt - 8x11 wool area rug - per square 

 foot
$1.00 88 $88.00

 z-Commercial Chair - Tax Exempt - 4 arm chairs $59.00 4 $236.00

 z-Commercial Discount - 10% discount -$0.10 463 -$46.30

 z-Commercial Sofa Tax Exempt - Linen sofa $139.00 1 $139.00

Subtotal $416.70

Tax $0.00

Total $416.70

Paid $416.70 by Check #001053

Thank you for choosing Zerorez® Jacksonville! Unpaid invoices must be paid within 30 days of the invoice date. Past due invoices 
will incur an interest charge at 12% APR.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 

Manager Report 
Amenities & Operations 

 

 
Date of report: 10/24/2023 Submitted by: Diana Lambert 

 
Amenity Manager Updates 

 
CLUBS/PROGRAMS ACTIVE AT BANNON LAKES 

● Monday:      Pilates 10:00-11:00 am 
         Mahjong 1:00pm-5:00pm  
         Gift of Dance:  5:15pm-6:00pm (8/21-12/18)        

● Tuesday:       Book Club 7:00pm-10:00pm (1st Tuesday Monthly) 
● Wednesday: Women’s Card Club 1:00pm-5:00pm                                                                                             

             Men’s Card Club 5:30-9:00 pm 
● Thursday:     Pilates Class 10:00am-11:00am 

             Games Club 1:00pm-5:00pm 
Friday:           Yoga 10:00-11:00 am 

● Saturday: Bunco 6:30-10:00 pm (3rd Saturday Monthly) 
o adjusted as needed to accommodate resident reservations. 

● Inspired St. Johns - Craft Nights once every 2-3 months 
 

Follow-up Items 
● Clubhouse Rental Times 

o Review to Update Rental Times to Set Hours:  10am-4pm & 4pm-10pm 
o Possible Addition of Small Rental Fee 
o Review Pool Party Impacts During Peak Season and Lack of Outdoor Rentable Space 

● Summer Support Update           
         

Upcoming & Completed Events 

● September 9th – Back to School Event - Huge Success and Well Attended 

● October 21st – Fall Festival - Approximately 125 Attended 

● October 31st – Halloween Kick-Off 5:30-6:30pm 

● Holiday Event December 9th 
 
 
 

Page 1 



Operations Manager Updates 

Completed Projects 
● Tree on Bannon Lakes Blvd. Struck by Lightning -  Removed & Sod Installed  
● FPL Repaired 4 Light Poles on Bannon Lakes Blvd. 
● Graffiti on Transformer and Tree on Bannon Lakes Blvd. - FPL Repainted Transformer and Jeff     

Removed Paint from Tree 
● County Repaired Trip Hazard in Sidewalk on Bannon Lakes Blvd. 
● Safety Mirrors(2)  Were Installed in Fitness Center 
● Outdoor TV Cabinet Repainted 
● Electrical Outlet Installed in Roundabout Area for Holiday Lighting 
● New Locking Handle Installed in Gate of Large Dog Park 

Pending Projects 
● Bus Stops and Quantity of Students Being Reviewed for Additional Bike Racks 
● Continued Algae Maintenance in Ponds  
● Onsite Staff Continues to Work to Deter the Ducks and Geese from the Amenity Center 
● Replenish Rock in Amenity Center Golf Cart Parking Area 

    
   Projects For Approval    

● Installation of Additional Security Cameras Per Proposals - Envera/Atlantic Security 
● Annual Fall Powerwashing of Entire Amenity Center Facility and Entry Monuments/Fencing 

Tentative Date - Nov. 2nd & 3rd 
● Bi-Annual Cleaning of Clubhouse Furniture and Area Rug - Nov. 7th 
● Annual  Holiday Lighting Installation - Tentative Dates - Nov. 5th & 19th 
● Awning Repairs - Tennis Court & Clubhouse 
● Dead Trees (2) in Preserve to be Fallen  

 
 
   Golf Cart Purchase Update 

● TeeTime Golf Cart Has Completed  Street Legal Cart 
● Waiting on License Plate to be Issued by State of Florida 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 2 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
September	30,	2023



1

2-3

4-5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

Debt Service Fund Series 2021 Income Statement

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund Income Statement

Month to Month

Debt Service Fund Series 2016 Income Statement

Long Term Debt Summary

Assessment Receipt Schedule

Capital Reserve Fund Income Statement

Debt Service Fund Series 2022 Income Statement

Capital Projects Income Statement



Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet

September 30, 2023

 

 General
 Debt 

Service Capital Project
 Capital 
Reserve

Total 
Governmental 

Funds

Assets:  

Cash $133,718 --- --- $18,536 $152,254

SBA $1,920 --- --- $63,108 $65,029

Investments:   

Series 2016
Reserve --- $370,625 --- --- $370,625

Revenue --- $546,028 --- --- $546,028

  Due From General Fund --- $3,606 --- --- $3,606

Series 2021
Reserve --- $207,150 --- --- $207,150

Revenue --- $148,801 --- --- $148,801

Interest --- $405 --- --- $405

Prepayment --- $482 --- --- $482

  Due From General Fund --- $1,821 --- --- $1,821

Construction --- --- $33,925 --- $33,925

Series 2022
Reserve --- $260,900 --- --- $260,900

Revenue --- $8,425 --- --- $8,425

Interest --- $183,547 --- --- $183,547

Construction --- --- $1,080,261 --- $1,080,261

Due from Capital Projects $28,354 --- --- --- $28,354

Prepaid Expenses $39,686 --- --- --- $39,686

Utilities Deposit $50 --- --- --- $50

Total Assets $203,729 $1,731,790 $1,114,186 $81,644 $3,131,348

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $17,518 --- --- --- $17,518

Due to Debt 2016 $3,606 --- --- --- $3,606

Due to Debt 2021 $1,821 --- --- --- $1,821

Due to General Fund --- --- $28,354 --- $28,354

Total Liabilities $22,945 $0 $28,354 $0 $51,299

Fund Balances:
Restricted for Debt Service 2016 --- $920,259 --- --- $920,259

Restricted for Debt Service 2021 --- $358,659 --- --- $358,659

Restricted for Debt Service 2022 --- $452,872 --- --- $452,872

Restricted for Capital Projects 2021 --- --- $33,925 --- $33,925

Restricted for Capital Projects 2022 --- --- $1,051,907 --- $1,051,907

Restricted for Capital Reserve --- --- --- $81,644 $81,644

Nonspendable $50 --- --- --- $50

Unassigned $180,733 --- --- $0 $180,733

Total Fund Balances $180,783 $1,731,790 $1,085,832 $81,644 $3,080,049

Total Liabilities & Fund Equity $203,729 $1,731,790 $1,114,186 $81,644 $3,131,348

Bannon Lakes

1



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

Adopted Prorated Actual

			Budget Thru		09/30/23 Thru		09/30/23 Variance

REVENUES:

Assessment - Tax Roll $573,530 $573,530 $575,900 $2,370
Assessment - Direct $59,873 $59,873 $59,873 $0
Developer Contributions $42,164 $42,164 $0 ($42,164)
Interest $150 $150 $1,434 $1,284
Facility Revenue $300 $300 $475 $175
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $343 $343

Total Revenues $676,017 $676,017 $638,026 ($37,991)

EXPENDITURES:
Supervisors $1,200 $1,200 $1,400 ($200)
FICA Expense $0 $0 $107 ($107)
Engineering $4,000 $4,000 $2,208 $1,793
Attorney Fees $12,000 $12,000 $11,093 $907
Dissemination $8,500 $8,500 $8,500 $0
Annual Audit $7,500 $7,500 $3,725 $3,775
Arbitrage $1,800 $1,800 $1,200 $600
Assessment Roll $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $0
Trustee Fees $12,000 $12,000 $13,541 ($1,541)
Management Fees $49,140 $49,140 $49,140 $0
Information Technology $1,800 $1,800 $1,800 $0
Telephone $500 $500 $800 ($300)
Postage $500 $500 $745 ($245)
Insurance $7,497 $7,497 $6,717 $780
Meeting Room Rental $2,200 $2,200 $2,063 $138
Printing and Binding $1,600 $1,600 $1,644 ($44)
Legal Advertising $2,000 $2,000 $2,238 ($238)
Other Current Charges $600 $600 $446 $154
Office Supplies $800 $800 $19 $781
Website Services $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $0
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

Total Administrative $122,512 $122,512 $116,261 $6,251

Amenity Center
Insurance $19,202 $19,202 $17,670 $1,532
Utilities
   Phone/Internet/Cable $7,300 $7,300 $8,368 ($1,068)
  Electric $25,000 $25,000 $16,895 $8,105

    Water/Irrigation $15,000 $15,000 $12,465 $2,535
    Gas $200 $200 $0 $200
  Refuse $7,440 $7,440 $7,130 $310

Security
  Security Monitoring $600 $600 $509 $91

    Access Cards $2,500 $2,500 $741 $1,759
Management Contracts
  Facility Management $64,890 $64,890 $64,890 $0
  Facility Assistant $0 $0 $6,459 ($6,459)

For the Period ending September 30, 2023

2



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

Adopted Prorated Actual

			Budget Thru		09/30/23 Thru		09/30/23 Variance

For the Period ending September 30, 2023

Continued Management Contacts   
    Field Mgmt/ Admin $21,122 $21,122 $21,122 ($0)
    Pool Maintenance $12,600 $12,600 $12,600 $0
    Pool Chemicals $10,500 $10,500 $13,155 ($2,655)
    Janitorial $14,039 $14,039 $11,337 $2,702
    Janitorial Supplies $3,623 $3,623 $1,003 $2,619
    Facility Maintenance $20,000 $20,000 $20,587 ($587)
Repairs & Maintenance $27,500 $27,500 $43,552 ($16,052)
Special Events $10,000 $10,000 $10,941 ($941)
Holiday Decorations $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $7,000 $7,000 $5,390 $1,610
Office Supplies $1,500 $1,500 $1,584 ($84)
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $500 $500 $0 $500
Pest Control $3,120 $3,120 $3,990 ($870)

Amenity Center Expenditures $275,135 $275,135 $281,890 ($6,755)

Ground Maintenance Expenditures
Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $3,000 $3,000 $0 $3,000
Landscape Maintenance $151,706 $151,706 $162,645 ($10,939)
Landscape Contingency $26,000 $26,000 $36,150 ($10,150)
Lake Maintenance $8,580 $8,580 $7,800 $780
Ground Maintenance $9,000 $9,000 $5,821 $3,179
Pump Repairs $2,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000
Streetlights $9,700 $9,700 $10,494 ($794)
Streetlight Repairs $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000
Irrigation Repairs $8,800 $8,800 $11,640 ($2,840)
Miscellaneous $5,000 $5,000 $587 $4,413
Reclaim Water $46,500 $46,500 $35,345 $11,155
Storm Cleanup $0 $0 $4,371 ($4,371)
Capital Reserve $3,084 $3,084 $3,084 $0

Total Ground Maintenance Expenditures $278,370 $278,370 $277,937 $433

TOTAL EXPENSES $676,017 $676,017 $676,087 ($71)

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($38,062)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $218,845
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $180,783

3



11
OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP TOTAL

Revenues:
Assessments - Tax Roll $0 $54,331 $165,559 $302,787 $19,275 $2,592 $428 $8,312 $2,697 $0 $0 $0 $555,980
Assessments - Direct $19,948 $0 $11,706 $0 $0 $11,706 $0 $0 $36,434 $0 $0 $0 $79,793
Developer Contributions - FR $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest $192 $51 $57 $61 $303 $728 $8 $8 $8 $9 $9 $0 $1,434
Facility Revenue $25 $50 $0 $50 $0 $100 $0 $50 $50 $0 $0 $150 $475
Miscelleaneous $0 $0 $115 $0 $0 $150 $0 $0 $78 $0 $0 $0 $343

Total Revenues $20,165 $54,431 $177,437 $302,898 $19,578 $15,277 $436 $8,370 $39,267 $9 $9 $150 $638,026

Expenditures:
Administrative
Supervisors $0 $200 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $400 $0 $1,400
FICA Expense $0 $15 $0 $0 $31 $0 $0 $31 $0 $0 $31 $0 $107
Engineering $0 $850 $388 $0 $215 $0 $0 $755 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,208
Attorney Fees $1,265 $2,492 $193 $839 $1,652 $709 $945 $963 $611 $435 $990 $0 $11,093
Dissemination $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $8,500
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,725 $0 $0 $3,725
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200
Assessment Roll $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,500
Trustee Fees $3,333 $0 $0 $6,667 $0 $3,541 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,541
Management Fees $4,095 $4,095 $4,095 $4,095 $4,095 $4,095 $4,095 $4,095 $4,095 $4,095 $4,095 $4,095 $49,140
Computer Time $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $1,800
Telephone $0 $0 $0 $14 $0 $729 $36 $0 $0 $21 $0 $0 $800
Postage $9 $16 $184 $6 $9 $16 $20 $35 $8 $327 $50 $64 $745
Insurance $6,717 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,717
Meeting Room Rental $0 $750 $0 $438 $0 $0 $438 $0 $0 $438 $0 $0 $2,063
Printing and Binding $56 $35 $145 $31 $38 $73 $44 $26 $282 $640 $48 $226 $1,644
Legal Advertising $465 $0 $235 $71 $71 $0 $241 $0 $0 $1,078 $0 $78 $2,238
Other Current Charges $0 $10 $0 $134 $0 $100 $0 $0 $0 $102 $0 $100 $446
Office Supplies $0 $0 $1 $0 $0 $8 $7 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $19
Website Services $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $1,200
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $24,574 $9,422 $6,199 $14,451 $7,468 $10,230 $6,783 $7,263 $5,956 $11,821 $6,572 $5,522 $116,261

Amenity Center 
Insurance $17,670 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,670
   Phone/Internet/Cable $724 $686 $686 $851 $469 $899 $455 $890 $677 $677 $677 $677 $8,368
    Electric $1,382 $1,285 $1,343 $1,398 $1,414 $1,586 $1,851 $1,681 $0 $1,169 $1,980 $1,806 $16,895
    Water/Irrigation $451 $658 $842 $800 $742 $1,595 $961 $1,032 $2,341 $1,047 $1,222 $776 $12,465
    Gas $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Refuse $639 $642 $837 $832 $828 $817 $985 $799 $188 $186 $185 $191 $7,130
    Security Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $509 $0 $0 $0 $0 $509
    Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $741 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $741
    Facility Management $5,408 $5,408 $5,408 $5,408 $5,408 $5,408 $5,408 $5,408 $5,408 $5,408 $5,408 $5,408 $64,890
    Facility Assistant $725 $0 $0 $781 $0 $228 $201 $656 $812 $833 $820 $1,403 $6,459
    Field Mgmt/ Admin $1,760 $1,760 $1,760 $1,760 $1,760 $1,760 $1,760 $1,760 $1,760 $1,760 $1,760 $1,760 $21,122
    Pool Maintenance $1,050 $1,050 $1,050 $1,050 $1,050 $1,050 $1,050 $1,050 $1,050 $1,050 $1,050 $1,050 $12,600
    Pool Chemicals $96 $0 $743 $659 $558 $1,263 $879 $2,360 $966 $3,372 $1,388 $872 $13,155
    Janitorial $771 $771 $771 $771 $771 $771 $1,118 $1,118 $1,118 $1,118 $1,118 $1,118 $11,337
    Janitorial Supplies $66 $51 $174 $0 $53 $76 $81 $219 $25 $30 $206 $23 $1,003
    Facility Maintenance $0 $2,202 $1,050 $1,173 $1,400 $2,168 $1,405 $1,423 $1,768 $1,984 $1,975 $4,040 $20,587

Amenity Center Continued 

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund
Month By Month 

4



11
OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP TOTAL

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund
Month By Month 

Repairs & Maintenance $6,727 $4,008 $3,025 $9,783 $3,550 $2,962 $2,208 $1,766 $2,303 $2,996 $3,285 $938 $43,552
Special Events $330 $3,318 $2,590 $238 $615 $1,473 $179 $825 ($950) $675 $1,583 $65 $10,941
Holiday Decorations $1,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,500
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $1,183 $296 $0 $497 $230 $203 $348 $86 $1,754 $0 $492 $300 $5,390
Office Supplies $9 $146 $485 $13 $66 $142 $94 $13 $192 $410 $1 $13 $1,584
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pest Control $520 $260 $260 $260 $260 $260 $260 $260 $260 $260 $870 $260 $3,990
 
Total Amenity Center $41,010 $22,542 $21,024 $26,273 $19,174 $22,661 $19,983 $21,856 $19,672 $22,974 $24,020 $20,700 $281,890
 

Ground Maintenance Expenditures               

Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $11,602 $11,602 $11,602 $11,602 $11,602 $32,012 $11,602 $11,602 $11,602 $11,602 $13,110 $13,110 $162,645
Landscape Contingency $1,842 $0 $0 $0 $1,683 $2,828 $8,256 $5,926 $829 $13,935 $0 $852 $36,150
Lake Maintenance $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $7,800
Ground Maintenance $0 $721 $308 $543 $807 $929 $937 $610 $0 $965 $0 $0 $5,821
Pump Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Streetlights $771 $771 $771 $909 $909 $909 $915 $913 $889 $912 $912 $912 $10,494
Streetlight Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Irrigation Repairs $1,996 $395 $271 $1,132 $665 $668 $1,086 $1,125 $272 $366 $2,011 $1,654 $11,640
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $587 $0 $587
Reclaim Water $2,590 $2,295 $2,903 $2,517 $2,146 $2,092 $2,734 $3,975 $4,590 $4,030 $2,960 $2,512 $35,345
Storm Cleanup $2,818 $1,553 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,371
Capital Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,084 $0 $0 $0 $3,084
 
Total Ground Maintenance Expenditures $22,268 $17,987 $16,504 $17,352 $18,462 $40,088 $26,180 $24,801 $21,916 $32,460 $20,230 $19,690 $277,937

Total Expenditures $87,852 $49,951 $43,727 $58,077 $45,104 $72,979 $52,946 $53,919 $47,544 $67,255 $50,822 $45,911 $676,087

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($67,687) $4,480 $133,710 $244,821 ($25,526) ($57,703) ($52,510) ($45,549) ($8,278) ($67,246) ($50,812) ($45,761) ($38,062)

5



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - 2016
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending September 30, 2023

Adopted Prorated Actual
	Budget Thru		09/30/23 Thru		09/30/23 Variance

REVENUES:

Interest Income $500 $500 $31,910 $31,410
Special Assessments $741,250 $741,250 $743,369 $2,119

TOTAL  REVENUES $741,750 $741,750 $775,279 $33,529

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016
Interest Expense - 11/01 $268,475 $268,475 $268,475 $0
Principal Expense - 11/01 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/01 $263,975 $263,975 $263,975 $0
Principal Expense - 05/01 (Prepayment) $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $732,450 $732,450 $737,450 ($5,000)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $9,300 $37,829

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $507,616 $882,429

FUND BALANCE - Ending $516,916 $920,259

6



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - 2021
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending September 30, 2023

Adopted Prorated Actual
	Budget Thru		09/30/23 Thru		09/30/23 Variance

REVENUES:

Interest Income $100 $100 $14,280 $14,180
Special Assessments $413,100 $413,100 417,666 $4,566

TOTAL  REVENUES $413,200 $413,200 $431,945 $18,745

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/01 $130,213 $130,213 $130,213 $0
Interest Expense - 05/01 $130,213 $130,213 $130,213 $0
Principal Expense - 05/01 $155,000 $155,000 $155,000 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $415,425 $415,425 $415,425 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($2,225) $16,520

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $132,180 $342,139

FUND BALANCE - Ending $129,955 $358,659

7



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - 2022
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending September 30, 2023

Adopted Prorated Actual

	Budget Thru		09/30/23 Thru		09/30/23 Variance

REVENUES:

Interest Income $0 $0 $16,888 $16,888
Special Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL  REVENUES $0 $0 $16,888 $16,888

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2022
Interest Expense - 11/01 $175,084 $175,084 $175,084 $0
Interest Expense - 05/01 $175,084 $175,084 $175,084 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $350,168 $350,168 $350,168 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($350,168) ($333,279)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $525,252 $786,151

FUND BALANCE - Ending $175,084 $452,872

8



Series Series
2021 2022

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $1,385 $29,382

TOTAL  REVENUES $1,385 29,381.75                 

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $5,960 $28,354

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $5,960 $28,354

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($4,575) $1,028

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $38,500 $1,050,879

FUND BALANCE - Ending $33,925 $1,051,907

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending September 30, 2023

9



Adopted Prorated	 Actual

Budget Thru		09/30/23 Thru		09/30/23 Variance

Revenues:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $3,108 $3,108
General Fund Transfer In $3,084 $3,084 $3,084 $0

Total Revenues $3,084 $3,084 $6,192 $3,108

Expenditures

Capital Outlay $10,000 $10,000 $9,700 $300
Repair and Maintenance $10,000 $10,000 $86,307 ($76,307)
Other Current Charges $420 $420 $9 $411

Total Expenditures $20,420 $20,420 $96,016 ($75,596)

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($17,336) ($89,824)

Fund Balance - Beginning $142,268 $171,468

Fund Balance - Ending $124,932 $81,644

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending September 30, 2023

10



Series 2016 Special Assessment Bonds
Interest Rate: 4.5% -5.0%
Maturity Date: 11/1/48
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $372,212.50
Reserve Balance: $370,625.00

Bonds outstanding - 1/31/2016 $11,850,000
Less:  May 1, 2016 $0
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Prepayment) ($50,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 ($190,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 (Prepayment) ($45,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Prepayment) ($140,000)
Less:  November 1, 2020 ($190,000)
Less:  November 1, 2020 (Prepayment) ($135,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 ($30,000)
Less:  November 1, 2021 ($195,000)
Less:  November 1, 2021 (Prepayment) ($25,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Prepayment) ($25,000)
Less:  November 1, 2022 ($200,000)
Less:  May 1, 2023 (Prepayment) ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $10,620,000

Series 2021 Special Assessment Bonds
Interest Rate: 2.5% -4.0%
Maturity Date: 5/1/51
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $207,150.00
Reserve Balance: $207,150.00

Bonds outstanding - 1/20/2021 $7,415,000
Less:  May 1, 2022 ($150,000)
Less:  May 1, 2023 ($155,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $7,110,000

Series 2022 Special Assessment Bonds
Interest Rate: 2.875% -4.0%
Maturity Date: 5/1/51
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $260,900.00
Reserve Balance: $260,900.00

Bonds outstanding - 2/25/2022 $9,135,000

Current Bonds Outstanding $9,135,000

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SERIES 2016 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2022
DEBT DEBT DEBT

SERVICE SERVICE SERVICE O&M TOTAL 
ASSESSED TO # Units ASMNT ASMNT ASMNT ASMNT ASMTS

RREF III-P-EP ARAGON INVESTMENTS LLC (ACRES) 163                   -                    -                    -                    32,970.60    32,970.60       
PULTE HOME COMPANY LLC 157                   -                    42,311.52         -                    46,822.40    89,133.92       
SUBTOTAL ADMIN O&M 320                   -                    42,311.52         -                    79,793.00    122,104.52     

 
TAX ROLL ASSESSED 667                   740,176.13       373,741.67       -                    553,591.99  1,667,509.79  

TOTAL ASSESSED 740,176.13       416,053.19       -                    633,384.99  1,789,614.31  

SERIES 2016 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2022
DUE / RECEIVED DEBT DEBT DEBT

BALANCE  DUE SERVICE SERVICE SERVICE O&M TOTAL 
RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED

RREF III-P-EP ARAGON INVESTMENTS LLC (ACRES) -                    -                    -                    32,970.60    32,970.60       
PULTE HOME COMPANY LLC -                    42,311.52         46,822.40    89,133.92       
SUBTOTAL ADMIN O&M -                    -                    42,311.52         79,793.00    122,104.52     

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS (7,193.96)          743,369.40       375,354.05       555,980.29  1,674,703.75  

TOTAL RECEIPTS / DUE (7,193.96)          743,369.40       417,665.57       635,773.29  1,796,808.27  
  

DIRECT INVOICES DUE IN INSTALLMENTS OF 25% DUE 10/15/22, 1/1/23, 4/1/23, 7/1/23
SERIES 2022 UNDER CAPITALIZED INTEREST UNTIL 11/1/2023.  ASSESSMENTS START FY24

THERE IS AN ADDITIONAL $42,164 DUE FOR DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2022
DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE O&M TOTAL 

ST JOHNS COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED
1 11/02/22 4,754.27           2,400.60           -                    3,555.81      10,710.68       
2 11/17/22 24,514.61         12,378.31         -                    18,334.95    55,227.88       
3 11/28/22 43,373.47         21,900.83         -                    32,439.85    97,714.15       
4 12/12/22 63,099.52         31,861.23         -                    47,193.35    142,154.09     
5 12/15/22 158,259.90       79,911.14         -                    118,365.63  356,536.68     
6 01/20/23 404,838.74       204,417.70       -                    302,786.69  912,043.13     

INTEREST 02/01/23 992.45              501.12              -                    742.27         2,235.84         
7 02/21/23 24,779.38         12,512.01         -                    18,532.98    55,824.37       
8 03/30/23 3,466.04           1,750.13           -                    2,592.32      7,808.49         

INTEREST 04/06/23 571.93              288.79              -                    427.76         1,288.47         
9 05/08/23 11,113.00         5,611.36           -                    8,311.63      25,035.99       

10 06/16/23 3,606.08           1,820.84           -                    2,697.06      8,123.98         
-                    -                    -                    -               -                  
-                    -                    -                    -               -                  
-                    -                    -                    -               -                  
-                    -                    -                    -               -                  

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 743,369.40       375,354.05       -                    555,980.29  1,674,703.75  

PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% 100.00%
PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.43% 100.43% 100.43% 100.43%

PERCENT COLLECTED 100.43% 100.39% 100.38% 100.40%

Bannon	Lakes	Community	Development	District
FY23	Assessment	Receipts

11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date Check	Numbers Amount Amount

General	Fund
7/1/23	-	7/31/23 1303-1322 $78,004.26
8/1/23	-	8/31/23 1323-1340 $59,682.62
9/1/23	-		9/30/23 1341-1353 $78,247.51

Total	General	Fund	Checks $215,934.39

Capital	Reserve
8/1/23	-	8/31/23 29 $525.00
9/1/23	-		9/30/23 30 $9,700.00

Total	Capital	Reserve	Checks $10,225.00

Autopayments
7/7/23 Republic	Services $186.00
7/19/23 St	Johns	County	Utility	Dept $4,430.57
7/19/23 AT&T $270.63
7/24/23 AT&T $188.50
7/25/23 FPL $2,081.13
7/28/23 Wells	Fargo	Credit	Card $2,025.45
7/31/23 AT&T $217.95
8/8/23 Republic	Services $185.37
8/18/23 St	Johns	County	Utility	Dept $4,181.23
8/21/23 AT&T $270.67
8/23/23 AT&T $188.50
8/28/23 FPL $2,892.13
8/28/23 FICA	IRS	Tax	payment $61.20
8/28/23 Wells	Fargo	Credit	Card $1,927.14
8/29/23 AT&T $217.95
9/6/23 Republic	Services $191.14
9/18/23 St	Johns	County	Utility	Dept $3,287.79
9/19/23 AT&T $270.67
9/25/23 AT&T $188.50
9/26/23 FPL $2,717.60
9/27/23 AT&T $217.95
9/28/23 Wells	Fargo	Credit	Card $170.83

Total	Paid	Electronically $26,368.90

Total		Paid	Checks	and	Electronically	 $252,528.29

* Fedex Invoices will be available upon request

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Check Run Summary

7/1/23 - 9/30/23



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/26/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2023 - 09/30/2023 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/07/23 00107 6/21/23 AA06220  202306 320-57200-60100                                     *              794.57
RPR UPRIGHT BIKE

COMMERCIAL FITNESS PRODUCTS INC                                   794.57 001303
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/07/23 00090 7/01/23 JAK72302 202307 320-57200-45300                                     *            1,118.25

JUL MONTHLY CLEANING
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE                                       1,118.25 001304

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/07/23 00072 2/09/23 07012023 202307 320-57200-49400                                     *              375.00

MUSIC 7/1/23 POOL EVENT
KENNETH BAXLEY                                                    375.00 001305

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/07/23 00078 6/29/23 3239823  202305 310-51300-31500                                     *              962.50

MAY GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    962.50 001306

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/07/23 00064 9/19/22 51265    202307 310-51300-46000                                     *              437.50

MEETING ROOM RENT 8/2/23
RENAISSANCE RESORT                                                437.50 001307

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/23 00037 7/01/23 07012023 202307 300-20700-10200                                     *              571.93

4/6 SJC TAX INTEREST DIST
7/01/23 07012023 202307 300-20700-10200                                     *           11,113.00

5/8 SJC TAX DIST #9
BANNON LAKES CDD C/O BANK OF NEW                               11,684.93 001308

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/23 00076 7/01/23 07012023 202307 300-20700-10300                                     *              288.79

4/6 SJC INTEREST DIST
7/01/23 07012023 202307 300-20700-10300                                     *            5,611.36

5/8 SJC TAX DIST #9
7/01/23 07012023 202307 300-20700-10300                                     *           10,577.88

6/21 PULTE DIRECT ASMNT
BANNON LAKES CDD C/O BANK OF NEW                               16,478.03 001309

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/23 00104 7/05/23 557472   202307 320-57200-60000                                     *              134.98

DOGGIES & CAN LINERS CASE
DOG WASTE DEPOT                                                   134.98 001310

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/23 00030 6/29/23 1123275  202306 320-57200-54500                                     *              160.00

JUN PEST CONTROL
6/29/23 1123368  202306 320-57200-54500                                     *              100.00

JUN RODENT CONTROL
FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              260.00 001311

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/23 00003 7/01/23 106      202307 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,095.00

JUL MANAGEMENT FEES

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/26/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2023 - 09/30/2023 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

7/01/23 106      202307 310-51300-53000                                     *              100.00
JUL WEBSITE ADMIN

7/01/23 106      202307 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00
JUL INFO TECH

7/01/23 106      202307 310-51300-31600                                     *              708.33
JUL DISSEM AGENT SRVCS

7/01/23 106      202307 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .48
OFFICE SUPPLIES

7/01/23 106      202307 310-51300-42000                                     *               35.78
POSTAGE

7/01/23 106      202307 310-51300-42500                                     *              214.35
COPIES

7/01/23 106      202307 310-51300-41000                                     *               21.38
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               5,325.32 001312
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/23 00017 7/03/23 106577B  202307 330-53800-46800                                     *              650.00

JUL LAKE MAINTENANCE
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                                650.00 001313

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/23 00013 7/01/23 14005    202307 330-53800-46200                                     *           11,601.51

JUL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
7/10/23 14080    202307 330-57200-46210                                     *           13,935.00

REMOVE,INSTALL PLANTS,SOD
LANDCARE GROUP INC                                             25,536.51 001314

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/23 00019 6/30/23 13129561 202307 320-57200-45210                                     *            1,294.35

JUN POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,294.35 001315

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/23 00014 6/30/23 178      202306 320-57200-34100                                     *              811.75

JUN FACILITY ASSISTANT
7/01/23 177      202307 320-57200-45200                                     *            1,050.00

JUL POOL MAINT SRVCS
7/01/23 177      202307 320-57200-46001                                     *            1,760.17

JUL CONTRACT ADMIN
7/01/23 177      202307 320-57200-34000                                     *            5,407.50

JUL FACILITY MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               9,029.42 001316

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/31/23 00108 7/21/23 58679    202307 310-51300-49000                                     *               92.45

8" X 10" PLAGUE/ENGRAVING
WALKER TROPHIES & MORE LLC DBA                                     92.45 001317

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/31/23 00102 7/18/23 07182023 202307 310-51300-49000                                     *               10.00

CHRIS D'AQUIN OATH FEE
FLORIDA DIVISION OF ELECTIONS                                      10.00 001318

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/26/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2023 - 09/30/2023 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/31/23 00030 7/19/23 1125050  202307 320-57200-54500                                     *              160.00
JUL PEST CONTROL

7/19/23 1126050  202307 320-57200-54500                                     *              100.00
JUL RODENT CONTROL

FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              260.00 001319
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/31/23 00019 7/13/23 13129561 202307 320-57200-45210                                     *              692.50

JUL POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                          692.50 001320

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/31/23 00014 7/17/23 179      202306 320-57200-45100                                     *            1,767.95

JUN FACIL MAINT
7/17/23 179      202306 320-57200-60000                                     *              695.00

JUN REPAIRS & MAINT
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               2,462.95 001321

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/31/23 00062 6/23/23 1051952  202306 320-57200-60000                                     *              405.00

QUART HVAC MAINT
THIGPEN HEATING AND COOLING INC.                                  405.00 001322

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/23 00016 7/16/23 363431   202307 310-51300-32200                                     *            3,725.00

FYE 9/30/22 AUDIT
BERGER,TOOMBS,ELAM,GAINES & FRANK                               3,725.00 001323

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/23 00044 8/09/23 09092023 202308 320-57200-49400                                     *              200.00

INFLATABLE AXE THROWING
8/09/23 09092023 202308 320-57200-49400                                     *              200.00

INFLATABLE BK CHALLENGE
8/09/23 09092023 202308 320-57200-49400                                     *              200.00

INFLATABLE SOCCER
8/09/23 09092023 202308 320-57200-49400                                     *              450.00

FACEPAINTER
BOUNCER, SLIDES, AND MORE INC.                                  1,050.00 001324

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/23 00011 8/04/23 1J.D0001 202308 300-13100-10000                                     *           28,353.56

UG RES LAT/429BLINDOAKCIR
FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT                                        28,353.56 001325

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/23 00003 8/01/23 107      202308 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,095.00

AUG MANAGEMENT FEES
8/01/23 107      202308 310-51300-53000                                     *              100.00

AUG WEBSITE ADMIN
8/01/23 107      202308 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

AUG INFO TECH
8/01/23 107      202308 310-51300-31600                                     *              708.33

AUG DISSEM AGENT SRVCS

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/26/23          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2023 - 09/30/2023 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

8/01/23 107      202308 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .48
OFFICE SUPPLIES

8/01/23 107      202308 310-51300-42000                                     *               49.88
POSTAGE

8/01/23 107      202308 310-51300-42500                                     *               48.15
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               5,151.84 001326
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/23 00078 8/07/23 3264069  202306 310-51300-31500                                     *              611.14

JUN GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    611.14 001327

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/23 00017 8/01/23 114771B  202308 330-53800-46800                                     *              650.00

AUG LAKE MAINTENANCE
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                                650.00 001328

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/23 00013 6/30/23 14099    202306 330-53800-46400                                     *              272.00

JUN IRRIGATION MAINT SRVC
LANDCARE GROUP INC                                                272.00 001329

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/23 00019 7/27/23 13129561 202307 320-57200-45210                                     *            1,385.00

JUL POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,385.00 001330

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/23 00014 7/31/23 183      202307 320-57200-34100                                     *              833.00

JUL FACILITY ASSISTANT
8/01/23 180      202308 320-57200-45200                                     *            1,050.00

AUG POOL MAINT SRVCS
8/01/23 180      202308 320-57200-46001                                     *            1,760.17

AUG CONTRACT ADMIN
8/01/23 180      202308 320-57200-34000                                     *            5,407.50

AUG FAC MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               9,050.67 001331

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/24/23 00045 8/14/23 93716    202308 320-57200-60000                                     *               45.00

BACKFLOW TEST 8/9/2023
BOB'S BACKFLOW&PLUMBING SERVICES                                   45.00 001332

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/24/23 00092 7/01/23 5749219  202307 310-51300-48000                                     *            1,078.20

NTC OF RULEMAKE #9004803
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS LLC                                         1,078.20 001333

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/24/23 00090 8/01/23 JAK08230 202308 320-57200-45300                                     *            1,118.25

AUG MONTHLY CLEANING
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE                                       1,118.25 001334

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/26/23          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2023 - 09/30/2023 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/24/23 00013 7/31/23 14156    202307 330-53800-46400                                     *              366.00
JUL IRRIGATION MAINT SRVC

7/31/23 14156    202307 330-53800-46400                                     V              366.00-
JUL IRRIGATION MAINT SRVC

LANDCARE GROUP INC                                                   .00 001335
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/24/23 00109 7/17/23 08172023 202307 330-53800-46900                                     *              646.38

REIMB WATER USAGE 2022/23
7/17/23 08172023 202307 330-53800-46100                                     *              768.90

PRESS WASH FENCE DURAN RD
SOUTHSHORE AT BANNON LAKES POA                                  1,415.28 001336

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/31/23 00030 8/29/23 1127661  202308 320-57200-54500                                     *              360.00

RESIDENT'S CLUB RENEWAL
8/29/23 1127662  202308 320-57200-54500                                     *              250.00

FITNESS CENTER RENEWAL
FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              610.00 001337

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/31/23 00019 8/21/23 13129561 202308 320-57200-45210                                     *            1,207.70

AUG POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,207.70 001338

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/31/23 00014 8/21/23 184      202307 320-57200-45100                                     *            1,625.00

JUL FAC MAIN
8/21/23 184      202307 320-57200-60000                                     *            2,130.23

JUL REPAIR & MAIN
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               3,755.23 001339

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/31/23 00062 8/25/23 1053272  202308 320-57200-60000                                     *              203.75

RPR A/C UNIT
THIGPEN HEATING AND COOLING INC.                                  203.75 001340

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/15/23 00107 8/08/23 AA08108  202308 320-57200-60100                                     *              259.29

UPRIGHT BIKE REPAIRS
COMMERCIAL FITNESS PRODUCTS INC                                   259.29 001341

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/15/23 00030 8/29/23 1128619  202308 320-57200-54500                                     *              160.00

AUG PEST CONTROL
8/29/23 1128719  202308 320-57200-54500                                     *              100.00

AUG RODENT CONTROL
FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              260.00 001342

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/15/23 00003 9/01/23 108      202309 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,095.00

SEPT MANAGEMENT FEES
9/01/23 108      202309 310-51300-53000                                     *              100.00

SEPT WEBSITE ADMIN

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/26/23          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2023 - 09/30/2023 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

9/01/23 108      202309 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00
SEPT INFO TECH

9/01/23 108      202309 310-51300-31600                                     *              708.33
SEPT DISSEM AGENT SRVCS

9/01/23 108      202309 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .45
OFFICE SUPPLIES

9/01/23 108      202309 310-51300-42000                                     *               64.48
POSTAGE

9/01/23 108      202309 310-51300-42500                                     *              226.05
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               5,344.31 001343
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/15/23 00090 9/01/23 JAK09230 202309 320-57200-45300                                     *            1,118.25

SEPT MONTHLY CLEANING
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE                                       1,118.25 001344

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/15/23 00078 8/31/23 3268679  202307 310-51300-31500                                     *              435.00

JULY GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    435.00 001345

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/15/23 00017 9/01/23 121457B  202309 330-53800-46800                                     *              650.00

SEPT LAKE MAINTENANCE
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                                650.00 001346

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/15/23 00013 8/01/23 14114    202308 330-53800-46200                                     *           13,110.00

AUG LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
9/01/23 14185    202309 330-53800-46200                                     *           13,110.00

SEP LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
LANDCARE GROUP INC                                             26,220.00 001347

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/15/23 00014 8/31/23 186      202308 320-57200-34100                                     *              819.50

AUG FACLILITY ASSISTANT
9/01/23 185      202309 320-57200-45200                                     *            1,050.00

SEPT POOL MAINT SRVCS
9/01/23 185      202309 320-57200-46001                                     *            1,760.17

SEPT CONTRACT ADMIN
9/01/23 185      202309 320-57200-34000                                     *            5,407.50

SEPT FAC MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               9,037.17 001348

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/29/23 00013 7/31/23 14156    202307 330-53800-46400                                     *              366.00

JUL IRRIGATION MAINT SRVC
LANDCARE GROUP INC                                                366.00 001349

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/29/23 00104 9/14/23 570515   202309 320-57200-60000                                     *               67.49

DOGGIE BAGS CASE
DOG WASTE DEPOT                                                    67.49 001350

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/26/23          PAGE   7
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2023 - 09/30/2023 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/29/23 00006 9/19/23 19882    202309 300-15500-10000                                     *            6,952.00
FY24 ADMIN INSURANCE

9/19/23 19882    202309 300-15500-10000                                     *           26,872.00
FY24 PROPERTY INSURANCE

EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS LLC                                    33,824.00 001351
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/29/23 00055 9/12/23 11110317 202309 320-57200-60000                                     *              197.00

ANNUAL AED SERVICE
LIFESAFE SERVICES LLC                                             197.00 001352

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/29/23 00062 9/12/23 1053679  202309 320-57200-60000                                     *              469.00

QUART HVAC MAINT
THIGPEN HEATING AND COOLING INC.                                  469.00 001353

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                215,934.39

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              215,934.39

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



CommercialFitnessProducts Invoice
Date Invoice #

5034 N Hiatus Road
Sunrise, FL 33351

954-747-5128

954-747-5131

Phone

Fax

6/21/2023 AA06220

Soid To___________________II'--S_h_iP_T_O _

Bannon Lakes
Attn: Manager AlP
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd.
St. Augustine, FL 32095

Bannon Lakes
Attn: Manager AlP
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd.
St. Augustine, FL 32095

Rep Account # Sales Order No. Ship Date Purchase Order# Terms Due Date

EC BLA35 OS23085 6/21/2023 Verbal Net 30 7/21/2023

Qty Item Code Description PriceEach Amount

1 Service Charge Service Charge 75.00 75.00
1 Part Generator/Clutch for Life Fitness Bike 524.57 524.57
1 Labor Technician installed part listed. 150.00 150.00

Subtotal 749.57
1 Freight Inbound Shipping 45.00 45.00

29

(.

Approved 6.29.23
Denise Powers
Fitness Gtr Repair: 1.320.57200.60100

Thankyou for your business! Total $794.57

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $794.57
www.comrnfitnessproducts.com



Remit To:

JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE
5700 ST. AUGUSTINE ROAD
JACKSONVILLE FL
(904) 346-3000

32207

Invoice
Date Number

07/01/2023 JAK07230267

Due Date Cust#
07/31/2023 486021

Invoice Amount Amount Remitted

$ 1,118.25

Sold To:

BANNON LAKES

435 BANNON LAKES BLVD

For:

Same as Sold To

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32095

Make AllChecks Payable To: JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE
RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE
Commercial Cleaning Services

(904) 346-3000

Sold To:

BANNON LAKES

435 BANNON LAKES BLVD

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32095

For:

Same as Sold To

Invoice No Date Cust No Sismn No PO Number Franchisee Due Date

JAK07230267 07/01/2023 486021 CRISTINA TRELLE KINGDOM HANDS INVESTMENTS, LLC 07/31/2023

Quantity Description Unit Price Extended Price

1 MONTHLY CONTRACT BILLING AMOUNT FOR JULY 1118.25 1118.25

'E
29

£ \;'

Approved 6.29.23
Denise Powers
Janitorial Maintenance: 1.320.57200.45300

Amount of Sale $ 1,118.25

Sales Tax $ 0.00
Make All Checks Payable To:

Total $ 1,118.25JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE



February 9, 2023

Invoice #07012023

Bill To: Bannon CDD
435 Bannon
St. Augustine,

Contact: Denise Powers

Date of July

Bannon Lakes
435 Lakes

Augustine, FL 32095

1 2 pm (Saturday)

Amount DUi~:'iillJlQ
7 from date of service)

Payable To: Kenneth Baxley
Mailing: 118 Minwill Cir

Georgetown, FL 32139

Approved 6/30/23
Denise Powers
Special Events: 1.320.57200.49400



KUTAK ROCK LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA
Telephone 404-222-4600
Facsimile 404-222-4654

Federal ill 47-0597598

Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

PO Box 30057
Omaha, NE 68103-1157

June 29,2023

Reference: Invoice No. 3239823
Client Matter No. 2723-1

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Mr. Jim Oliver
Bannon Lakes CDD
Governmental Management Services - St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Re: General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

Invoice No. 3239823
2723-1

05/02/23

05/03/23

05/05/23

05/09/23

05/10/23

W. Haber

W. Haber

W. Haber

W. Haber

W. Haber

0.80

1.60

0.30

0.30

0.50

220.00

440.00

82.50

82.50

137.50

Prepare for Board meeting; confer
with Oliver
Prepare for and participate in Board
meeting
Review property records and confer
with Lancaster regarding pond
conveyance
Review correspondence regarding
deed for lake
Finalize deed for common area
conveyance and correspondence to
Lancaster regarding same

TOTAL HOURS 3.50

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEV-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/ORWORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Bannon Lakes CDD
June 29, 2023
Client Matter No. 2723-1
Invoice No. 3239823
Page 2

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY·CLIENT COMMUNICATION ANDIOR WORK PRODUCT

$962.50

$962.50



Renaissance Resort

at the World Golf Village

500 South Legacy Trail
St Augustine FL 32092

Phone 904-940-8000

Invoice #51265
Date 09/19/2022

INVOICE -
Customer

Name
Attn
Address
City

Bannon Lakes CDD Meeting
Shelby Stephens
475 W Town PI Suite 114
st Augustine, FL

QIy Description Charged

Meeting Room Rentai - Event Date 8/2/2023

25%Service Charge

$350.00

$87.50

8annon Lakes Community Development District

Exempt #85·8017166046C·0

$437.50

$437.50SUB·TOTAL

Amount Due
'-----'------'

Payment Details

o Direct Bill

o Credit Card
@ Check



Bannon Lakes
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

General Fund

Check Request

Date Amount Authorized By

July 1, 2023 $11,684.93 Sheryl Fulks

Pa ableto:

Bannon Lakes CDD clo BNY Mellon #37 DS 2016

ASAP

"'D"'al"'e-'C"h"'e"'cko.N=ee"d"'e"'d:C- ",B",u",dg",e"-I",C",al",e"go",ry,,,-,-: _

I 1.'-1-"'3"'00'--2"'0"'7"'00'--"'10"'2"'00'-- _

In d dUfF d R dten e se 0 un s eoueste :

4/6/23 SJC TAX DlST IN1EREST 571.93

5/8/23 SJC TAX DlST #9 11,113.00

11,684.93

(Attach suooontna documentation for reauest.)



Date

July 1,2023

Bannon Lakes
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

General Fund

Check Request

Amount

$16,478.03

Pa able to:

Authorized By

Sheryl Fulks

Date Check Needed:

ASAP

BannonLakes CDD c/o BNY Mellon #76 DS 2021

Bu t Cate 0

1-300-20700-10300

Intended Use of FundsReouested:

4/6/23 SJC TAX mST INTEREST 288.79

5/8/23 SJC TAX mST #9 5611.36

6/21/23 PULTE ASSESSMENT 10,577.88

16478.03

(Attach suooottma documentation lor reauest.)



InvoiceDOG WASTE DEPOT
12316 World Trade Dr. #102

San Diego, CA 92128
TEL: 800-678-1612

www.DogWasteDepot.com

Bill To

Bannon Lakes CDD
Accounts Payable
475 West Town PI. #114
St Augustine, FL 32092

Date

7/5/2023

Ship To

Bannon Lakes CDD
Office: Diana Lambert
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd
St Augustine, FL 32095

Invoice #

557472

PLEASE MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO: "Dog Waste Depot"

ORDER#: Rep Ship Date Via Terms PO#: 3RD Party Payment C...

BDWD-190517 DWD 7/5/2023 FEDEX Net 30

:. c;
"y

2 DEPOT-151 DEPOT DOGGlES™ •• 10 rolls/200 per roll- 2000 bags 67.49 134.98T
Iper case

IFedExPackage 1 Tracking #: /lSU tsv 1

Approved 7.7.23
Diana Lambert
Repairs and Maintenance 1.320.57200.60000

f\EC rE

07
u.

REMIT PAYMENT TO: Subtotal $134.98

Dog Waste Depot
Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.0012316 World Trade Drive #102

San Diego, CA 92128
Total $134.98

FED ID# 27-4523962 Payments $0.00

Balance Due $134.98



FREEDOM ~~
PEST CONTROL ~~~~
904·272·BUGS (2847) ~,
fNFO@FI'lEEI>OMPESTCONTROI.I'I-COM'JJ
3600 PeorIa Rd. Suite 103
Orange Park. FL 32065

Bill I", [1062101

Bannon LakesCOO
Bannon LakesResident's Club
435 B Bannon LakesBlvd
St. Augustine, FL 32092

\VllIl--
1,lll~:di'\Il: [106210]

Bannon LakesCOO
Bannon Lakes Resident's Club
435 B Bannon LakesBlvd
St. Augustine, FL 32092

II didR 'WigH3tg~.
DUE UPON RECEIPT 6/29/2023

MONTHLY Monthly PestControl

SUBTOTAL

TAX

AMT.PAID

TOTAL

AMOUNT DUE

$160.00

$160.00

$0,00

$0,00

$160.00

$160.00

PI.EASE PAY FRO"l nils INVOICE

I !E.'Ii,in .,,"1.11'''.'' k<l,:,: II:,· '.;'il,\;t,:I,\j", ,', >11 11'1.-1 "'Il "I ; !I ".'1 \ il', , h:I'.,ki' d
.'110.1 :\:.'1\','\.' I'''~' ill;' '.,""·1 ',-I ',C'!'\ i"c" ;\" ,!,·,,:·,.-il,,'d "1',,\',,,

Approved 7/5/23
Diana Lambert
Pest Control 1.320.57200.54500

!'.;JhLlK;;S II1ILit;lndin)! over 30 ,!-:,y:; from the d~l~': ,,1' service may be :iuhji.'tt 10;1 late rcc
ulthr lesserof 1.5',; per munth (I ~V; per ycurr nr til.' ll1;\:\i\l1111l1 allowedbv 1;1\v.
Customer J~I\:C' to p:\y accrued expenses in the event of collection. . I

-,.----,.....~, ..,~--- -j~~-



FREEDOM ,rf~
PEST CONTROL ~~~~
904·272·BUGS (2847' ~)'
fIllFO@mEEIWI'IiPEm::ONmCLI'LCOM"JJ
3600 PeorIa Rd. Suite 103
Orange Park;. FL 32065

HiIlT,,: [1062101

Bannon Lakes COO
Bannon Lakes Resident's Club
435 B Bannon Lakes Blvd
St. Augustine, FL 32092

W\lIk
1.IH:aliilll: [106210]

Bannon Lakes CDD
Bannon Lakes Resident's Club
435 B Bannon Lakes Blvd
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Lic:JE276424

RODENT RodentControl

Approved 7/5/23
Diana Lambert
Pest Control; 1.320.57200.54500

SUBTOTAL

TAX

AMT.PAID

TOTAL

AMOUNT DUE

$100.00

$100.00

$0.00

$0.00

$100,00

$100.00

B,lLIJl\X'~ "lIhtandillg over .'1(1 J;\y" from the \brc nf service may be subject I;\;j l.uc tee
ofthe lesser nf 1.5'.'; per month (I tV~ peryear) or 11K' maximum il]!O\" cd by law.
Customerasrecs to pay iKCfUCt! expenses in the C\'CIil of collection.

II'I'.'I,-l',: ,<,,'k)),,\.' kd~:,' Iii" ',;,!,i,.f''''I''I":. ,..'IIlI"h'li ••1\ .-,1 ,<I; " 1\ h \", E', lid"1 ",I.
"n..! ;,"'1',_',' [ , 1';,:- Iii,' ,.-,'-,1 'd ,u \ ",',.',_ ;'.-. --j'",',--i<i,'d ,'.1'.,',-, "



Governmental Management Services, LLC
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Bill To:
Bannon Lakes CDD
475 WestTown Place
Suite114
St. Augustine, FL

Invoice

Invoice #: 106
Invoice Date: 7/1/23

Due Date: 7/1/23
Case:

P.O. Number:

Description

Management Fees - July.2023
WebsiteAdministration- July 2023
Information Technology - July 2023
Dissemination Agent Services- July 2023
Office Supplies
Postage
Copies
Telephone

Hours/Qty Rate

4,095.00
100.00
150.00
708.33

0.48
35.78

214.35
21.38

Amount

4,095.00
100.00
150.00
708,33

0.48
35.78

214.35
21.38

Total $5,325.32

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,325.32



MAKE CHECK pArAe' E IQ.

Post OfficeBox 20122
Tampa, FL33622-0122
(904) 262-5500

PLEASE FILL OUT BELOW If PAYING BYCREOrr CARO

IK(~~J .-"'"',>
CARD tmMBER EXP.DATE

SIGNATURE AMOUNT PAID

ADDRESSEE
o Please check ifaddress below is incorrect and indicate change on reverse side

ACCOUNT NUMBER

723475

DATE

7/3/2023

BALANCE

$650.00

BANNON LAKES CDD
Denise Powers
47S W Town Place
Suite 114
St Augustine, FL32092

00000000116522001000000010657700000006500082

The Lake Doctors
Post Office Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

Please Return this portion with your payment

Invoice Due Date 7/13/2023 Invoice 1065778 PO#

InvoiceDate Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

435 BANNON LAKES BLVD, ST AUGUSTINE, FL ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

7/3/2023 WaterManagement - AsNeeded,WaterManagement 
Monthly

$325.00

$325.00

$0.00

$0.00

$325.00

$325.00

Please remit payment for this month's invoice.

Approved 7.5.23
Diana Lambert
Lake Maintenance 1.330.53800.46800

Please provide remittance Information when submitting payments,
otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.

Credits

Adjustment

$0.00

$0.00

AMOUNT DUE

Total Account Balance including this invoice: $650.00 This Invoice Total: $650.00

Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH

Customer#:

Portal Registration #:

723475

OF4EFD82

Corporate Address

4651 Saiisbury Rd, Suite 155
Jacksonville, FL 32256

Customer Portal Link: www.iakedoctors.comjcontact-usjmake-a-paymentj

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



Landcare Group
Irrigation. Landscape- Maintenance

35 Enterprise Drive
Bunnell, FL 32110

(386) 586-3321

BannonLakesCDD
475 W. TownPlace, Suitel l q
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice
Terms Date Invoice #

Net 30 7/112023 14005

Project Project #

Bannon Lakes CDD MI0l

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Monthly maintenance forthemonth ofJuly 1 11,601.51 11,601.51

Approved 7.5.23
Diana Lambert
Landscape Maintenance 1.330.53800.46200

il=f";;WFi if'::.",

Hli.....

Total $11601.51

Attn. Denise Powers Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $11,601.51



'1\ 4~""~ ~>c£
·'''''''1~---
fLandcare Group

Irrigation. Landscape. Maintenance
35 Enterprise Drive
Bunnell, FL 32110

(386) 586-3321

Bannon Lakes enD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice
Terms Date Invoice #

Net 30 7/tO/2023 14080

Project Project #

Duran Drive Park MIOI

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Remove existing bed plants along fence. Fill low area in turfto promote positive drainage.
Make irrigation modifications accordingly and replant new bed and install new St.
Augustine sod.
~~~~~~__________~WWMMMMM~__________ ~__ W ___M __WR ___________________

Labor, General: To remove existing plant material and spray Roundup on existing weeds 7 38~00 266~00

in turf area.

Machine, Skid Steer Hours wi Operator: To remove existing plant material and fill and 5 175~00 875~00

grade low spot.

Dump Fee, Per Trip 1 120~00 120.00

Fill Dirt Per Yard 25 40.00 1,000.00

Install new plant material:
_~~__~~_WWRR~~~~______~~~~___WW_R_~~~~_~~~~__ ~______________ R __~~R~

Bottlebrush (Callistemon rigidus), #45, Standard, Tree Guying Kit Included 3 396.00 1,188.00

Viburnum, Sweet (Viburnum odoratissimum), #3 56 11.00 616.00

Irrigation modifications:
~~~~~_~~~_________RR~~~~~~~~~~_~~~~~_~___ WWR __~~~~~~_~~_____~_~__~_

Irrigation Modifications 1 1,780.00 1,780.00

Sod:
___R~R~~~__~____~~~~___RRRRR~~~__~~_~~~~~~~________RR~R~~____ ~_____

Sad, Bahia (Paspalum notatum), Per S.F. 18,500 OAO 7,400.00

Mulch:
__R~~~~~__~~~__~~~__W~RR~~~~~~~___~~~~~______WR~~~~~~~_~~_________

Mulch, Brown, Per Yard 15 46.00 690.00

Total

Attn. Denise Powers Payments/Credits

Page 1 Balance Due



" '\'i l~'Yi".'••~r-:Landcare Group
lrrlqation- Landscape. Maintenance

35 Enterprise Drive
Bunnell, FL 32110

(386) 586-3321

Bannon Lakes enD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice
Terms Date Invoice #

Net 30 7110/2023 14080

Project Project #

Duran Drive Park MI0l

Description Quantity Rate Amount

----- REVISION 1 -----
April21, 2023
> Removed 18,500 St. Augustine PSF. (-$11,100.00)
> Added 18,500 Bahia Per SF. (+$7,400.00)
Total change to estimate -$3,700.00
--------------~._._-,-,_._,-

----- CHANGE ORDER#1--
Juiy 10,2023
> Increased quantity ofVO #3 from 53 to 56. Increased price ofVO #3 from $583.00 to
$616.00. (+$33.00)
Total change to estimate +$33.00

-------------------

Approved 7.10.23
Diana Lambert
Landscape Contingency 1.330.57200.46210

Total $13935.00

Attn. Denise Powers Payments/Credits $0.00

Page 2 Balance Due $13,935.00



Invoice Date
Invoice #

6/30/2023
131295615985

1707 Townhurst Dr rerms Net 20

Houston TX 77043 PlIePiite 7/20/2023
ar@poolsure.com

BOlt800-858-POOL (7665)
www.poolsure.com Ilc~et# Sales Order #1344602

n Pate 6/27/2023

n I Bannon Lakes Pool
i BiliIo

hi (#Riverside Management Services
13BAN025

Bannon Lakes COO AZ'· ~# #331721

9655 Fiorida Minning Blvd West
Bannon Lakes CODbldg 300 suite 305

Jacksonville FL 32257 (*hipTQ
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd
Sl. Augustine FL 32095

LATE FEE: This constitutes notice under the truth in lending act that any accounts remaining unpaid after the due date are subject to 1 1/2% per
month late charge and attorney fees.

IltemJD Item Quantity Ul)it~ I Flate Amount
115-300 Bleach Minibulk Delivered 450 gal 2.77 1,246.50

160-050 Pool Acid bulk by Gallon 15 gal 3.19 47.85

Approved 7/7/23
Diana Lambert
Pool Chemicals 1.320.57200.45210

"1=1 ";I::AVE

07

i·

Remittance Slip

Subtotal
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND)

Total
Amount Due

1,294.35
0.00

1,294.35
$1,294.35

Customer
13BAN025

Invoice #
131295615985

1111111111111111111111111111
131295615985

Amount Due

Amount Paid

Make Checks Payable To

Poo!sure
PO Box 55372
Houston, TX 77255-5372

$1,294.35



Riverside Management Services, Inc
9655FloridaMining Blvd.W.
Building 300, Suite305
Jacksonville, FL32257

Bill To:
Bannon Lakes CDD
9655 Florida Mining BlvdW
Suite 305
Jacksonvlile, FL32257

Invoice

Invoice #: 177
Invoice Date: 7/1/2023

Due Date: 7/1/2023
Case:

P.O.Number:

Total $8,217.67

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $8,217.67



Riverside Management Services, Inc
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W.
BUilding 300, Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL32257

Invoice

Bill To:
Bannon Lakes COO
9665Florida Mining Blvd W
Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice #: 178
Invoice Date: 6/30/2023

Due Date: 6/30/2023
Case:

P.O. Number:

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Facility Assistant through June 2023 32.47 25.00 811.75

Apprpoved 7/11/23
Diana Lambert
Facility Attendant 1.320.57200.34100

JUt 10

Total $811.75

$0.00

$811.75

Payments/Credits
._------

Balance Due



Quantity

BANNON LAKESCOO

FACILlTV ASSISTANT INVOIce DerAIL

De$f:r!ptlOD

32.41 Fadllty AsSistant

Covers June 2023

TOfALDUE:

$ 25.00 $811.75

$811.75

facHity Assistant'

Facility Attendant 1.320.57200.34100



BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FACILITY ASSISTANT BILLABLE HOURS

THROUGH JUNE 2023

Employee Description

6/3/23
6/4/23
6/10/23

6/11/23
6/14/23
6/17/23
6124/23
6/25/23

4.02
4.02
4.07
4.02

5
3.02
4.22
4.1

D.S.
D.S.
D.S.
D.S.
l.H.
O.S.
D.S.
O.S.

Completed dally oheckllst and returned callsand emalls
Completed dally checklist and returned callsand email.
Completed dallychecklist and returned callsand emalls
Completed dally checkllst and returned callsand emalls
Completed dailychecklist and returned calls and emalls
Completed dally checklist and returned calls and emalls

Completed daily checkl~t and mtumed callsand emalls
Completed delly checklist and mtumed callsand emalls

TOTAL 32.47



INVOICE

58679

Date

7/21/2023

Ship TO

GMS
Shelby Stephens
Bannon Lakes Comm. Deve!. Dist.
904-940-5850 x 400

Email:orders@crownjacksonville.com
Phone:904-260-4871
11792 San Jose Blvd
Jacksonville, FL 32223

CROWN~TROPHY
NJU'IONAlLY KNOWN LOCiULY OWNED

; Name

GMS

Bill TO

GMS

Item Rate A_ ._. Tax

1.00 RW600 8" x 10" Rosewood Piano Finish Plaque with Metal Frame 75 75.00 Non

ENGR: (See attached for customer template)

1.00 Engraving-Plq/Acryli Engraving Charge on Plaques 10% 7.50 Non
c/Glass

1.00 SHIPPING SHIP TO: 9.95 9.95 Non
OUTBOUND Attn: Shelby Stephens

Governmental Management Services, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, Florida 32092

1.00 Proof Proof Design Emailed for Approval 0 0.00 Non

Memo: 8x10 Plaque_Banon Lakes_Stephens

Sub Total

Sales Tax 7.5% 2021

Total

Payment Applied

Balance Due

92.45

0.00

92.45

0.00

92.45



From: Shelby Stephens sstephens@gmsnf.com
Subject: Fwd:Commission Fee - Board of Supervisors, Bannon LakesCommunity Development District

Date: July 18, 2023 at 1:46 PM
To: Bernadette Peregrina bperegrino@gmsnf.com, Todd Polvere tpolvere@gmsnf.com

Recording Secretary
ft Office Manager
GMS,LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, Florida 32092
Phone: (904) 940-5850 Ext 400
Fax: (904) 940-5899
www.govmgtsvc.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jim Oliver <joliver@gmsnf.com>
Subject: Re: Commission Fee - Board of Supervisors, Bannon Lakes Community
Development District
Date: July 13, 2023 at 1:37:11 PM EDT
To: "Williams, Inez" <lnezWilliams@DOS.MyFlorida.com>
Cc: Shelby Stephens <sstephens@gmsnf.com>, Sarah Sweeting
<ssweeting@gmsnf.com>

Thank you Ms. Williams ... will do.

Jim Oliver
Partner
Governmental Management Services, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
World Golf Village
St. Augustine, Florida 32092
P: (904) 940-5850 ext. 406
E-mail: joliver(f:Dgmsnf.com

On .lui 13.2023, at I :32 PM, Williams, 1nez <lnez.Williamsiil)DOS.MyFlorida.eom> wrote:

Mr. Oliver. District Manager.

is to inform you Chris dAquin, a board member ofthe Bannon Lakes CDD
submitted his Oath of Office and Acceptance form on 4/25/2023 which is okay.
However, he did not submit the commission fee of $10.

1. Please have him submit a cheek payable 10 the "",-",t"""'--'''''-''''''-'-'''~'''''-'-''' for the $1()
cornmission Ice.

2. Please mail check to:

Division ofElections
R.A. Grav Ruildinf? Room. 316



, ,

Please let me know you received this email.
Thanks,

Inez Williams
Division of Elections
Commissions Issuance Section
R.A. Gray Building, Room 316
500 South Bronough Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250
-1"J. http://election.dos.state.fl.us/
850.245.6252



FREEDOM ~~
PEST CONTROL ~~~~
904·272·BUGS (2847' ~)
INFO@FIl&OOMPESTCONl1lOl.Fl.COM'J'
3600 Peoria Rd. Suite 103
Orange Park. FL 32065

11illl,,, [1062101

Bannon Lakes COO
Bannon Lakes Resident's Club
435 B Bannon Lakes Blvd
St. Augustine, FL 32092

\\'t 111
1.\'1...'<11 i,.n: [106210]

Bannon Lakes COO
Bannon Lakes Resident's Club
435 B Bannon Lakes Blvd
81. Augustine, FL 32092

·.J1lmi,f!!M.~IIIiIlIiIiIiIIl,[~llm""~i!Mi\lllllllll~.i&i.
7/19/2023 12:45 PM 2MARCUS Marcus Lopez

mmli~i*i&ml:i [,d," 'nt-llti) l¥i .Ril"I=i@MM
DUE UPON RECEIPT 7/19/2023

MONTHLY Monthly Pest Control

SUBTOTAL

TAX

AMT. PAID

TOTAL

AMOUNT DUE

$160,00

$160.00

$0,00

$0.00

$160.00

$160.00

B'lhlnc';5 nnutandiug iI\';;'I'}(j (hy, from the clute of" service may he suhjcct to a late Icc
of the lesser of J 5'.;; per month (I :\',:; pH y('an or II\\' maximum al!o\l'~d hy law.
Customer agree's III iMY uccruc.l c.'.jXlI'CS In the event of collection.

1helch; :,. I.II"" kd:.:,: 111'< ·,";i"I':wl,'1 .... n'lllpkli,'n ,.,j .dl ":11 k<", 1,'1',1<-1,..,1
,'lid :L'.'rc,' i<- r'~': Ilk ,', '.' ,-d ':1" i,-,,·,. :1-· <,p,sI !i,'d ;o!-"-":c'

PI.L..ISE P.\Y FRO"I TillS INVOICE



FREEDOM ,rf~
PEST CONTROL ~~~~
904-272-BUGS (2847' ~)
IIIIFO@I'IlEEOOMPESTCONmOI.l"LCOM'JJ
3600 Peoria Rd. Suite 103
Orange Park. FL 32065

Hill To: 1106210]

Bannon LakesCOO
Bannon Lakes Resident's Club
435 B Bannon Lakes Blvd
St. Augustine, FL 32092

\ViHk
Lp(,tli'l!l: [106210]

Bannon Lakes CDO
Bannon Lakes Resident's Club
435 B Bannon Lakes Blvd
81.Augustine, FL 32092

RodentControl

Approved 07.20.23
Diana Lambert
Pest Control 1.320.57200.54500

20

SUBTOTAL

TAX

AMT. PAID

TOTAL

AMOUNT DUE

$100.00

$100.00

$0.00

$0.00

$100,00

$100.00

B,Il,HKCS ntH.Handing over .\0 Jily.' from the dat·~ uf service may be sllbj~d 1<) a late Icc
Ill" the lesser of 1.5~'; Jlermonth (\g',', per ycnr! or the maximum allu\'.'cd hy law.
Cu-aomcr ]~re~' 10pavaccrued expenses in the event of collection.

lli"I',-!>: ''·..In,''', k,k,: II;..· -,;11,,-,1':1"1;'1 v <"'1111'1<-1;"11 ",I ,<II ".'1\ i,', .., Ii'n,h.-I,'d
<'1\0.1 "','1'"''-" I.' 1"1: IIi>.'"""\ ,,1 _.~'I\;,.',>;h -,pc'c'ili,-d "I'••', c

PLEASE P.\\' J!RO,\I TillS INVOICE



sur:e Invoice Date
Invoice #

7/13/2023
131295616214

" "",,",,""

1707Townhurst Dr Terms Net 20

HoustonTX 77043 Due Date 81212023
ar@poolsure.com

PO#800-858-POOL(7665)
www.poolsure.com Delivery Ticket # Sales Order #1344865

Delivery Date 7/1212023

Delivery Location Bannon Lakes Pool
Bill To

Riverside Management Services Customer # 13BAN025

Bannon Lakes COD AZ Llcense # #331721

9655 Florida Minning Blvd West
Bannon Lakes CODbldg 300 suite 305

Jacksonville FL 32257 435 Bannon Lakes Blvd
""up I" St. Augustine FL 32095

LATE FEE: This constitutes notice under the truth in lending act that any accounts remaining unpaid after the due date are subject to 1 1/2% per
month late charge and attorney fees.

Item ID Item Ouantlty Units Rate Amount
115-300 Bleach MinibulkDelivered 250 gal 2n 692"50

Approved 07"1T23
Diana Lambert
Pool Chemicals 1.320.57200.45210

IE, 'E

'17

iI·

Remittance Slip

) Subtotal
Shipping Cost (FEDEXGROUND)

Total
Amount Due

692'50
0"00

692.50
$692.50

Customer
13BAN025

Invoice #
131295616214

1111111111111111111111111111
131295616214

Amount Due

Amount Paid

Make Checks Payable To

Poolsure
PO Box 55372
Houston, TX 77255-5372

$692.50



Riverside Management Services, Inc
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W.
Building 300, suns 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

BlII To:
Bannon Lakes CDD
9655 Florida Mining Blvd W
Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL32257

Description

FacJlJty Maintenance June1 - June30. 2023 _... ') S'
h:..dl. )\/1(\,(\\-' i/,ll..o ) '-'

I . 7:> ;). O. ,,~. '\ ,")0 o ,l\ ~~) \0 ()

Hours/Qty

Invoice

Invoice #: 179
Invoice Date: 7/17/2023

Due Date: 7/17/2023
Case:

P.O. Number:

Amount

2,462.95 2,462.95

Total $2,462.95

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $2,462.95



_MS BANNON LAKESCOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MAINTENANCE BilLABLE HOURS
FOR'rHE MONTH OF JUNE 2023

!!.m !!Qy@, Employee Description

6/2123 3.58 M.e, Straightened and organized pool deck chalrs and tables, blew leaves and debris off
courts, put up DewAmericanflag, put coyote decoys out tc keep geese and ducks
away, checked and changed all trash receptacles,emplled and restocked dog
waste receptacles,removeddebris around amenItycenter

6/6/23 5.87 M.G. Pressurewashed area were kIdswere drawing on the pool deck, removeddebris
around pool deck and amenity center, raked the playground, removed kids drawings
on tennIscourts and washed awaybird feces on tennis end basketball courts, checked
clubhouse fumllure and adjusted and repalredwhere needed, sealed set screwson
pool door armand secured

6/7/23 1.47 M.e. Assisted InstaDing pool light at poetthat came out on June 6
6/8/23 9,05 M.e. Pressurewashed writingand stehe around palm trees, stmlghtened and organized

tables and chairs,removeddebris around pool, assistedwith power issueswith
locks,cleaned basketballcourt covered with blrd feces, reinstalledmetal bird spikes,
checked and changed trash receptacles,emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles

6/9/23 1 M.e. Straightened and organizedchairs and tables, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles
6/13/23 6.95 M.C. Straightened and organized chalrs and tables, emplfed and restocked dog waste receptacles,

Installednew pool gate push bar and tack, removeddebris around community, checked and
changed trash receptacles

6/15123 5.93 M.e. Checked poor gate and added oil to lock, blew leaves and debris off pool deck, basketball
courts, tennis courts and pjckleban courts, orqanlzedand straightened pool and patio
furniture, wiped off pool tables, ra-hung windscreensfromstorm

6/16/23 3.3 M.C. Blew leaves and debris off pool deck, fixed fattenwindscreenson tennis courts from
steen, checked and changed an trash receptactee, emptied and restocked dog waste
receptacles

6(20/23 8.33 M,C. Stralghlened and organized chairs, tables and umbrellason pool deck, fixed playground
gate by adjusting pln, removedsplder webs around amenitycenter, picked up supplies,
workedon second pool gale hardware, removeddebris around amenity center, checked
and changed arttrash receptacles, emptied and restocked all dog waste receptacles

6/22/23 5,67 M.C. Removed debris around amenity center, courts. field, pool deck and roadways,checked
and changed all trash receptacles,emptled and restocked all dog waste receptacles,
straIghtened and organizedchars and tables

6/23/23 3.9 M.C. Replaced battery forelock on pauo, straightened and crqanlzed pool deck chairsand
tables, removeddebris around amenity center and roadway,checked and changed all
trash receptacles,emotled and restockeddog wasle receptacles

6/27/23 6.37 M.e. Blew leaves and debrisoff pool deck and walkways, cleaned grales removing debris and
bugs, straightened and organized chairs and tables, removed debris along roadwayand
around amenlly center, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles,checked and
changed all trash receptacles

6/29/23 4.95 M.C. Repairedpool gate latch that fell off, plcked up supplies,etratqhtenedand organized
pool chairsand tables, swept and blew debris off deck, removeddebris et amenitycenter,
roadwaysand lakes, checked and changed ajtrash receptacles,emptled and restocked
all dog wasle receptacles, removeddebris around arnenny center

6/30/23 4 M.C, straightened and organtzedchairs and tables, preparation for the holiday weekend,
removed geese feces off walkwaysand basketball courts, removed pool lane line, fixed
clof!stauon pot, removeddebris around amenity center and pool deck, checked and changed
trash receptacles,empl1ed and restocked dog waste receptacles

TOTAL 70.37

MILeS 0
~Mileage Is reimbursable per section 112,061 FloridaStatutes Mlteage Rate 2009-0.445

BANNON LAKES

i

i
I
i



HEA TlNG & COOLING, INC.
Sinc.1962

Bill To Address:

Thigpen Heating & Cooling, Inc.
2801 Dawn Road
Jacksonville, FL 32207

Date

612312023

WorklShip Address:

Invoice
Number

1051952

Bannon Lakes CDD
Denise Powers
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Bannon Lakes Amenity Center
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd
St. Augustine, FL 32095

Customer Phone: 904907-1100

Agreement # PO# Terms Due Date Sales Rep WO#

25848 lr DUE UPON RECE 0612312023 101416

Item Description Quantity Price Amount

Commercial Planned Maintenance 1.00 $385.00 $385.00

Misc. Supplies & Enviromental 1.00 $20.00 $20.00

QUARTERLY Maintenance

QCMF.I
GET W DENISETO SCHEDULE

$385 OK TO BILL
2 LENNOXSPLITS

lei1 TRANE SPLIT 1\'E
1 GUY, 5 HRS Approved7.20.23

" f1 20 ~3DianaLambert
Repairsand Maintenance 1.320.57200.60000 i !J

FILTERS: QuarterlyMaintenance
1-18X24X1 B·1-18X20X1
3-16X25X1

BELT:
1-A48

Complete maintenance on 2 Lennox and 1 Trane split
systems cheak all the electrical components voltage amps
and capacitor change all the filters clean drain pan and drain
line puor enzyme tru the drain line check all the pressure and
clean condenser coil with water
by DavidSalason 6/23/2023, 12:03:04PM

Subtotal $405.00

Sales Tax $0.00

Total $405.00

Payments $0.00

Balance Due $405.00

Phone #

904-448-1 962

Fax # E-mail

service@thigpenhvac.com
Page 1 of 1



~~~( .Berger, Toombs, Elam,
'f)' Gaines & Frank

CertifiedPublic Accountants PL

600 Citrus Avenue
Suite 200
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950

77zI461-61Z0
FAX: 772/468-n78

BANNONLAKESCOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENTDISTRICT
475 WESTTOWN PLACE, STE 114
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Invoice No.
Date
ClientNo.

363431
07/16/2023
20667

Services rendered in connection with the audit ofthe Basic Financial Statements
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2022.

Total Invoice Amount

We now acceptVisa and Mastercard.
Please enter clientnumber on your check.

Finance charges are calculated on balances over 30 days old atan annual percentage rate of 18%

FortPierce / Stuart

3725 00

Member AICPA Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms
Private Companies Practice Section

Member FICPA



f---
A A Invoice- NC~R- Bouncers, Slides, and More Inc.Bo L2iIII:: September 9th, 2023

1915 Bluebonnet Way Invoice Number: 09092023.12
\:;. •- U~ Fleming Island, FL

& - 32003."'..,

MO ;lI;:!E

Name (Address Additional Details:

II". 't:I~~~Attn: Diana Lambert
Bannon Lakes iJ 9
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd.
St Augustine, FL 32092 I·
BannonManager@RMSNF.c

Description Quantity Rate = Subtotal Extended

1 Inflatable AxeThrowing 1 $300.00 33% $200.00 $200.00

2 Inflatable Basketball Challenge 1 $300.00 33% $200.00 $200.00
3 Inflatable Soccer 1 $300.00 33% $200.00 $200.00

4 Facepainter 1 $450.00 n/a $450.00 $450.00

5

6
7
8

9
10

11
12
13

14
15

16
17

18
19

20

Comments:
Subtotal $1,050.00

SalesTax (O.O%) N/A

Total $1,050.00



PAYMENT COUPON

14115006400283000211294180043203270002835356

BANNON LAKES COD
475 WEST TOWN PLACE SUITE 114,
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092

Your payment may be eligible to be paid online, Visit

www.fpl.com/constructionto learn more. You can also mail a check

payable to FPL in USD to the FPL address listed below right. Please

mail the top portion of the coupon with your check.

Cust.No.:3000211294 Bill No.:1800432032
Payment Due Upon Amount Due

Receipt This Bill
$ 28,353.56

Reference# 1J.000011804960

FPl
General Mail Facility

Miami FL 33188-0001

Please retain this portIon foryour records.

FloridaPower& UghtCompany

Federal Tax Id.#: 59·0247775

Customer Name and Address

BANNON LAKES COD
475 WEST TOWN PLACE SUITE 114,
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092

CURRENT CHARGES AND CREDITS
Customer No' 3000211294 Bill No: 1800432032

Customer Number:

Reference Number:

Bill Number:

Bill Date:

3000211294

1J.D00011804960

1800432032

08/04/2023

Description Amount

UG RES LATERAL/429 BLIND OAK CIR 28,353.56
Reference# 1J. 000011804960

For Inquiries Contact: Total Amount Due $28,353.56
Dan Terza 904 225-3004 Payment Due Upon Receipt

1800432032 1 of 1



Governmental Management Services, LLC
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Bill To:

Bannon Lakes CDD
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
Sf. Augustine, FL

Invoice

Invoice #: 107
Invoice Date: 8/1123

Due Date: 8/1/23
Case:

P.O. Number:

Description

Management Fees - August 2023
Website Administration .:August 2023
Information Technology - August 2023
Dissemination Agent Servlcea- August 2023
Office Supplies
Postage
Copies

HourslQty Rate

4,095.00
100.00
150.00
708.33

0.48
49.88
48.15

Amount

4,095.00
100.00
150.00
708.33

0.48
49.88
48.15

Total $5,151.84

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,151.84



Governmental Management Services, LLC
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Bill To:

Bannon Lakes CDD
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
Sf. Augustine, FL

Invoice

Invoice #: 107
Invoice Date: 8/1123

Due Date: 8/1/23
Case:

P.O. Number:

Description

Management Fees - August 2023
Website Administration .:August 2023
Information Technology - August 2023
Dissemination Agent Servlcea- August 2023
Office Supplies
Postage
Copies

HourslQty Rate

4,095.00
100.00
150.00
708.33

0.48
49.88
48.15

Amount

4,095.00
100.00
150.00
708.33

0.48
49.88
48.15

Total $5,151.84

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,151.84



KUTAK ROCK LLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA
Telephone 404-222-4600
Facsimile 404-222-4654

FederalLD 47-0597598

August 7, 2023

Mr. Jim Oliver
Barmon Lakes CDD
Governmental Management Services - St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Re: General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

PO Box 30057
Omaha, NE 68103-1157

Reference: Invoice No. 3264069
Client Matter No. 2723-1

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Invoice No. 3264069
2723-1

06/02123

06/02/23

06/04123

06/05123

06/08123
06/09/23

06/12/23
06115/23

06116123

W. Haber

K. Jusevitch

K. Jusevitch

K. Jusevitch

K. Jusevitch
K. Jusevitch

W.Haber
K. Jusevitch

K. Jusevitch

0.20

1.30

0.20

0.20

0.20
0.20

0.20
0.20

0.20

55.00

162.50

25.00

25.00

25.00
25.00

55.00
25.00

25.00

Review and record common area
deeds
Prepare budget and assessment
hearing notices; confer with Haber
regarding deeds
Record deed III public records;
confer with Ward
Correspond with homeowner
association representative regarding
quit claim deed
Record HOA deed in official records
Correspond with homeowner
association regarding recorded deed;
confer with Ward
Confer with Oliver regarding deed
Confer with Haber regarding budget
and assessment hearing notices
Correspond with district manager
regarding budget and assessment

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Bannon Lakes CDD
August 7, 2023
Client Matter No. 2723-1
Invoice No. 3264069
Page 2

06/26/23
06/27/23
06/28/23

W. Haber
1. Gillis
K. Jusevitch

0.20
0.30
0.20

55.00
37.50
25.00

hearing notices
Respond to auditor inquiry
Coordinate response to auditor letter
Correspond with district manager
regarding affidavit of mailing
assessment notice

TOTAL HOURS 3.60

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED

DISBURSEMENTS

Filing and Court Fees
Freight and Postage

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

$540.00

59.00
12.14

$611.14

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY·CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



MAKE CHECK pArAe! E TO· PLEASE FILL OUT BELOW IF PAYING BYCREDlT CARD

l~{~!1,1 •
CARD NUI',lBER EXP.DATE

SIGNATURE AMOUNT PAID

ADDRESSEE

o Please check If address below Is incorrect and Indicate change on reverse sIde

ACCOUNT NUMBER

723475

DATE

8/1/2023

BALANCE

$650.00

8ANNON LAKES CDD
Denise Powers
475 WTown Place
Suite 114
St Augustine, FL 32092

00000000116522001000000011477100000006500088

The Lake Doctors
PostOffice Box 20122

Tampa, FL33622-0122

Please Return this portion with yourpayment

Invoice Due Date 8/11/2023 Invoice 114771B PO#

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

435 BANNON LAKES BLVD, ST AUGUSTINE, FL ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

8/1/2023 Water Management - AsNeeded,Water Management - $325.00 $0.00 $325.00
Monthly

$325.00 $0.00 $325.00

Please remit payment for this month's invoice Approved 8.1.23
Diana Lambert
Lake Maintenance 1.330.53800.46800

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments,
otherwise payments wiii be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.

Credits

Adjustment

$0.00

$0.00

AMOUNT DUE

Total Account Balance including this invoice: $650.00 This Invoice Total: $650.00

Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH

Customer #:

Portal Registration #:

723475

OF4EFD82

Corporate Address

4651 Saiisbury Rd, Suite 155
Jacksonville, FL 32256

Customer Portal Link: www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



Landcare Group
Irrigation. Landscape. Maintenance

35 Enterprise Drive
Bunnell, FL 32110

(386) 586-3321

Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice
Terms Date Invoice #

Net 30 6/30/2023 14099

Project Project #

Bannon Lakes CDD MIOI

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Irrigation Maintenance Service for June - see attached list. 1 272.00 272.00

Approved 7.26.23
Diana Lambert
Irrigation Repairs 1.330.53800.46400

Total $272.00

Attn. Diana Lambert Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $272.00



Date Location

Bannon Lakes COD

Description Material Total Cost

6/13 Bannon Lakes Blvd.

6/14 Amenity Center
(3) 6Ps, (9) MPRs

(2) 6Ps, MPR, (2) nozzles

$ 109.50 $

$ 29.50 $
76.00 $
57.00 $

185.50

86.50

Total Due $ 272.00



7/27/2023
131295616682

Date
Invoice #

Invoice

'. "0,""'_'.>;;; ,_""-

1707 Townhurst Dr .rerrns Net 20

Houston TX 77043 .DueDate 8/1612023
ar@poolsure.com

PO#800-858-POOL (7665)
www.poolsure.com OeliVeryTicl(et# Sales Order #1345167

,y'Ollte 7126/2023

I BIIITo
Delivery t.ocanon Bannon Lakes Pool

Riverside Management Services
.# 13BAN025

Bannon Lakes CDD AZI ~# #331721

9655 Fiorida Minning Bivd West
Bannon Lakes CODbidg 300 suite 305

Jacksonville FL 32257 'To
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd
SI. Augustine FL 32095

LATE FEE:This constitutes notice underthe truth in lending act that any accountsremainingunpaid after the due date are subject to 1 1/2% per
month late charge and attorney fees.

ItemlD Item Quantity Units Rate Amount
115-300 Bleach Minibulk Delivered 500 gal 2.77 1,385.00

If=> ' I~::

n
if

Approved 8.1.23
Diana Lambert
Pool Chemicals1.320.57200.45210

Subtotal
Shipping Cost (FED EX GROUND)

Total
Amount Due

1,385.00
0.00

1,385.00
$1,385.00

Remittance Slip

Customer
13BAN025

Invoice #
131295616682

Amount Due

Amount Paid

Make Checks Payable To

Pooisure
PO Box55372
Houston, TX 77255-5372

$1,385.00

1111111111111111111111111111
131295616682



Riverside Management Services, Inc
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W.
Building 300, Suite305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

Bill To:
Bannon LakesCDD
9655Florida Mining BlvdW
Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice

Invoice #: 180
Invoice Date: 8/1/2023

DueDate: 8/1/2023
Case:

P.O. Number:

1.320.57200.45200 - PoolMaintenance Services - August 2023
:;II~~mQZgffijl41i[Q1J:~i~Qli{facJfAl'ImlllT~lmllQDJ;\i~\lgU$rgQgaB;;%;",,fi;,;":,!!j;;:;;;:;1 ,jt;"'jj;;'l;:!j;,;;;:;!;'!:,:;!;,;!~l
1.320.57200.34000 - Facility Management· Bannon Lakes - August
2023

Total $8,217.67

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $8,217.67



Riverside Management Services, Inc
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W.
Building 300, Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

Bill To:
Bannon Lakes CDD
9655 FloridaMining BlvdW
Sulle 305
Jacksonvlile, FL 32257

Description

Facility Assistant through July 2023
[. '3;) 0 .5--1 ~ 06 ,?,LI I 0 0

Approved 8.8.23
Diana Lambert
Facility Attendant 1.20.57200.34100

08

rJ7c(~
g-'l.~?, .

Hours/Qty

33.32

Total

Invoice

Invoice #: 183
Invoice Date: 7/31/2023

Due Date: 7/31/2023
Case:

P.O. Number:

Rate Amount

25.00 833.00

$833.00

Payments/Credits

Balance Due

$0.00

$833.00



33.32 FacilityAssistant

Covers July 2023

TOTAL DUE:

Quantity

BANNON LAKES COD

FACILITY ASSISTANT INVOICE DETAIL

Description

FacilityAssistant 1.320.57200.34100

Jl.a.le Amoll.nt

$ 25.00 $833.00

$833.00



7[1123

7[2123

718[23

7[9[23

7115123

7[22[23

7[23/23

7130123

5,03

4,12

4,03

4.07

4,05

3,9

4,07

4,05

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FACILITY ASSISTANT BILLABLE HOURS
THROUGH JULY 2023

Employee Description

D,S. Completed dailychecklist and returned calls and smalls

D.S. Completed dailychecklist and returned calls and ernalls
D,S, COmpleted dally checklist and returned calls and emails
D.S. Completed dallychecklist and returned calls and emelle

0.8. Completed dailychecklist and returned calts and smalls
D.S. Completed dailychecklist and returned calls and emalls

D.S. Completed dailychecklist and returned calls and smalls
D,S. Completed dailychecklist and returned callsand smalls

TOTAL 33,32



Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services, Inc.
4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113
Jacksonville, FL 32244

Bill To

Bannon Lakes Community
C/o Govermnental Management Services
475 West Town Place Suite 114
St Augustine, FL 32092
Attn: Dave deNagy

Job Location

Bannon Lakes Community
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd
Saint Augustine, FL 32095

Invoice
93716

Invoice Date
8/14/2023

---------------------------------------------------------------------------
Please detach and return top portion with payment

Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services, Inc.
4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113

Jacksonville, FL 32244
Phone # 904-268-8009 Fax # 904-292-4403

P.O. Number Terms

Net30

Due Date

9/13/2023

Serviced

8/9/2023

Description

Backflow Test: Backflow Test! Certified and submitted to proper
Water Utility Provider

Potabie: 1.5" Wilkins 975XL serial# 4323463 - Passed

Approved 08.14.23
Diana Lambert
Repairs and Maintenance 1.320.57200.60000
Meter #77848648

Quantity Price Each

1 45.00

Amount

45.00

Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. Total $45.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

Please make checks payable to Bob's Backflow and include your invoice number. Balance Due $45.00



LOCALiQ
FLORIDA

Bannon Lakes Cdd - Gms
475 W. Town PI. Ste. 114
Saint Augustine. FL 32092-3649

hlllhllllllll,lllh'lIIl",l.hll'III11"ll.lIIll"I1I1\III\1.

/,,;i999\J~T#: ~;, rA~~;iiX

764131 1 of 1

i:r:~xM~tir;Rg§[ij&'j;~J iii
August 20, 2023

!1~~[Jiili~~JJ~~
$0.00

legal Entity: Gannett MediaCorp.
Terms and Conditions: Past due accounts are subject to Interest at the rate of
18% per annum or the maximum legal rale (whichever Is less).Advertiser clalms
fora credlt related to rates Incorrectly Invoiced or paid must be submllled ln writing
to Publisher within 30 daysof the Invoice dale or the claim will be waived. Any
credit towards future advertising musl be usedwithin 30 days of Issuance or the
creditwl1l be forfeited.

All fundspayablein US dollars.

BILLING INQUIRIES/ADDRESSCHANGES 1-877-736-7612or smb@ccc.gannett.com

1/1/23 Balance Forward $0.00

Date range Product
7/5/23·7/12/23 SAG StAugusline

Record

OrderNumber
9004803

Description

Notlceof Rulemakinq

PO Number Runs
2

AdSIze
3.0000 x 15

In

Net Amount
$1,078.20

As anmcentjve for customers, we provide a discount offthe tctalInvofce cost
equalto the 3.99%service fee Ifyou paywith Cash/Check/ACH. Payby
Cash/Check/ACHand Save I

TotalCashAmount Due
Service Fee 3.99%
"CashlCheckfACH Discount
"Payment Amount by Cash/ChecklACH
Payment Amount byCredIt Card

$1,078.20
$43.02

-$43.02
$1,078.20
$1,121.22

:;~)):;);!i;i;;;!)~£siiij~[;8J)~~~~;ii''i:Wi;

Bannon Lakes Cdd - Oms 764131 0005749219

·i.;i:\imiM~~€I,fi'ii:~)j::'!;r#~i1iU~~; .;:n!Ji8ij,W~~J8#~,;\ ii: iii,. )~;A~~M&gI\:!jM )i)j\1\~~~iP:~J~,i'i;~\:i )!'i~~~r~fg!)t))i;\TgT1~g~~~!*~It9M~i;
$1,078.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,078.20

CWCode----
Date-------

CA Florida Holdings, LLC
PO Box 631244

Cincinnati, OH 45263·1244

Card Number---------------ExpDate

Signature

0000764131000000000000057492190010782067179



lOCALiQ
FLORIDA

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

Bannon Lakes Cdd - Gms
BannonLakes Cdd- Gms
475 W Town Place, Sle 114

SaintAugustine FL 32092

STATE OF WISCONSIN, COUNTY OF BROWN

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared, who
on oath says that he or she is the Legal Coordinator of the
St Augustine Record, published in St Johns County, Florida;
that the attached copy of advertisement, being a Main Legal
CLEGL, was published on the publicly accessible website of
St Johns County, Florida, or in a newspaper by print in the
issues of, on:

07/05/2023,07/12/2023

Affiant further says that the website or newspaper complies
with all legal requirements for publication In chapter 50,
Florida Statutes.
Subscribed and sworn to before me, by the legal clerk, who

is personally known to me,~IL23 _

Legal Cler~ • I I A I .
1\} vvv V'/l \j,

Notary, Stateof WI, County of Brown

~'lS

PO Box 631244 Cincinnati, OH 45263·1244

My cotnmision expires

Publication Cost: $1078.20
Order No: 9004803
Customer No: 764131
PO#:

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE!
Pleasedo not lise this formfor payment remittance,

#ofCopies:
1

MARIAH VERHAGEN
Notary Public

State of Wisconsin

Page 1 of 2



lI ..\;';N07\ IAKI'~o.; l'mIMt'NITY UI\"EUll'~mNrIlISI'lHlT
xortcn ()I'f'UIJI,U 'I 11'.~lUi'i(: TO {'ONSllHm '1'Il1\,\lml''Ilo:\ ()I1T! iii I'IS('AI."HAn
l!1l1l:i!202.l11Ul)(;ET: ;..:m'lCE (W l'l'IlLIC Hl'.·\IUi'\(l TO ('OXSlIJER u m tx n'osrnox

OF Ol'F.RA'l'lOXS.\N1l ~,:\ IN'l'Ir.-1,~XCESlll'£JAJ."SSI;;SK\lI'YI~" \ 1)0IY!'lOX<)j1AN
_\SSESS~ 1Tm"1' ROLL, '\:'\1>TIlE uwv, COl,{J',CrlOX, ANn 1~;';F01lC",\m~T (J FTllliS.\~ml

A~I) ;';OTICE01' IlEGlJL·\ [lIlO,Ut!) OI'SUI'E1WISUIIS' .,11'.l',TI XG.

l:I',mIJlhl.!i .I~I!l!l.d.!.!m.liIJ!l-~"!!l\l RI'..'\lll;lt ,\l_~..,.linJ{

1111.' Bmlrdnn'\l[,~,·,I~l".,.-(''1Jo",.rl) bn- Iltl"IL111Illlll l.nl.'>fO'll1I1l11Ilil.' 1l,',d,~mll'l1l Dl~(dd

("nl~lricl"}will hold 1111' 1,!lh,willl: two publk-lu,llting:;1l1111" n'gll);'1" llI'T(inp;:

DNl'E:
TClll~:

I,O<.'.\T!O;o.l:

I\UI\Il~l 2. !lOll:)
bno p.ru,
WUJ"ld Goll"\'ilh'llI' Ikn";":1"<"I' Ilnll,l
MJOSnulh J.I"Il:J.Q'1\:11l
51. ,\ugtlslinr, l'lorid" 11~1J1J~

'1111~ Ilrstpublic h,whlX I~hdllK held pursllunlloCIHlpkr Wll,F1.",id"Sh\lulc,:,lu rr"d'-l'l'ulJliI
"umm"1l1ltnt! lIbj\',:\il)!l~ 'Ill Ill!' DIslrkti; 11TUI'US,'{llllulgl'( (~I'rlll'lI.~cllllujltlcl") Rn- U\I' Il,oginlllnl(
(l!-tnh"r I. 20!2l1 llmll'JI,lill).: S'·l'!<'mh,,[· ;ln, 20!l>1 nilWlll n'~I' Jlll~:'I/2(J2o\··).'nll' ~"l~mll pnhlil'
Iwnrin,,; i" hdll)';ht'lIl IllllSlIllllllllChl'pl"l"; wo ,uttl t~J7. FIIll"ida Stl'l!I\~~, t" 1'"""llh'\' Ih,'lnllH>sitiul1
"I' "Ill'hllllll''{am! IIlUilll<'MI1I',' sl'<,d,,11IS>("';"111~1l1~ ("()&M A"-\"l'.'<.mlt'nl~~)IItl"ll Illl' hUlll'{ !nmll'<!
w',hin Ihl'Ol.ltl"lI'l,IIIfUll<llhl' Pll'Jlo,\wl nUI~·tl;'1" Fl'iml)I'lll':11l~"kI!U21: 10mn~ill"I' the udoption
"fnl1 ",,""-I'S~lIlCI1I full; and, In l'rm'idc !ol·lhl'.le,)·, mllcdlou,aJH11'1Ifnr,'Cl1\ellt "t':I"""."Sl\1cnl~, At the
l'tll1('!tt><IUtl urille lleariuf\'$. Ihr lIollnl will. b.\" ll:sn!lllilln,al1upla lmdgl.'lall!III,,~·()&lIl,\.,,-s'·Sl!nlcn(s
us {jnllll,l' ;\llprtl\l.'llh.l·the llo,ml. ,\ lJonrd nln'\fllg oflllr nl~ltitl willalso Ill' lwhl \I"h~I'I' lhl' ltonrd
n1l\~-ruIlsldcr 11l\)'uth"l" I)jSll;rl business,

~IlJjal1 "f,\-'>.~=llllelll.~

rtre Dishirl 11I1pn,~~ n&).[ A.'\1(''''''lll~))t' 'm hl'l\dlltl'lll'I~'l'\'I'I)' "ilhin Ill<" DMI"i,'1 liu' Ill"
lIlll'P'l<l' lIf f\\llllillll: tlu- Dhhi<"ts ).."""·IUI mhlllnis\l1llh'e, up"r;,li"n~, nnd 11I1tinkllllllr<' hll"!.,,'I.
,\ gN'lll'llphic dl'(lictinn nf Ih,' 11I'<lPI'''~'' pnll'\ltlnll1',Uhjl'rl tn tl", propl\~Nl (1&~1 '~''''''''''''o'''1l\s ;s
hl.'1tilicd 10 lilt' map auaehcdkercto. 'l'llt' tahlc hrlo\\' ~hf"''' the ,dl",l"lc "r Ult' pmplIsrd 0&1\1
,\"",'ssll1t'nls, whieh an: ,,,hj"cllo ~hallgc llllh", hcnring:

.•
.•...,...•...;••.~..•(',.•c(·...")s"..,;.",'I...l'.i'.',·:.~.,•..,i".:l:,:.'~"I"',;'..,·t.',!~"::.:_'.·:,~:..t...'.•:••.•.·.'.',; l:$~~i~~~~~~~~M~~~{

" ., ~ u .\~.~~;.~~;.~~f.~~~,:,.~....;..;:.,).,..~,•..;....~,.,;<.~.~.~:,;;.:,:;.!.;
:·~··~i~',; :~i~.!i$).:::·:-.:::.·' ._ -

81l1l2.!l.; $10(11,.911

'111" IUllllllscd O&M .-\.'-S"SSllll.'ll(S lISslnti'd lntludc colkl'liOfl costs nnd/or cnd)' }IIl,l"lllrnl
dis'''Il\1I~, which St. JUhllSCUIllll)" ("Cmnll~''') 1lI1'J" Impuse U)) UJ'..sc-ssments Ih;,1 111\' "nlkdcl1 en
Ih<'(:U\lll~\' 1I1'l bilL .\[OI'l'III"CI; 1I1I1",,,nol 10 s,·,·tiun 1,IJ7.:Uil12;·n, nurhla Shllnks, Ill<' l!I'n 11I1IUIlIlt
shall s"nx<I\~ lit" ~mm;inmm mkP lIllllllu;zl,t!lw law r,>rO&;M ,\....<'·"-~Illl'll[.'. ~ll~h Iltn\ nllll<~"s~nu'ni
ll<'iIl;nj; shnllbeheld oJ' null",' lll"UVitll'\! ill (utun' ~X'll>llllll..ss t1w ll"-Ws.~n\<'l1\~ <In' 1>\1,ptlSl'd Il' be
i!ll'I'",SI«1 tll" anutlwl" l'rih'dull within S~dilll\ J1J7.31l:)~t,~), Flun,hl Sllll\llw'. I~ m~t. Knl!' thut lilt'
0&).1 "\:<'~I',"'<Hlt'IlI~!ln nnl ludud)" IInr dd'l sr)"\~r<'l(:<."-l';<$,l\\·t1I,.lln·\-;nuslyIrliNI hr thv Dlstrlet uud
due In be rollcctrd Ihr Fist'" ~"lIrg()~N(I!H.

1'01' Fisetlll<:-1I1' llUl!:'lJ~[}~-I, the nlstl'k't Intends In hll\"I' the Count)' hl'l collector l-oIkd till'
assessments Imposed nn c\'r\l1in d"\,,Juped j\l'I\Jlcr~', mid ,,~!J tlll«"l1." l.'<llkCllhc 1lS.~rSSIllI'l)15 lnlpused
nu Ihe l'e11l1tilling ucndilll'll P'~!ll~rt)" hy sl'lIuing olll IIbill prinr Ill, ur I1urillJt, ~"\'\'llll)l'r 'in!.':!. Il
is Impcrtent (0 ]l1'Y ~'\)',r \l~S"'i'il1l,'nt bemuse fi\i1mx'lu (lll.\" will t'I\\I~" 1l1,,'\'wlifi"llll' IIII)\' ;s"""d
ltl{llill"1 tlu"IIl1"llll'r1r",}dch IIlItyl'1-'5nlllo 1",0;); ufllll\',llf Ilrr dir\'Cthilit-tllIS.Wl'.<lll\'lIts, omyn"<,,lt in II
furcl'flt<ure uvtlon, \\"bidllt]sU lllll'·r<·~·l.lil ill n 1<1>:.< unitl,', Tlu' \)i~\ri,';:"- d\'dslllU\u ,~,lh'l 0,;$"1(."-11I1'111"
Ill!Ill<' ucx 1,,11 ru-h)',lhwt hillini dn~s IInllll1.·dml,'the DiI;ll"!<'t (rum ktt<'l" d''''Ul1i(In 1~,\I~d thu~r nr
IlI11t'r'l~s,·lt'lll1CI1I.' in IItlilft'J"l'lIlmaillWrlllli(lllllJ\' tin1\',

MiliJilliLaJj~'I!\'ISlulls

Thl'llU],lk hlW'lugs and Il\l:ding Ill'"npcnla th",publlcand willbl.'l"OI11lurkd In :I"l1J11hltl"C withtbr
I,r'wisiuns"I'HnrltJu \;tl\~ ...... \'UP.\' uf'thc }'rOllll"-~,J Ilmlgcl, prupcscd Il~s~'~sl1te"l toll, ued th" n~ndn
filr lh" Iwad'lgs amI nll,,'liUK 1Il1\\' iJ,'ob\111"el! ut tbeuUk"s of II\{' l>i~lrh-t ~Imlll~"~ lurnll"<llli·!7,;
W"st lilll'll Plnt", ~~lil,' IH, ~" AU!'(tl'{Un\', Flurldl\ :'lIlO,?2,l'h:(mH) !Ho-.'iH.'iO (~nI.'\ll'IrlllL'lUngcl·'"

O!lil'l'''),,hltllll\ uurlUlllhll<lll~SS !\lUIlS, '11,<, I'"bll,' h.l\IillW;IlIlt!lIln'lh'K llUly [,~ centfnued t<~ IIdnll"
tinw, umlpl",,,, 1<1 l"'S!"'I'i!kd,," the rI'<'.mlallll,· h"'llthlJ(~m'm""'till~, Th"l\'l\",yl"',,,",-~silll1swl\\'u

shIll'nr hoanl rnrmbers 1I111)' [lllrlicil'lI\I'by5J1",,,1;cl' lefel'holll'.
,\n.l· pCI'~nn 1'l-"I\liril1~ "l"'linlllC<lOmlumlntio:ns lIt Ihi~ mel'lin~ hecnusc ttl'" disuhillt~· fll" ph)sklll
impnirml'T11 Rllllul,) ",[,,!lId thc Dlstrlet Mannb'w'sOflire utlcast Ibrl~'-dghl (411) hours !,rinT to lhl'
mCl'lillg, Ir~O\\lll"l' h"~lrll\g \lr sp"eeh imp~ir«l, l'lcl\.'lc l'll\\lnd lh~ J'loridll l~cll\\' SCn.;l"l' b)"dialing
7+1, Ul'!-IJ(lU-!)I/Il-fl771 {"tTY)11-!lUU-t)5:'l-877U ~V"kc), I')\'uhlill "ollhldiol;"llw lll~ld",t lIh\l\l\h't'f's
Olli.,·,

p~.,:"" unle lhlllllll <\IIi'd,·" IU1'lll'rt,\' U\\'um'S hnw Ill<'rlllhl tn I'JlIW/lI'I\lth"lllll,1I1'1U'»rlll,liS
lllltlll\l't'lhll\",alt'! lll'\I' "l'ln Hlt'\\1'itt,'I\ "bj"di"'l"- Wltb Ihe J)istritl 1\lllll"""r',; ()Hk" wllhhl I,wnlr
<l11~""fpilhlknt1t!l\I,fthis lllllk,', E",·h !l1'r:;UU \\~\I1 II.-l"i,lt-slt> Iljljll'nlnl\,"d",'lsi"'lm'lIle h)'1I1\' numxl
,lith n."Spl'el to lm~' 1l\l\ltl:'!' rllll~ido:'n'" III Ihl' puhlk healill~ or l\\('('tlllll: r~ lld\"i~l't! lhnt prrliOll\lin
Ilerd II retnrd ofpm"ecdinll~ 111Ulthll\ nCl'Onllnl\l)', tho:' pl'l"SOn \lIar need til I'lISU!"" lhal (\ ,"crllnUm
IT'll'" "nhl' 1l1tlCl'('(\illgs is 1l1~M, IlId(ldltlg Ihe Icslimon)' lInd 1',;11,,\\<1.' IlJlllll wbldl SIll'bapPI'!!1i.<
tu he rnt$cd.

J;mll'sOlh'l:r
Dblrkt Mmlll~l'I'



Remit To:
• • • JANI-KING OFJanLs:> JACKSONVILLE

ZWmw5700 ST. AUGUSTINE
. ';;Y!!j ROAD11.,l!wt1et-; JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207

(904) 346-3000

Sold To:
BANNON LAKES
435 BANNON LAKES BLVD
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32095

For:
Same as Sold To

Invoice
Number

JAK08230263

Make All Checks Payable to: JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE
RETURN THIS PORTION WlTH YOUR PAYMENT

JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE
Commercial Cleaning Services

(904) 346-3000

Sold To:
BANNON LAKES
435 BANNON LAKES BLVD
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32095

For:
Same as Sold To

JAK08230263 8/1/2023 486021 CRISTINA TRELLE
KINGDOM HANDS

INVESTMENTS, LLC

MONTHLY CONTRACT BILLING AMOUNT FOR AUGUST

Approved 8.17.23
Diana Lambert
Janitorial Maintenance 1.320.57200.45300

Make All Checks Payable to:
JANI·KING OF JACKSONVILLE

$1,118.25 $1,118.25

$1,118.25

$0,00

$1,118.25



SOUTHSHORE AT BANNON LAKES PROPERTY OWNER ASSOCIATION, INC.
920 3'DStreet, Suite B

Neptune Beach, FL32266

904-242-0666 - info@bcmservlces.net

17 July 2023

INVOICE

j..

r
~-
~'"

r
F

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

c/o Governmental Management Services

475 West Town Place

Suite 114
St.AlIgustille,FL 32092

DESCRIPION AMOUNT DUE
Invoice is for the reimbursement of water
usage for 2022 & 2023 by the Bannon Lakes $ 646.38
Community Development District

Pressure washing of outside fence located on $768.90
Duran Road

TOTAL DUE $1,415.28

Please make payment to: Southshore at Bannon Lakes POA

PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT

Approved 8/17/23
Diana Lambert
Reclaim Water 1.330.53800.46900
$648.38
Grounds Maintenance 1.330.53800.46100
$768.90

;
I:

t,



FREEDOM ~~
PEST CONTROL ~~~~
904·272·BUGS (2847' ~,
IIIIFO@FREEIIlOMPESKONmOl.l'L.COM"JJ
3600 PeorIa Rd. Suite 103
Orange Park. FL 32065

11i111"; [106210]

Bannon Lakes CDO
Bannon Lakes Resident's Club
435 B Bannon Lakes Blvd
St. Augustine, FL32092

7

W\lI'k
l.pcali'nl' [106210J

Bannon Lakes COO
Bannon Lakes Resident's Club
435 B Bannon Lakes Blvd
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Lic:JE276424

Approved 8.29.23
Diana Lambert
Pest Control 1.320.57200.54500

TC~10RP

Thank you forrenewing with Freedom!

Annual Termite Control Renewal $360.00

SUBTOTAL $360,00

TAX $0,00

AMT.PAID $0.00

TOTAL $360.00

AMOUNT DUE

Payment due upon receipt. A $10 late fee will be assessed on
any payment received beyond 15 days.

$360.00

I'IYASE PAY FRO"l THIS 1,"\VOlCl':
'-'---'--

fL1<tJl\',,;" lIuHwntlillO'. over 3D(hy" from the d.nc {Ifservice Illaybe sUb,i.ed I,) a Lit" Icc
ofthe lesser nf 1.5',',; per Jl1()nth11~':'; per ycurr \I!' [Iv maxinauu 1I11o\,,\'d by 1~1\\'.

Customer jgl~~< to pay accrued expenses in the event of coilccnon.

Ilkl':]': "" \.tH'" kd~:,' th.. ,,,:j ,(owl ..!'\ ,', '''\I',kl<''l1 "I ,<II ".'1" j,', • I 'T,:!-', L ,I
,'110.1 ;t~k',' r. !,'.,:. Ilk c""·! "t ·'·il k~" :" I"" lil.:d "I',,','



FREEDOM <~
PEST CONTROL lt~~~~
904·272·BUGS (28471 ~,
INfO@FIlEEOOMPESTCOIlmlOl.FLCO!li"JJ
3600 Peoria Rd. Suite 103
Orange Park. FL 32065

Iidll,,: [1062111

Bannon Lakes COO
Bannon Lakes Fitness Center
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd
Saint Augustine, FL 32095

W\\lk
l.ocution: 1106211j

Bannon Lakes COO
Bannon Lakes Fitness Center
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd
Saint Augustine, FL 32095

TC-10RP Annual Termite Control Renewal $250,00

Thank you for renewing with FreedomI SUBTOTAL

TAX

AMT.PAID

TOTAL

$250,00

$0.00

$0.00

$250.00

Approved 8.29.23
Diana Lambert
Pest Control 1.320.57200.54500 AMOUNT DUE $250.00

Payment due upon receipt. A $10 late fee will be assessed on
any payment received beyond 15 days.

Ba]~llll'('~ "ub\;mdill~ (>\(:1 30 from the thlt¢ "I' ,(nil'l" muv be ~lIhkd [(, a 1.-,1": lee
or\h~ lesser or 1.5\:: 1','1' !llIHI\h! per ye,lrI or lh~ l1u\imm;1 allowed hy 1.1\\
Customer ;\~r(;~' 10 p,ly accrued (;\jltl1i~S in lhc event of collection.

I 1",'1""\' ,'_ Ln, 'Ie kd,',· Ih, ,"i"(.t>'I,·",,.. '",!'.kll"11 ,',I ,di ','I \ I, ",'" ,,'hk,',:.1
'-01.1 :,,'1',',: {, 1':0> II;. """\ '-I ':1\ i..c: ;1', ,,!,,'clikJ ,,1-,',-

1'1.1':\Sj,: I'll' ]lI{U\j rnrs 1"I'Ol('j':



Invoice Date
Invoice #

8/21/2023
131295617303

1707Townhurst Dr Terms Net 20

HoustonTX 77043 Due Date 9/10/2023
ar@poolsure.com pon800-858-POOL(7665)
www.poolsure.com Delivery Ticket # Sales Order #1345589

Delivery Date 8118/2023

Delivery location Bannon Lakes Pool
Bill To

Riverside Management Services Customer# 13BAN025

Bannon Lakes COD AZ,l.icEll1sEl# #331721

9655 Florida Minning Blvd West
Bannon Lakes CODbldg 300 suite 305

Jacksonville FL 32257 'To
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd
Sl. Augustine FL 32095

LATE FEE: This constitutes notice under the truth in lending act that any accounts remaining unpaid after the due date are subject to 1 1/2% per
month late charge and attorney fees.

ItemlD Item Quantity Units Rate Amount
115-300 Bleach MinibulkDelivered 300 gal 2.77 831.00

160-050 Pool Acid bulk by Gallon 30 gal 3.19 95.70

135-057 Stabilizer/CYA-Bag 3 75.00 225.00

135-010 Sodium Bicarbonate50# bag 2 28.00 56.00

Approved 8.23.23
Diana Lambert
Pool Chemicals 1.320.57200.45210

~EIlJEIVE!

23

\I.

Remittance Slip

Subtotal
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND)

Total
Amount Due

1,207.70
0.00

1,207.70
$1,207.70

Customer
13BAN025

Invoice #
131295617303

1111111111111111111111111111
131295617303

Amount Due

Amount Paid

Make Checks Payable To

Pooisure
PO Box 55372
Houston, TX 77255-5372

$1,207.70



Riverside ManagementServices, Inc
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W.
Building 300, Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

Bill To:
Bannon Lakes CDD
9655 Florida Mining Blvd W
Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL32257

nescrlptton

Facility Maintenance July 1 - July 31, 2023
Maintenance Supplies

\",.1.. C . IV) t\. \ (\ , 1), I , to;). c) "5>

\. ',2) ") o ,", '/ ;) () 0, 1-) 51 [) o
;) -~~

f?ep (\ i (' ~/\ illl\ " ,ib~) I \ ?,O-
"'" "(J' ',1 ,) C,C, (o(;!> o

\ ' ~:;, <;:.1. ,.

cJ(Ji/~
g-,;r~'d3

Hours/Qly

Invoice

Invoice #: 184
Invoice Oate: 8/21/2023

Oue Oate: 8/21/2023
Case:

P.O.Number:

Rate Amount

2,972.01 2,972.01
783.22 783.22

Total $3,755.23

PaymentsfCredlts $0.00

Balance Due $3,755.23



RM5 BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVElOPMENT DISTRiCT
MAINTENANCE BILLABLEHOURS
FOR'1'HE MONTH OFJULY 2023

~ Hours Employee Description

7/5/23 2 M.e. Removed debris around amenity center, checked and changed all trash receptacles,
empUedand restocked dog waste receptacles, plcked up supplies to repair chlorine
line reeders

7/6/23 8.18 Me. Slratlhlened and organized cbalrs and tables 00 pool deck, relnstailed lap line In pool,
patched AG In mantenance room, Installed no parldng sign In front of gym, picked up
gas for pressure washer, pressure washed the patio chairs and tables

7/7/23 1.5 Me, Straightened and organized chairs and tables on POOl deck, checked and changed all
trash receptacles, emptied and restocked aU dog waste receptacles

7/11123 5.35 M,e. Zip lied wind screens on basketball court, p!cklebaO bottom of screen needed
replacements, blew leaves and debris off pickJebatl and tennIs courts, cleaned and
removed goose feces on basketball court and walkways, removed debris from roadways,
straightened and organized chalreand tables on pool deck

7/12/23 5 M.e, Removed caps for playground fence that were broken, straightened and organized
pool deck chalrs and tables, removed debris from around amenity center, poet deck and
roadways

7/13/23 8.15 M,e. Prepared clubhouse for Pllates and put everything back when they were done, corrected
all coyote decoys and put windmillsout In the mulch, found four lounge chalrs and
placed them In pool equipment area, adjusted four tables thai had loose tops, checked
tcllet and adjusted two to sun properly, inspected an gate entrances, adjusted front
playground gate, inspected and made sure pool gate front entrance was workIngproperly,
removed debris around amenity center; pool and courts

7/14/23 2.05 M.e. Straightened and organized chairs and tables on pool deck, blew leaves and debris off
pool deck and paths around amenity center, checked and changed all trash receptacles,
emptied and restocked dog waste receptacee

7/17/23 1.5 M,e. Removed spiderwebs from amenity offlce and man's and women's reetrccme, slralghtened
and organized chairs and tables on pool deck and patio, checked and changed trash
receptacles around amenity center

7/18/23 6.2 Me, Straightened and organized chairs, tables and umbrellas on pool deck, blew leaves and
debris off pool deck, walkways around amenity center, playground, tennis courts, plckleball
courts and basketball courts, removed geese feces from sidewalks and courts, removed
debris from roadways

7/19/23 6.87 M.G. Removed debris around amenity center, pool and courts, deep cleaned lIIe around pool and
pressure washed zero entry, Installed blaster on bolt holding umbrella

7/20/23 6 M.e. Secured tables legs and made them more stable, straightened and organized chairs, tables
and umbrellas, removed debris on pool deck, sport courts, around amenity center and lake at
senior secuon, checked and changed an trash receptacles, emptied and restocked all dog
waste receptacles

7/21/23 2 M.C. Siraightened and organized chairs and tables on pool deck, removed debris on pool deck,
parking lot and around amenity center, ermtled and restocked dog waste receptacles

7/24/23 2,5 Me. Checked and changed all trash receptacles, emptied and restocked all dog waste
receptacles, blew leaves and debris off pool deck and walkway around amenity center,
straightened and organized chairs and tables on pool deck

7/25/23 7.5 M.G. Put downed windscreens back up on plckleball court, Inspected others thai needed to be
secured, pressure washed side walks with geese feces, straqhtened and organized
pool deck chairsand tables, removed debris from around amenity center, pool deck and
parking lot and around amenity center, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles,
checked and changed all trash receptacles

7/26/23 9 M.e. Straightened and organized chairs and tables on pool deck, blew leaves and debris off
tennis courts and plckleball courts, pressurewashed basketball court to remove geese
feces, put out coyote decoys, removed debris from around amenity center, checked and
changed all trash recepteces, emptied and restocked all dog waste receptacles

7/27/23 5.9 M,e, Moved fumiture In clubhouse for exercise classes, straightened and organized chairs and
tables on pool deck, removed debris around amenity center, checked and changed
trash receptacles as needed. emplled and restocked dog waste receptacles, sprayed
weed killerwhere needed around property

7/28/23 3 M,C. Removed debris along roadways, straightened and organized chairs and tables on pool
deck, checked and changed all trash receptacles, empUedand restocked dog waste
receptacles

7/31/23 2 M,e, Removed debris around amenity center, pool and courts, took umbrella out of pool and
another one that was in the fence, move furniture in clubhouse to prepare tcr Ptates,
checked and changed all trash receptacles, emptied and restocked aU dog waste receptacles

TOTAL 84.8

MILES 9

*Mileage Isreimbursable per section 112.061 Florida Statutes Mileage Rate 2009-0.445

BANNON LAKES



MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES

Period Ending 8105123

DISTRICT DATE SUPPLIES
BL
BANNON LAKES

EMPLOYEE

7117123
7117123
7117123
7117123
7117123
7/24/23
7/24/23
7124/23
7/24/23
7/24/23
7/24/23
7/24123

Deck Brush/Tlle Cleaning
Deck Scrub8"
Spray Bottle
TileCleaner 1280z
DescaleQt (2)
100'Garden Hose Commercial
Gorilla HoseReel
Hose Nozzle
Test Kit
Taylor Regeant #1 DPD
Taylor Regeant #4 DPD
Taylor Regeant #2 DPD

TOTAL

24.32
8.58
4.90

15.35
72.84

123.58
332.55
24.70

145.73
10.91
9.76
9.99

$783.22

J.L.
J.L.
J.L.
J.L.
J.L.
J.L.
J.L.
J.L.
J.L.
J.L.
J.L
J.L.



HEA TING & COOLING. INC.
Since 1962

Bill To Address:

Thigpen Heating & Cooling, Inc.
2801 Dawn Road
Jacksonville, FL 32207

Date

812512023

WorklShip Address:

Invoice
Number

1053272

Bannon Lakes COD
Diana Lamber
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
SI. Augustine, FL 32092

Bannon Lakes Amenity Center
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd
SI. Augustine, FL 32095

Customer Phone: 904759-8061

Agreement # PO# Terms Due Date Sales Rep WO#

25848 h- DUE UPON RECE 0812512023 104833

Item Description Quantity Price Amount

Commercial Labor 1.75 $105.00 $183.75
Misc. Supplies & Enviromental 1.00 $20.00 $20.00

1-3
Outside Compressor not coming on
&1201hr
Call B4 904-759·8061
located righthand side of clubhouse.

Found ahu running but not calling for outdoor unit. While
checking DC voltage input signals at Morganizer control and

"IE -room sensor outside unit came on. Checked refrigerant ILpressures in both circuits. Checked all DC and ae voltage
inputs and outputs for tightness.

j,UG 21]2',1 ,

lj,
Approved 8.29.23
Diana Lambert
Repairs and Maintenance 1.320.57200.60100

Subtotal $203.75

Sales Tax $0.00

Total $203.75

Payments $0.00

Balance Due $203.75

Phone #

904-448-1962

Fax #

service@thigpenhvac.com
Page 1 of1



Date

Invoice
Invoice #

5034 NHiatus Road
Sunrise, FL 33351

954-747-5128

954-747-5131

Phone
Fax

8/8/2023 AA08108

Sold ToL... ----JII Ship To

Bannon Lakes
Attn: Manager AlP
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd.
St. Augustine, FL 32095

Bannon Lakes
Attn: Manager AfP
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd.
St. Augustine, FL 32095

Rep Account # SalesOrderNo. ShipDate Purchase Order # Terms Due Date

Ee BL435 0823135 8/812023 Verbal Net 30 9/7/2023

Qty ItemCode Description Price Each Amount

1 Service Charge ServiceCharge 75.00 75.00
1 Part Life Fitness Upright BikeDrivePulley 21.43 21.43
1 Part LifeFitness Upright BikeDrive Belt 62.86 62.86
1 Labor Technician installed partlisted 75.00 75.00

Subtotal 234.29
1 Freight Inbound Shipping 25.00 25.00

Approved 9.8.23
Diana Lambert
Fitness Center Repairs 1.320.57200.60100

~ECEIVE~
. SEP 08 2023 I

BV:_.__ -

Thankyou foryourbusiness! Total $259.29

PaymentslCredits $0.00

Balance Due $259.29
www.commfitnessproducts.com



FREEDOM ,r(~
PEST CONTROL V4~~~
904-272·BUGS 12847) ~)'
INFO@fIlEllOOMPESTCOIlll1l(JI.FLCOM"J...J
3600 Peorla Rd. SulCe 103
Orange ParI<. FL 32065

Bill '1'\1: [106210]

Bannon Lakes GOD
Bannon Lakes Resident's Club
435 B BannonLakesBlvd
St. Auquetlne,FL 32092

WI'i'k
1.IH:al\l'IJ: 1106210j

BannonLakes GDD
Bannon LakesResident's Club
435 B Bannon Lakes BlVd
st. Augustine, FL 32092

DflM%jt.OO Hiij,Ctjpj-iMiMiil
8/29/2023

Mlhft,l.ffiN
Ma.rcus lopez.

Uc:JE276424

12:04 PM

MONTHLY Monthly PestControl

Approved 8,31.23
Diana Lambert
Pest Control 1.320.57200,54500

DECElvEnnAUG 312023 U
BV:

SUBTOTAL

TAX

AMT.PAID

TOTAL

AMOUNT DUE

$160.00

$160.00

$0,00

$0,00

$160.00

$160.00

~, ·_. •__w ·_' • ·~ ··,_". • • .~ ._". , ••__• ,______ I

llaluncc-, ';UI~\;Illdilt,\! over 3ll iby~ from the l!;lleor servtcc lllayl~ ';Ub}~~ll,)n 1.-'1": Icc llitHl'y ;" I,ll"" k,\);,: lit,: ',"\i-.I:"·!'·I:. '-"llIpl"I;"1I "I ;>11 ,·:n i<,,·~ "'1\,\..,..,1. I
(If \he lesser of l.5~l per monlh (11'~1· r~t' yean or the maxhnumullewcd by hI\\". .,1\,1 .nscv k 1'-':' thc, •..; "I ..,'! \'I,'~, ;" ·.p,·.:ilj,.',1 "f,,\.,,~. I
n!~h)m(:r agrees to llay U~CI1I,,-J"Xp"II.'l'~ in Iheevent of collcvllon. __ . -,1

_______.___ I'U,ASE PAY FI"J"I THiS INVOI(:.':.:E____ __



FREEDOM ,rf~
PEST CONTROL ~~~~
904·272·BUGS 12847' )),."
INFO@fREEDCMPESTCONTRCLfLCOM':.J
3600 PeorIa Rei. Suite 103
Orange Park. PI. 32065

Hill Ttl; [1062101

Bannon Lakes COD
Bannon LakesResident's Club
435 B Bannon Lakes Blvd
st. Augustine, FL 32.092

Wprk
f .ocution: [106210)

Bannon Lakes COD
Bannon lak.es Resident's Club
4358 Bannon LakesBlvd
St. Augustine, FL 32092

DUEUPON RECEIPT 8/29/2023

10:41 AM

lIil,,(¥omiii
Lic:JE276424

MarcusLopez
tItb

2MARCUS

[.jluk itWimt#!1t§~iL

--E~fi;i\jiijr u iilf,;···--WilJifbWm
6/2.9/2023

RODENT RodentCOntrol $100.00

suerorxt,
TAX

AMT.PAID

TOTAL

$100.00

$0.00

$0.00

$100.00

AMOUNT DUE $100.00

Approved 08.31.23
Diana Lambert
Pest Control 1_320.57200.54500

DECEiVEnnAUG 31 2023 U
BY:: ·_~

11,n,';,~ ",1.'1"" ]"',1;:,' Ib,· .,,,,,,1"-,<"1,": n."lpl.'li",l ill "II ,,'" h ,'~ "·,,d,·r,·;!.
,m,1 ;,~"._. (~, I',': Ih.: ,',,'_t ,11 "'!' ice- ;h ~I"'c111,,1 "l,,;~,:

I_. .__. . . . 1 I
Bal.mccs ,It\\51:u\{liuj; 01'''[.\()day.' frum\he dati'Ilr service HlllyIx'sulli;:ct h) a lmc fee I
Dr theless..;r!lf Iyi PCI' month {Il";{ peryelln orlh~ maximum ulluwcdby law. i"

Custorncr agrees It) puy accrued expensesintnc eventof cnilectlon. _____________J

',:

."-. ---"--_._._~---"--_._ ..._._._-----------~



Governmental Management Services, LLC
1001 BradfordWay
KIngston,TN 37763

BillTo:
Bannon LakesCDD
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL

Invoice

Invoice #: 108
Invoice Date: 9/1/23

Due Date: 9/1/23
Case:

P.O. Number:

'Amollol.',.·,,'
Management Fees - Septllm~eT ?023 001-310-51300-34000 4,095.00
Website Administration ';'September,2023 001-310-51300-53000""'; 100.00
Inform,atl9n Technology - S~plem~~r 2023 001-310-51300-35100, '., 150.00
Dis$<'Jmlnation Agent Services; September 20~1-310-51300-31600 708.33 •
Offlce~UPJlIIIlS 001-310-51300-51000 0.45
Postage 64,48
Caples 001-310-51300-42000 226.05

001-310-51300-42500

DECE,vennSEP 06 2023 U
BY:--..._,_--

4,095.00
100.00
150.00
708.33

0,45
64,48

226.05

Total $5,344.31

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,344.31



Remit To:

JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE
5700 ST. AUGUSTINE ROAD
JACKSONVILLE FL
(904) 346-3000

32207

Invoice
Date Number

09/01/2023 JAK09230270

Due Date Cust#
09/30/2023 486021

Involce Amount Amount Remitted
$ 1,118.25

Sold To:

BANNON LAKES

435 BANNON LAKES BLVD

For:
Same as Sold To

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32095

MakeAll Checks Payable To:JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE
REfURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE
Commercial Cleaning Services

(904) 346-3000

Sold To:

BANNON LAKES

435 BANNON LAKES BLVD

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32095

For:
Same as Sold To

Invoice No Date Cust No Sismn No PO Number Franchisee Due Date

JAK09230270 09/01/2023 486021 CRISTINA TREllE KINGDOM HANDS INVESTMENTS, LlC 09/30/2023

Quantity Description Unit Price Extended Price

1 MONTHLY CONTRACT BILLING AMOUNT FOR SEPTEMBER 1118.25 1118.25

rC E iV

,AUG 31 2023

BY: --
Approved 8.31.23
Diana Lambert
Janitorial Maintenance 1.320.57200.45300

Amount of Sale $ 1,118.25

Sales Tax $ 0.00
Make All Checks Payable To:

Total $ 1,118.25JANI-KJNG OF JACKSONVILLE



KUTAK ROCK LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA
Telephone 404-222-4600
Facsimile 404-222-4654

Check Remit To;
Kutak Rock LLP

PO Box 30057
Omaha, NE 68103-1157

Federal ill 47-0597598

August 31, 2023
DECEIVEnnSEP U1 2023 U
BY:'-.' _

Reference; Invoice No. 3268679
Client Matter No. 2723-1

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Mr. Jim Oliver
Bannon Lakes CDD
Governmental Management Services - St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Re: General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

Invoice No. 3268679
2723-1

07/12/23 W.Haber 0.80 220.00 Review audit and confer with
Peregrino regarding same

07/18/23 K. Jusevitch 0.20 25.00 Prepare budget hearing documents
and confer with Haber

07/19/23 W.Haber 0040 110.00 Review and revise budget documents
07/21/23 K. Jusevitch 0.20 25.00 Prepare budget hearing documents

and correspond with district manager
07/26/23 W.Haber 0.20 55.00 Review agenda for August meeting

TOTAL HOURS 1.80

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 001-310-51300-31500
July General Counsel

$435.00

$435.00

PRIVJLEGED ANDCONFIDENTIAL
ATIORNEY~CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



MAKE CHECK pAyARJ E'rru

~,
~.'. ThTh~':.'i!,'.£'.E.If,'!t...!Ec~
~~~~.#::,..,."..;"

Post Office Box20122
Tampa, FL 33622-0122
(904) 262-5500

PlEA.SEF1LLOUT BELOWIF PAYING BYCRI:OlT CARD

lXlii;] .~~
CARD flUMBER EXP. DATE

SIGth\TURE AMomlT PAlO

ADDRESSEE
o PleasecM&k ifaddressbelowIs InCOfrec/andIndicatechangeQlI reretSesJdtJ

ACCOUNT NUMBER

723475

PAlE

9/1/2023

BAlANCE

$650.00

BANNON LAKES CDD
DenisePowers
475 WTown Place
Suite 114
StAugustine, FL32092

00000000116522001000000012145700000006500080

The Lake Doctors
PostOffice Box 20122

Tampa, FL33622-0122

Please Return this portion withyourpayment

Invoice Due Date 9/11/2023 Invoice 121457B PO#

InvoiceDate Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

435 BANNON LAKES BLVD, STAUGUSTINE, FL ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

9/1/2023 WaterManagement - Ps Needed,Water Management- $325.00 $0.00 $325.00
Monthly

$325.00 $0.00 $325.00

~ECEIV'
Please remit payment for this month's Invoice. SEP 08 2023

Approved 9.8.23 BY' ---
Diana Lambert
Lake Maintenance 1.330.53800.46800

Please provide remittance Information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00
otherwlsa payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding Invoices.

$0.00Adjustment

AMOUNT DUE

Total Account Balance including this invoice: I $650.00 I I
This Invoice Total: I $650.00

Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH

Customer #:

Portal Registration #:

723475

OF4EFD82

Corporate Address

4651 Salisbury Rd,Suite 155
Jacksonville, FL32256

Customer Portal Link: www.lakedoctors.com{contact-us{

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, vlew paymenthistory, and edit contactInformation



~Landcare Group
lrrlqation- Landscape' Maintenance

35Enterprise Drive
Bunnell, FL 32110

(386) 586-3321

BannonLakesCDD
475 W. TownPlace,Suite114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice
Terms Date Invoice #

Net3Q 81112023 14114

Project Project #

Bannon Lakes CDn MIOI

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Monthly maintenance forthe month ofAugust I 13,110.00 13,110.00

ceaven
nFP 0g 'JIlT" 11....... £,,-.] U''-'- ""

B'h---.--~----

Approved 9.8.23
Diana Lambert
Landscape Maintenance 1.330.53800.46200

Total $13110.00

Attn. DianaLambert Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $13,110.00



~\l~
iii----r-

Landcare Group
Irrigation. Landscape- Maintenance

35 Enterprise Drive
Bunnell, FL 32110

(386) 586-3321

BannonLakesCDD
475 W. TownPlace,Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice
Terms Date Invoice #

Net 30 91112023 14185

Project ProJecl#

Bannon Lakes enD M101

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Monthly maintenance forthe month of September 1 13,110.00 13,110.00

.(f';:' m:;:' '"V ~Nil<. • .-. '"il~,. --'"
'",."it! ~~" @ '- _~rI

I ~
5tp 08 p" n"~ . tf..,,1 ~ t~

Ii 1I
HV:_~_ .._~~ ..-·_·

Approved 9.8.23
Diana Lambert
Landscape Maintenance 1.330.53800.46200

Total $13110.00

Attn. Diana Lambert Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $13,110.00



RiversIde ManagementServices, Inc
9655Florida MiningBlvd.W.
Building 300, Suite305
Jaoksonville, FL 32257

Bill To:
Bannon lakesCOO
9655 Florida Mining Blvd W
Sulle305
Jacksonville, FL32257

Invoice

Invoice #: 185
Invoice Date: 9/j/2023

DueDate: 9/1/2023
Case:

P.O. Number:

neCElvennSEP OG 2323 U
BY:_~_~~-''''

Total $8,217.67

Payments{Credlts $0.00

Balance Due $8,217.67



Riverside Management Services, Inc
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W.
BUilding 300, Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

BillTo:
Bannon Lakes COD
9655Florida Mining Blvd W
SUite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

Facility Assisiantlhrough Augus\2023. "
\,3·~O. '::"'I~. o() ..')c'l I CJ U

nECE~VE~.
K SEP 08 2023
II13'(, --

Invoice

Invoice #: 186
Invoice Dare: 8/31/2023

Due Dale: 8/31/2023
Case:

P.O. Number:

32.78 25.00 819.50

Total

Payments/Credits

Balance Due

$819.50

$0.00

$819.50



3Z,78 Facl1lty Assistant

Covers August 2023

TarALDUe:

QllEmHtv

BANNON LAKES COD

FACILITY ASSISTANT INVOICEDETAIL

Description

FadlltyAssistant 1.320.57200.34100

Bate. .Il.D1mlnt

$ 25.00 $819.50

$819.50



BANNON LAKES COMMUNITYOEVElOPMENT DISTRICT

FACILITY ASSISTANT BILLABLE HOURS
THROUGH AUGUST 2023

Emplovee Desnriptlon

8/5/23
8/6/23

6/12/23

6/13/23

6119/23

8120/23

8/26/23

8/27/23

4.08

4.26
4.02

4.06

4.2

3.98

4.07

4.07

D.S.

O.S.

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

Completed da"y checklist and returned caUs and smalls
Completed dally checklist andreturned calls and emalls
Completed daily checldlet end returned calfs and emalls
Completed dallycheokllsl and relumedcalls and emalls
Completed daUy checkfisl andreturned calfs andernalle
Completed dallyoheckllst and retumed calls and emalls
Completed daRy checklIst andreturned cans andemalls
Completed dally checklist and retumed calls andemalls

TOTAL 32.76



Irrigation. Landscape. Maintenance

35 Enterprise Drive
Bunneli, FL 32110

(386) 586-3321

Bannon Lakes CDO
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice
Terms Date Invoice #

Net 30 713112023 14156

Project Project #

Bannon Lakes eDD MIOI

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Irrigation Maintenance Service forJuly- see attached list. 1 366.00 366.00

Total $366.00

A!tn. Diana Lambert Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $366.00



Bannon Lakes COD

Date Location Description Material Labor Total Cost

7/26 Bannon Lakes Blvd. (4) 6Ps, (9) MPRs, 1/2" cap $ 118.50 $ 95.00 $ 213.50

7/27 Amenity Center 1/2" 90", 1/2" Tee, 1 ft. 1/2" PVC, 1/2" $ 76.50 $ 76.00 $ 152.50

coupling, RainBird solenoid, (2) OBYs

Total Due $ 366.00



InvoiceDOG WASTE DEPOT
12316 World Trade Dr. #102

San Diego, CA 92128
TEL: 800-678-1612

www.DogWasteDepot.com

Bill To

Bannon Lakes CDD
Accounts Payable
475 West Town PI. #114
St Augustine, FL 32092

Date

9/1412023

Ship To

Bannon Lakes CDD
Office: Diana Lambert
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd
St Augustine, FL 32095

Invoice #

570515

PLEASE MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO: "Dog waste Depot"

ORDER#: Rep Ship Date Via Terms PO#: 3RD Party Payment C...

BDWD-194991 DWD 911412023 FEDEX Net30

Quantity Item Code Description Price Each Amount

t DEPOT-151 DEPOT DOGGIESTM_- 10 rolls/200 per roll= 2000 bags 67.49 67.49T
per case

Shipping Shipping 0.00 0.00

FedEx Package I Tracking #: 783764549684

Approved 9.26.23
Diana Lambert
Repairs and Maintenance 1.320.57200.60000

Doggie Bags Case

REMIT PAYMENT TO: Subtotal $67.49

Dog Waste Depot
Sales Tax (0.0%)12316 World Trade Drive #102 $0.00

San Diego, CA 92128
Total $67.49

FED ID# 27-4523962 Payments $0.00

Balance Due $67.49



Bannon Lakes Community Development District
etc Governmental Management Services
475 WestTown Place, StB 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Bannon Lakes Community
Development District

618

09/19/2023

33,824.00

Involce#19882

Thank YOL!

Please detach and return with payment
}(-----------------------------------------------------------------

Customer: Bannon Lakes Community Development District

~~1W~~lW~({(lijJklr~~~'P-tt~~.~~~~~Ji!~jJff~~B=~~~~~7~'~i!~'W5!ID1~_

Policy #100123279 10/01/2023-10/01/2024
Florida Insurance Alliance

19882 10/01/2023 Renew policy
Package - Renew policy 33,824.00
Due Date: 9/19/2023

Code to Prepaid· 001-300-15500-10000

FY24 ADMIN INSURANCE $6,952.00
FY24 PROPERTY INSURANCE $26872.00

~.,.~~

$ 33,824.00

Thank You

FOR PAYMENTS SENTOVERNIGHT:
Bankof AmericaLor;kbox Servfr;es, Lor;kbox. 748555, MDDFeldwoodRd. Col/ege Pam, GA3D349

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors (321)233-993~
P.O. Box 748555

sclimer@egJsadvlsors.com 09/19/2023AUanta, GA 30374-8555



LifeSafe Services LLC

(888) 767-0050
paige@lifesafeservices.com
www.lifesafeservices.com L

e, i (;,
.\ \!l .. IiI e!IJJJJr,

SERVICES

BiLLTO

025-27147
Riverside Management 
Bannon Lakes
45 Bannon Lakes Blvd
St Augustine, FL 32095

SHIP TO

025-27147
Riverside Management 
Bannon Lakes
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd
St Augustine, FL 32095

INVOICE # 111103178
DATE 09/12/2023

DUE DATE 10/12/2023
TERMS Net 30

EOUIPMEI\IT & SERVICES· EMERGENCY USE ONLY

Battery - Onsite AED

Electrodes - Onsite AED

OTY ['lATE

138.00

59.00

AMOUNT

138.00T

59.00T

Remittal
LifeSafe Services LLC
5971 Powers Avenue, Ste108
Jacksonville, FL 32217

For invoices, please contact Paige at 888-767-0050 x13

For sales, please contact Julie at 888-767-0050 x21.

Please disregard this invoice if you have already
submitted payment.

SUBTOTAL
TAX
TOTAL
BALANCE DUE

197.00
0.00

197.00

$197.00

Approved 9/26/23
Diana Lambert
Repairs and Maintenance 1.320.57200.60000

Annual AED Service

Woman Owned Small Business Certification WOSB200454

FL Permit #31728 Exp 3/31/2024

Past Due invoices are subject to a monthly 1.5% finance charge.



HEATING & COOliNG. INC.
Sine. 1962

Bill To Address:

Thigpen Heating & Cooling, Inc.
2801 Dawn Road
Jacksonville, FL 32207

Date

9112/2023

WorklShip Address:

Invoice
Number

1053679

Bannon Lakes COO

Diana Lamber
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Bannon Lakes Amenity Center
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd
St. Auqustlne, FL 32095

Customer Phone: 904907-1100

Agreement # PO# Terms Due Date Sales Rep WO#

25848 DUE ON RECEIPT 09/12/2023 101417

Item Description Quantity Price Amount

Commercial Planned Maintenance 1.00 $449.00 $449.00

Misc. Supplies & Enviromental 1.00 $20.00 $20.00

QUARTMAINT

QCMF.I
GET W DENISE TO SCHEDULE

$449 OK TO BILL
2 LENNOX SPLITS
1 TRANE SPLIT

1 GUY, 5 HRS

FILTERS: Approved 9.26.23

1-18X24X1 Diana Lambert

1-18X20X 1
Repairs and Maintenance 1.320.57200.60000

3-16X25X 1 Quart HVAC Maint

BELT:
1-A48

Complete maintenance on 3 split systems check aU the
electrical components voltage amps and capacitor change all
the filters clean drain pan and drain line pucr enzyme tru the
drain line check all the pressure and clean condenser coil
with water
by DavidSalas on 9/12/2023, 4:05:47 PM

Subtotal $469.00

Sales Tax $0.00

Total $469.00

Payments $0.00

Balance Due $469.00

Phone #

904-448-1962

Fax#

service@thigpenhvac.com
Page 1 of1



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/26/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2023 - 09/30/2023 ***       BANNON LAKES - CAPITAL RESERVE

BANK B BANNON LAKES-CAPITAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/17/23 00015 2/16/23 171846   202301 300-58400-61000                                     *              525.00
TREE REMOVAL PROJECT

BIO-TECH CONSULTING INC                                           525.00 000029
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/01/23 00017 8/31/23 08312023 202308 300-58400-60000                                     *            9,700.00

2019 EZGO TXT IVORY
DALE A SHEPPARD DBA TEETIME GOLF                                9,700.00 000030

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 10,225.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               10,225.00

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



Bio~lech Consulting Inc,
Environmental and Permitting Services

3025 E. South Street I Orlando, FL 32803
(407) 894-5969 I info@btc-inc.com
(877) 894-5969 I www.bio-techconsulting.com

Bill To:

Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W.Town PI
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice
Invoice #: 171846

Invoice Date: 2/16/2023
Project Manager: JM

Project#: 1215-448 B...
Contract #: 22-2307

Project Name: Bannon Lakes
(22-2307)

Date Item # Description Contract Rate Prev Qty Total % Amount
10-09 Arbor Evaluation 800.00 800.00 800.00 0.0 100.00% 0.00
44-00 Local Government Permitting ~ 450.00 150.00 3.5 116.67% 525.00

General- ***TOTAL***
1/5/2023 44-00 Local Government Permitting - 0.5

General
1/1712023 44-00 Local Government Permitting w 1.0

General - SJRW:MD coordination
1/1912023 44-00 Local Government Permitting - 1.5

General w SJRWMD coordination
1/20/2023 44-00 Local Government Permitting w 0.5

General - SJRW.MD coordination
65-00 General Coordination 0.00 0.0 0.00

***We appreciate your busiuess!***

Current Charges

Payments/Credits

Invoice Total

$525.00

$0.00

$525.00



rl3J:Jfj!;~~::~~/f!:s~1~T;;~
l_ST_AJ~JTifJB f~ 3;269.2..

TElil~S

...._.._-~ -_..._._--------~

---~--~

--_.+~~._-~~~- --.__.-~._. -- - _····_-~~_···-----I-----+_···_·_··__·_·-

I----~--_·_·~--_·_···. -....---+-----..-~-- ...--t-----I!I



TeeTime Golf Cars
1510 N US Hwy 1

Ormond Beach, FL 32174
386-615-1980

FAX 386-615-1982
teetimegolfcars.com

August 22, 2023

Authorized Dealer

29

To: Bannon Lakes CDD
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd.
St. Augustine, FI. 32092
Jerry Lambert

From: Patrick Appolonia Sf. TeeTime Golf Cars

Subject: Proposal for 2019 refurbished EZGO golf cart with new Batteries, Lights, Flip seat or Cargo
Bed, Mirrors. New Street Legal DOT tires, DOT windshield
Cart to be made Street Legal

$9,700 plus tax Including delivery

This quote is subject to availability and price fluctuations beyond the control of TeeTime Golf Cars.



Remit To:

JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE
5700 ST. AUGUSTINE ROAD
JACKSONVILLE FL
(904) 346-3000

32207

Invoice
Date Number

09/01/2023 JAK09230270

Due Date Cust#
09/30/2023 486021

Involce Amount Amount Remitted
$ 1,118.25

Sold To:

BANNON LAKES

435 BANNON LAKES BLVD

For:
Same as Sold To

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32095

MakeAll Checks Payable To:JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE
REfURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE
Commercial Cleaning Services

(904) 346-3000

Sold To:

BANNON LAKES

435 BANNON LAKES BLVD

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32095

For:
Same as Sold To

Invoice No Date Cust No Sismn No PO Number Franchisee Due Date

JAK09230270 09/01/2023 486021 CRISTINA TREllE KINGDOM HANDS INVESTMENTS, LlC 09/30/2023

Quantity Description Unit Price Extended Price

1 MONTHLY CONTRACT BILLING AMOUNT FOR SEPTEMBER 1118.25 1118.25

rC E iV

,AUG 31 2023

BY: --
Approved 8.31.23
Diana Lambert
Janitorial Maintenance 1.320.57200.45300

Amount of Sale $ 1,118.25

Sales Tax $ 0.00
Make All Checks Payable To:

Total $ 1,118.25JANI-KJNG OF JACKSONVILLE



KUTAK ROCK LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA
Telephone 404-222-4600
Facsimile 404-222-4654

Check Remit To;
Kutak Rock LLP

PO Box 30057
Omaha, NE 68103-1157

Federal ill 47-0597598

August 31, 2023
DECEIVEnnSEP U1 2023 U
BY:'-.' _

Reference; Invoice No. 3268679
Client Matter No. 2723-1

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Mr. Jim Oliver
Bannon Lakes CDD
Governmental Management Services - St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Re: General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

Invoice No. 3268679
2723-1

07/12/23 W.Haber 0.80 220.00 Review audit and confer with
Peregrino regarding same

07/18/23 K. Jusevitch 0.20 25.00 Prepare budget hearing documents
and confer with Haber

07/19/23 W.Haber 0040 110.00 Review and revise budget documents
07/21/23 K. Jusevitch 0.20 25.00 Prepare budget hearing documents

and correspond with district manager
07/26/23 W.Haber 0.20 55.00 Review agenda for August meeting

TOTAL HOURS 1.80

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 001-310-51300-31500
July General Counsel

$435.00

$435.00

PRIVJLEGED ANDCONFIDENTIAL
ATIORNEY~CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



MAKE CHECK pAyARJ E'rru

~,
~.'. ThTh~':.'i!,'.£'.E.If,'!t...!Ec~
~~~~.#::,..,."..;"

Post Office Box20122
Tampa, FL 33622-0122
(904) 262-5500

PlEA.SEF1LLOUT BELOWIF PAYING BYCRI:OlT CARD

lXlii;] .~~
CARD flUMBER EXP. DATE

SIGth\TURE AMomlT PAlO

ADDRESSEE
o PleasecM&k ifaddressbelowIs InCOfrec/andIndicatechangeQlI reretSesJdtJ

ACCOUNT NUMBER

723475

PAlE

9/1/2023

BAlANCE

$650.00

BANNON LAKES CDD
DenisePowers
475 WTown Place
Suite 114
StAugustine, FL32092

00000000116522001000000012145700000006500080

The Lake Doctors
PostOffice Box 20122

Tampa, FL33622-0122

Please Return this portion withyourpayment

Invoice Due Date 9/11/2023 Invoice 121457B PO#

InvoiceDate Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

435 BANNON LAKES BLVD, STAUGUSTINE, FL ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

9/1/2023 WaterManagement - Ps Needed,Water Management- $325.00 $0.00 $325.00
Monthly

$325.00 $0.00 $325.00

~ECEIV'
Please remit payment for this month's Invoice. SEP 08 2023

Approved 9.8.23 BY' ---
Diana Lambert
Lake Maintenance 1.330.53800.46800

Please provide remittance Information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00
otherwlsa payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding Invoices.

$0.00Adjustment

AMOUNT DUE

Total Account Balance including this invoice: I $650.00 I I
This Invoice Total: I $650.00

Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH

Customer #:

Portal Registration #:

723475

OF4EFD82

Corporate Address

4651 Salisbury Rd,Suite 155
Jacksonville, FL32256

Customer Portal Link: www.lakedoctors.com{contact-us{

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, vlew paymenthistory, and edit contactInformation



~Landcare Group
lrrlqation- Landscape' Maintenance

35Enterprise Drive
Bunnell, FL 32110

(386) 586-3321

BannonLakesCDD
475 W. TownPlace,Suite114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice
Terms Date Invoice #

Net3Q 81112023 14114

Project Project #

Bannon Lakes CDn MIOI

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Monthly maintenance forthe month ofAugust I 13,110.00 13,110.00

ceaven
nFP 0g 'JIlT" 11....... £,,-.] U''-'- ""

B'h---.--~----

Approved 9.8.23
Diana Lambert
Landscape Maintenance 1.330.53800.46200

Total $13110.00

Attn. DianaLambert Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $13,110.00



~\l~
iii----r-

Landcare Group
Irrigation. Landscape- Maintenance

35 Enterprise Drive
Bunnell, FL 32110

(386) 586-3321

BannonLakesCDD
475 W. TownPlace,Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice
Terms Date Invoice #

Net 30 91112023 14185

Project ProJecl#

Bannon Lakes enD M101

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Monthly maintenance forthe month of September 1 13,110.00 13,110.00

.(f';:' m:;:' '"V ~Nil<. • .-. '"il~,. --'"
'",."it! ~~" @ '- _~rI

I ~
5tp 08 p" n"~ . tf..,,1 ~ t~

Ii 1I
HV:_~_ .._~~ ..-·_·

Approved 9.8.23
Diana Lambert
Landscape Maintenance 1.330.53800.46200

Total $13110.00

Attn. Diana Lambert Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $13,110.00



RiversIde ManagementServices, Inc
9655Florida MiningBlvd.W.
Building 300, Suite305
Jaoksonville, FL 32257

Bill To:
Bannon lakesCOO
9655 Florida Mining Blvd W
Sulle305
Jacksonville, FL32257

Invoice

Invoice #: 185
Invoice Date: 9/j/2023

DueDate: 9/1/2023
Case:

P.O. Number:

neCElvennSEP OG 2323 U
BY:_~_~~-''''

Total $8,217.67

Payments{Credlts $0.00

Balance Due $8,217.67



Riverside Management Services, Inc
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W.
BUilding 300, Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

BillTo:
Bannon Lakes COD
9655Florida Mining Blvd W
SUite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

Facility Assisiantlhrough Augus\2023. "
\,3·~O. '::"'I~. o() ..')c'l I CJ U

nECE~VE~.
K SEP 08 2023
II13'(: --

Invoice

Invoice #: 186
Invoice Dare: 8/31/2023

Due Dale: 8/31/2023
Case:

P.O. Number:

32.78 25.00 819.50

Total

Payments/Credits

Balance Due

$819.50

$0.00

$819.50



3Z,78 Facl1lty Assistant

Covers August 2023

TarALDUe:

QllEmHtv

BANNON LAKES COD

FACILITY ASSISTANT INVOICEDETAIL

Description

FadlltyAssistant 1.320.57200.34100

Bate. .Il.D1mlnt

$ 25.00 $819.50

$819.50



BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY OEVElOPMENTDISTRICT
FACILITY ASSISTANT BILLABLE HOURS

THROUGH AUGUST 2023

Emplovee Desnriptlon

8/5/23
8/6/23
6/12/23
6/13/23
6119/23
8120/23
8/26/23
8/27/23

4.08
4.26
4.02
4.06
4.2

3.98
4.07
4.07

D.S.

O.S.
D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

Completed da"y checklist and returned caUs and smalls
Completed dally checklist andreturned calls and emalls
Completed daily checldlet end returnedcalfs and emalls
Completed dallycheokllsl and relumedcalls and emalls
Completed daUy checkfisl andreturned calfs andernalle
Completed dallyoheckllst and retumed calls and emalls
Completed daRy checklIst andreturned cans andemalls
Completed dally checklist and retumed calls andemalls

TOTAL 32.76



Irrigation. Landscape. Maintenance

35 Enterprise Drive
Bunneli, FL 32110

(386) 586-3321

Bannon Lakes CDO
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice
Terms Date Invoice #

Net 30 713112023 14156

Project Project #

Bannon Lakes eDD MIOI

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Irrigation Maintenance Service forJuly- see attached list. 1 366.00 366.00

Total $366.00

A!tn. Diana Lambert Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $366.00



Bannon Lakes COD

Date Location Description Material Labor Total Cost

7/26 Bannon Lakes Blvd. (4) 6Ps, (9) MPRs, 1/2" cap $ 118.50 $ 95.00 $ 213.50

7/27 Amenity Center 1/2" 90", 1/2" Tee, 1 ft. 1/2" PVC, 1/2" $ 76.50 $ 76.00 $ 152.50

coupling, RainBird solenoid, (2) OBYs

Total Due $ 366.00



InvoiceDOG WASTE DEPOT
12316 World Trade Dr. #102

San Diego, CA 92128
TEL: 800-678-1612

www.DogWasteDepot.com

Bill To

Bannon Lakes CDD
Accounts Payable
475 West Town PI. #114
St Augustine, FL 32092

Date

9/1412023

Ship To

Bannon Lakes CDD
Office: Diana Lambert
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd
St Augustine, FL 32095

Invoice #

570515

PLEASE MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO: "Dog waste Depot"

ORDER#: Rep Ship Date Via Terms PO#: 3RD Party Payment C...

BDWD-194991 DWD 911412023 FEDEX Net30

Quantity Item Code Description Price Each Amount

t DEPOT-151 DEPOT DOGGIESTM_- 10 rolls/200 per roll= 2000 bags 67.49 67.49T
per case

Shipping Shipping 0.00 0.00

FedEx Package I Tracking #: 783764549684

Approved 9.26.23
Diana Lambert
Repairs and Maintenance 1.320.57200.60000

Doggie Bags Case

REMIT PAYMENT TO: Subtotal $67.49

Dog Waste Depot
Sales Tax (0.0%)12316 World Trade Drive #102 $0.00

San Diego, CA 92128
Total $67.49

FED ID# 27-4523962 Payments $0.00

Balance Due $67.49



Bannon Lakes Community Development District
etc Governmental Management Services
475 WestTown Place, StB 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Bannon Lakes Community
Development District

618

09/19/2023

33,824.00

Involce#19882

Thank YOL!

Please detach and return with payment
}(-----------------------------------------------------------------

Customer: Bannon Lakes Community Development District

~~1W~~lW~({(lijJklr~~~'P-tt~~.~~~~~Ji!~jJff~~B=~~~~~7~'~i!~'W5!ID1~_

Policy #100123279 10/01/2023-10/01/2024
Florida Insurance Alliance

19882 10/01/2023 Renew policy
Package - Renew policy 33,824.00
Due Date: 9/19/2023

Code to Prepaid· 001-300-15500-10000

FY24 ADMIN INSURANCE $6,952.00
FY24 PROPERTY INSURANCE $26872.00

~.,.~~

$ 33,824.00

Thank You

FOR PAYMENTS SENTOVERNIGHT:
Bankof AmericaLor;kbox Servfr;es, Lor;kbox. 748555, MDDFeldwoodRd. Col/ege Pam, GA3D349

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors (321)233-993~
P.O. Box 748555

sclimer@egJsadvlsors.com 09/19/2023AUanta, GA 30374-8555



LifeSafe Services LLC

(888) 767-0050
paige@lifesafeservices.com
www.lifesafeservices.com L

e, i (;,
.\ \!l .. IiI e!IJJJJr,

SERVICES

BiLLTO

025-27147
Riverside Management 
Bannon Lakes
45 Bannon Lakes Blvd
St Augustine, FL 32095

SHIP TO

025-27147
Riverside Management 
Bannon Lakes
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd
St Augustine, FL 32095

INVOICE # 111103178
DATE 09/12/2023

DUE DATE 10/12/2023
TERMS Net 30

EOUIPMEI\IT & SERVICES· EMERGENCY USE ONLY

Battery - Onsite AED

Electrodes - Onsite AED

OTY ['lATE

138.00

59.00

AMOUNT

138.00T

59.00T

Remittal
LifeSafe Services LLC
5971 Powers Avenue, Ste108
Jacksonville, FL 32217

For invoices, please contact Paige at 888-767-0050 x13

For sales, please contact Julie at 888-767-0050 x21.

Please disregard this invoice if you have already
submitted payment.

SUBTOTAL
TAX
TOTAL
BALANCE DUE

197.00
0.00

197.00

$197.00

Approved 9/26/23
Diana Lambert
Repairs and Maintenance 1.320.57200.60000

Annual AED Service

Woman Owned Small Business Certification WOSB200454

FL Permit #31728 Exp 3/31/2024

Past Due invoices are subject to a monthly 1.5% finance charge.



HEATING & COOliNG. INC.
Sine. 1962

Bill To Address:

Thigpen Heating & Cooling, Inc.
2801 Dawn Road
Jacksonville, FL 32207

Date

9112/2023

WorklShip Address:

Invoice
Number

1053679

Bannon Lakes COO

Diana Lamber
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Bannon Lakes Amenity Center
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd
St. Auqustlne, FL 32095

Customer Phone: 904907-1100

Agreement # PO# Terms Due Date Sales Rep WO#

25848 DUE ON RECEIPT 09/12/2023 101417

Item Description Quantity Price Amount

Commercial Planned Maintenance 1.00 $449.00 $449.00

Misc. Supplies & Enviromental 1.00 $20.00 $20.00

QUARTMAINT

QCMF.I
GET W DENISE TO SCHEDULE

$449 OK TO BILL
2 LENNOX SPLITS
1 TRANE SPLIT

1 GUY, 5 HRS

FILTERS: Approved 9.26.23

1-18X24X1 Diana Lambert

1-18X20X 1
Repairs and Maintenance 1.320.57200.60000

3-16X25X 1 Quart HVAC Maint

BELT:
1-A48

Complete maintenance on 3 split systems check aU the
electrical components voltage amps and capacitor change all
the filters clean drain pan and drain line pucr enzyme tru the
drain line check all the pressure and clean condenser coil
with water
by DavidSalas on 9/12/2023, 4:05:47 PM

Subtotal $469.00

Sales Tax $0.00

Total $469.00

Payments $0.00

Balance Due $469.00

Phone #

904-448-1962

Fax#

service@thigpenhvac.com
Page 1 of1



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/26/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2023 - 09/30/2023 ***       BANNON LAKES - CAPITAL RESERVE

BANK B BANNON LAKES-CAPITAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/17/23 00015 2/16/23 171846   202301 300-58400-61000                                     *              525.00
TREE REMOVAL PROJECT

BIO-TECH CONSULTING INC                                           525.00 000029
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/01/23 00017 8/31/23 08312023 202308 300-58400-60000                                     *            9,700.00

2019 EZGO TXT IVORY
DALE A SHEPPARD DBA TEETIME GOLF                                9,700.00 000030

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 10,225.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               10,225.00

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



Bio~lech Consulting Inc,
Environmental and Permitting Services

3025 E. South Street I Orlando, FL 32803
(407) 894-5969 I info@btc-inc.com
(877) 894-5969 I www.bio-techconsulting.com

Bill To:

Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W.Town PI
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice
Invoice #: 171846

Invoice Date: 2/16/2023
Project Manager: JM

Project#: 1215-448 B...
Contract #: 22-2307

Project Name: Bannon Lakes
(22-2307)

Date Item # Description Contract Rate Prev Qty Total % Amount
10-09 Arbor Evaluation 800.00 800.00 800.00 0.0 100.00% 0.00
44-00 Local Government Permitting ~ 450.00 150.00 3.5 116.67% 525.00

General- ***TOTAL***
1/5/2023 44-00 Local Government Permitting - 0.5

General
1/1712023 44-00 Local Government Permitting w 1.0

General - SJRW:MD coordination
1/1912023 44-00 Local Government Permitting - 1.5

General w SJRWMD coordination
1/20/2023 44-00 Local Government Permitting w 0.5

General - SJRW.MD coordination
65-00 General Coordination 0.00 0.0 0.00

***We appreciate your busiuess!***

Current Charges

Payments/Credits

Invoice Total

$525.00

$0.00

$525.00



rl3J:Jfj!;~~::~~/f!:s~1~T;;~
l_ST_AJ~JTifJB f~ 3;269.2..

TElil~S

...._.._-~ -_..._._--------~

---~--~

--_.+~~._-~~~- --.__.-~._. -- - _····_-~~_···-----I-----+_···_·_··__·_·-

I----~--_·_·~--_·_···. -....---+-----..-~-- ...--t-----I!I



TeeTime Golf Cars
1510 N US Hwy 1

Ormond Beach, FL 32174
386-615-1980

FAX 386-615-1982
teetimegolfcars.com

August 22, 2023

Authorized Dealer

29

To: Bannon Lakes CDD
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd.
St. Augustine, FI. 32092
Jerry Lambert

From: Patrick Appolonia Sf. TeeTime Golf Cars

Subject: Proposal for 2019 refurbished EZGO golf cart with new Batteries, Lights, Flip seat or Cargo
Bed, Mirrors. New Street Legal DOT tires, DOT windshield
Cart to be made Street Legal

$9,700 plus tax Including delivery

This quote is subject to availability and price fluctuations beyond the control of TeeTime Golf Cars.


	Agenda
	III.       Approval of Minutes of the August 2, 2023 Meeting 
	IV.       Consideration of Resolution 2024-01, Amending the Budget 
	 V.  A.   Holiday Décor
	B.  Awning Replacement 
	C. Tree Removal 
	D. Pressure Washing 
	E. ZeroRez 
	VII. D.        General Manager - Report
	X. A.   Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 
	B.   Assessment Receipt Schedules
	C.   Approval of Check Register



